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“Thinking outside the box” and “breaking new grounds” are

creeds that underpin our drive for innovation and service
excellence. Backed by our strong CITIC parentage and building
upon years of professional expertise and our deep market
insights, CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited is constantly reaching
for new horizons in our drive for expansion in the Greater

China region.
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CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited
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CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (the “Bank") is a wholly-owned subsidiary
of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited, which in turn is

approximately 56 %-owned by CITIC Group.

By providing value-creating financial solutions to define and exceed
both the wealth management and international business objectives
of our Greater China and overseas customers, the Bank aspires to be
the PRC bank of choice, with the best international standards and

capabilities.

The Bank operates 33 branches in Hong Kong and also has an
established presence in China through its branches in Shanghai and
Macau, its representative office in Beijing, and its wholly-owned
finance company, China International Finance Company Limited
(Shenzhen). The Bank’s overseas branch network covers New York
and Los Angeles. The Bank is rated “Baa2” by Moody’s Investors
Service and “BBB+" by FITCH.

— T FHFEFIHR  ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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Financial Performance

“ETAUBHEE

2005 Financial Highlights

E
Restated % & &)
2FE(BEHETRT) For the year (In HKS million) 2005 2004 % change
R B UA Net interest income 1,101 1,456 -24.4
FEF B A Non-interest income 799 601 +32.9
S Operating expenses 1,049 1,012 +3.7
BEREBFRE Impairment losses written back on
&5 18 [3] 43 loans and advances (83) N FANA i B NA
RIBIRER Charge for bad and doubtful debts Fi#EFAN/A 101 TEANA
ARF E R A F Profit before taxation 1,149 969 +18.6
H7RE Taxation 102 152 -329
P& B8 FE 1 3% Profit attributable to shareholders 1,047 817 +28.2
E
Restated % &
NELB (BBET) At year end (In HK$ million) 2005 2004 % change
EECIEE Loans and advances 42,952 42,297 +1.5
EERE Total assets 81,777 80,293 +1.8
TR iasE Total deposits 62,255 62,609 -0.6
BRERES Shareholders’ funds 6,920 5,985 +15.6
E
Restated
B RS EL 3 Financial ratios 2005 2004
BAARFER X Capital adequacy 16.4% 16.5%
PEREERBESLLE Average liquidity 51.1% 47.9%
PRI PN S Cost to income 55.3% 49.2%
EfFx Loans to deposits 69.0% 67.6%
2 FIERERITARZAAE CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Five Year Financial Summary

HiF
Restated
2EZH (BEERT) For the year (In HKS million) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
F B IA Net interest income 1,101 1,456 1,547 1,707 519
FEFB A Non-interest income 799 601 400 471 106
L Operating expenses 1,049 1,012 918 1,018 353
BRMBFRE Impairment losses written
JE5 18 [o] #% back on loans and advances (83) TEANA  TEANA TEENA TEBNA
RIBEREHE Charge for bad and doubtful debts FEFAN/A 101 474 509 228
7N JE A T Profit before taxation 1,149 969 757 667 33
BIE Taxation 102 152 103 95 1
% 5= & A Vi T Profit attributable to shareholders 1,047 817 654 573 32
B
Restated
NELB (BBET) At year end (In HK$ million) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
B RO B % Loans and advances 42,952 42,297 40,067 42,320 12,132
B Impairment allowance 409 TEANA  TEANA TEBANA TEBNA
BREBEE Loan loss provision FERAN/A 903 1,060 941 473
BE®RE Total assets 81,777 80,293 77,415 72,920 19,994
39 F Bk a Average interest
BAE®RE earnings assets 69,722 69,559 72,535 70,007 18,910
FReEE Total deposits 62,255 62,609 63,126 60,743 16,337
BRED Shareholders’ funds 6,920 5,985 4,937 4,636 3,238
Btk = Financial ratios 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
BEARFTRILE Capital adequacy 16.4% 16.5% 16.3% 174%  27.1%
EFEEYREBELILE  Average liquidity
1/1/02 - 31/10/02 1/1/02 - 31/10/02 - - - 46.9% -
1/11/02 = 31/12/02 1/11/02 = 31/12/02 g - - 47.1% -
HZE12A318 1k For year ended 31 Dec 51.1% 47.9% 49.2% - 58.8%
BiFtb % Loans to deposits 69.0% 67.6% 63.5% 69.7%  74.3%
ERHEELBELE Loans to total assets 52.5% 52.7% 51.8% 58.0%  60.7%
AT HESLX Collective assessment coverage 0.7% TEANA  TEENA TEBNA TEANA
—REEEESL X General provision coverage FEFAN/A 1.2% 1.4% 1.2% 1.1%
RS $ U A L & Cost to income 55.2 49.2% 47.1% 46.7%  56.4%
BEDFRE Return on assets 1.3% 1.0% 0.9% 0.8% 0.2%
R R E ¢ B R E Return on shareholders’ funds 16.2% 15.0% 13.7% 12.4% 1.0%
RS (ERET) BEEE (F8ET) BFREES (E®ET)
Profit attributable to shareholders (HK$ million) Total assets (HK$ million) Shareholders’ funds (HK$ million)
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Financial Performance

o Deposits”

1. EmEMNES By type 2005 2004
&K Current 7.7% 18.4%
& Savings 14.8% 21.4%
E 8 Fixed 77.5% 60.2%
CE Total 100.0% 100.0%

2. EIHBHS By maturity 2005 2004
BORS E8 On demand 22.5% 39.8%
LA 318 A Less than 3 months 74.5% 57.9%
HB3EAENRIF Over 3 months but less than 1 year 2.6% 1.9%
BEI1FBTRB5F Over 1 year but less than 5 years 0.4% 0.4%
BF Total 100.0% 100.0%

3. BRE%aY By currency 2005 2004
BT HKD 58.1% 59.1%
e usb 32.3% 32.4%
Hith Others 9.6% 8.5%
BF Total 100.0% 100.0%

4. HRRE#®E Number of deposit accounts 2005 2004

247,836 234,310

CANEPIERAER * Based on customer deposits only

FEF S U Non-Interest Income

]
Restated
2005 2004

FBEEFBRIKA Net fees and commission income 51.9% 68.3%

FRZHWA Net trading income 38.6% 26.7%

HAt Others 9.5% 5.0%

&t Total 100.0% 100.0%

B 5% 12%
Total Deposit Breakdown

TERITEP

0, . : ey
- Retail Banking G e

50 9 A) etail Banking Group Total 100%

BEERITHED
35.8% Wholesale Banking Group iﬁirs 1 .3 %

FIEFERTAR AT CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



Loan Portfolio*

1. EBITEES By industry sectors 2005 2004
AREBHERK Loans for use in Hong Kong
ITEkepmi Industrial, commercial and financial:
LE S Property development 0.7% 0.8%
MERE Property investment 11.8% 9.9%
L ER Financial concerns 5.5% 6.3%
z4e Stockbrokers 0.1% 0.1%
HERTEES Wholesale and retail trade 4.6% 4.5%
BEE Manufacturing 6.6% 8.0%
BREREHIHE Transport and transport equipment 10.0% 12.9%
H At Others 7.3% 8.8%
fEA: Individuals:
B ([EEaERE Mortgage (Home Ownership Scheme,
[FLA2EEREE R Private Sector Participation Scheme and
[AEEHEE]) Tenants Purchase Scheme) 0.1% 0.1%
BB (HEME=E) Mortgage (other residential properties) 26.8% 25.0%
ERGEEE Credit card advances 1.4% 1.3%
H At Others 3.0% 2.6%
BEo5mE Trade finance 6.2% 5.0%
RAREBEBAINE T BIE K Loans for use outside Hong Kong 15.9% 14.7%
CEn Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. RHMESHES By geographical spread 2005 2004
B Hong Kong 80.6% 80.9%
Y China 15.1% 13.6%
3 USA 1.7% 1.6%
HAth Others 2.6% 3.9%
&5t Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. REHIS By maturity 2005 2004
BN E 8 Repayable on demand 3.4% 3.6%
S Less than 1 year 23.3% 23.9%
HBiE1FERDNSE Over 1 year but less than 5 years 35.9% 39.0%
BB 5F Over 5 years 34.5% 30.8%
5T B 8 Undated 2.9% 2.7%
A5 Total 100.0% 100.0%
4. REEZS By currency 2005 2004
om HKD 85.1% 84.2%
ETT usD 14.4% 15.3%
H Aty Others 0.5% 0.5%
&5t Total 100.0% 100.0%
5. BEXRBE#%A Number of loan accounts 2005 2004
194,550 188,325

YRS ERB KT RIT 2RI

BERS

Total Loan Breakdown

TERTH
48.1 % Retail Bz;wking Group

# Excluding trade bills and advances to banks

Hith
Others

o 100%

BERITHB
48.1 % Wholezsz;Ire;l Banking Group

ZZETRFFIR  ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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2005 Milestones

e QOpening of the first mainland branch in

—H January T Shanghai

e Relocation of New York branch

e Launch of five-year HKD callable
certificates of deposit and three-year USD
callable step-up certificates of deposit

TELEBEAME

e Launch of credit card “Enjoy Buy-One-
Get-One-Free Offer With Your Sales
Draft” spending programme

o HEAFHETAERFRER
= FHEIT A E | A X R IR A
7 RE

o [EEEEY f;f: REEREEER e Launch of credit card on-line bill payment double reward
1+1E R E KT E programme

o [EEMEHY Zﬁt@gﬁgﬁiﬁg e launch of credit card acquisition campaign

s EABHELINERES o Awarded the “Caring Company Logo” by the Hong Kong Council

. N N of Social Service for the second consecutive year
e AEEFELERBMESAARE

BE | 4= e Acted as sole sponsor of Asia Future Leadership Programme

e organised by the Wall Street Journal
s BREHHEDMNEREAREMRD o . .
[ 353 5k SR B w2t 21 (Asia e Mr. Chen Xiaoxian was appointed as a Director

Future Leadership Programme)

s RERNBELERES

— B February

o (SR HE R IRER RS

o Jf H Dollar$mart 7 B & Fk & iR it
% IR 7%

Launch of credit card travel insurance plan

e Launch of Dollar$mart personal instalment
loan express approval

c BREDBAEARHREBEE e Acted as sole sponsor of the Business
HEmam BEAKEFETEE

(I

Entrepreneur Enhancement Programme
organised by The University of Hong Kong
and the Hong Kong Economic Times

e Granted the “2004 Outstanding Retail Sales
Volume — Gold Prize” by VISA International

=H March
e Launch of three-month USD yield
enhancement deposit

e Launch of NOW Account “Monthly Step-Up
Bonus Interest Rate Offer”

e Launch of credit card “HK$500,000 Jackpot
Sharing Programme”

1Z B " JE VISA International 38 2% [VISAZ &
ENFHRETEFTRBAE — 288

e M= ABEEETHFK
o HHEREMPOIA AEABEINFIE

RHErE e Launch of credit card “Cash-In" programme
* 1537 HE 1 THK$500,000 Jackpot 3 & | e Launch of credit card promotion - earning

FRER double bonus points by settling second tax
o {ZHHEH [Cash-In] 52 payment with credit card
o [EAMHEHMRE — B AWM G ¢ Launch of credit card balance transfer

RE F ) programme

o EMMWEELAHREBIRS

6 F{EZERTAERAF  CTIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



e Received the banking delegation led by Shenzhen
sub-branch of the People’s Bank of China

e EFHPBEARRITRING
FOXITRENRITEERE
o MEHMEMEIT A EREA X

B 17 3

e Launch of two-year HKD callable step-up certificates
of deposit

e Launch of Dollar$mart revolving cash card programme

o #H Dollar$mart lBIRE IR S HEE

¢ Official opening of wholly-
owned subsidiary, CITIC
Insurance Brokers Limited

¢ Opening of Hung Hom branch
e 2EWEAR — PERBRBEERLQA
EARE

o AMHITHE

e Formed alliance with Manulife
(International) Limited to
launch bancassurance

. BHEAABRE (EE) ARATED products

AT IR 75 e Launch of three-year HKD and three-year USD callable step-up
o MM T ISR = fEHIZE T A BB B R = certificates of deposit

BRI R TF R E e Launch of “Guaranteed Retirement Income Plan”
o HEH[RFRKAER] e Launch of “Business Instalment Loan And Overdraft” services
o HEHIAEENREGRE RS e Launch of credit card spending programme — up to 10 times
o ERAWREIEEAR RETE — S cash rebate

10153 € Bl 8% e Launch of credit card personal line of credit

o ERAMHELTEETRSE

738 June

o EHEZEFILREFT A A BB
87+ = [BBB+]

e MREMBEBETHEBRRPE

¢ Upgrade of long-term rating from “BBB" to
“BBB+" by Fitch Ratings

e Became the first Hong Kong bank whose

BRET B AR E CRYI ([ - ., : wholly-owned subsidiary, China Interna"tionaI”
BREf RS |) o 52 EE L CEPAER 8 I b '““m..‘.. pe oy | Finance Company L|m|teld_(Shenzlhen) ("CIFC™),
N T J has obtained a Renminbi licence in the

e e~ o ) Mainland under CEPA
© LRESTASNERNARRE e Opening of newly-renovated Shanghai Street branch

N
© REARESHE e Launch of gold margin trading

e i-banking#® L 12 Bf AR 75 HE i AR . ion i-banki - icati
%é%@%ﬁ;‘z 7 Launch of dual option i-banking two-factor authentication

e Launch of Renminbi credit card and ATM card

o HIHARBEMERIERE
e ERWHLAMLHMERE

=A% ZEH . .
o {5 REHE 0 HE R R R e Launch of Dollar$mart interest-free personal instalment loan
o i Dollar$mart® 8.5 BR E FHE E programme

e Launch of credit card on-line bill payment reward programme
e Launch of credit card acquisition campaign

—ZTTRFFHR  ANNUAL REPORT 2005 7
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2005 Milestones

) muswamsm

e Launch of on-line time deposit placement promotion

o MBI THHE
o MHLIBBEXRMAKERERE

e Launch of mortgage overdraft and top-up loan

o HEHHER]BRTE programme | -
R sESE A5 A | 4 L e Launch of “PowerOne Universal Life” insurance plan
* 15 sTEl — | s A % ) .
.;E jﬂ% 55 = & = & e Launch of credit card “Travel And Dine” guaranteed-to-
i win lucky draw
= = 4+ E E= ey o = e
o (BRI L2.8% 58 R i E Rarl) e Launch of 2.8% balance transfer new card programme
BillEilA X N = =2 &
" ﬁﬁgﬁ%% PERREEEEE o F * A property insurance agency licence granted by
HILARMERORERCAOZE AT China Insurance Regulatory Commission to CIFC

J\H August

o BRMIARBERNEH /b
TE|MTE

s BREIHEBRBINE 2 HA

e QOrganised a business seminar on the
impact of Renminbi exchange rate reform
on small- and medium-sized enterprises

s g L : == . Acted as sole sponsor of a wealth
? management seminar
8 < A= £ o N
* %;;ﬁijﬁw‘%w FRRT e Launch of yield enhancement deposit series 1: One-year
A AUD-linked deposit
¢ TE 5 ﬁﬁﬁ? = — —FHdT e Launch of yield enhancement deposit series 2: One-year
B B 17 3 NZD-linked deposit
e HH[ERFFHE]|SHRETE e Launch of “GROWTH Plus” insurance plan
o HHREMMIRKEZ e Launch of home contents insurance plan
o [ZFATEHEW A IR B oA i e Launch of credit card on-line bill payment lucky draw programme
o 4 Dollar$mart® &l & 12 & 5.5 i 51 5 A . :faur?g;o%fra[)rglrlgfmart Free Choice Skip Payment” instalment
=N

#LA September

o MHENEBEBUFERREI— — MFFH
o] @8 T R R T

o HHMEEFRERNT — NEAERT
g 17 3K

o HHEBUHEHINERESE

o HIHANEERR

s MHBETEEIZEM - AKEIFE

o EAMHEL—2BITHE] Cash-In 5t &

e Launch of interest rate-linked structured deposit
series 1: 2.5-year HKD and USD callable deposit

e Launch of yield enhancement deposit series 3:
Six-month AUD-linked deposit

e Launch of ratio par forward FX swaps
e Launch of Manulife investment solutions

e Launch of e-cert “Use More Get More" reward
programme

e Launch of credit card “One Off Fee Instalment”
Cash-In plan

8 F{EZERTAERAF  CTIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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o 2EAPBHBERRITHK

o POFRYIRBPIER Y B IBE T 8

s NEMSTTHE

o MBABARFFHELCTICAst P &K =
BB RS

o MHEFEHEBUFEREI - —MF
JUE A BT |8 T & R T AF R

o BHERTRREIIM — @A
TR 17

o BB ERBTRBEG

c ERABELMESRSERIHE

o {2 PR T M O B AR S R B

o B B L R O

+—H November

BEBRPIDITHRE

o HEERAXRBIBITRTIER
8 1 AR 75 1B & 122004

s BE2NABERIERBARLETER
IR AE A0 &8 S B AR 18 % 2005)

o HHREEBMARERRMERS

o MHBEBMBER

o HMHERFHRFAIL — NEABMTHETR
o HHIBRFREN N — NEABMTHEER

o BRI EE A — (AR E
3 EIPEPRE

o MHERABIERASH
L BET &

o JE H Dollar$mart®i 7% B 3%

o EEhRIFMLIEE MWK LR
2005 - ES R EBRBERNN

(&= EHE A

o REMMELEERERTREE
TRAHERMNRCEEREE
TR

o LBNTEPEARRT LBARIGE
B R 5

o RUBEHITHE

s MHBEEFRAIL - NWEARRIHE
73
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+ A October

One of the customer relationship managers received the Bronze Prize in the
Third Annual Hong Kong Financial Planners of the Year Award

Participated in the initial public offering of China Construction Bank
Organised China mortgage business seminars in Shenzhen and Macau
Opening of Kowloon City branch

Launch of CITICfirst mass affluent wealth management services to existing
customers

Launch of interest rate-linked structured deposit series 2: Two-year-and-
nine-month HKD and USD callable deposit

Launch of yield enhancement deposit series 4: Six-month AUD-linked deposit
Launch of elPO services

Launch of credit card “Low Rate Cash-In” plan

Launch of double rewards new card programme

Launch of credit card supplementary card acquisition programme

o Celebrated the opening of Macau branch

e Received “Quality Recognition Award 2004"
from JPMorgan

e Participated in the Hong Kong Financial Services Expo
2005 organised by the Hong Kong Trade Development
Council and Shanghai Municipal Government Financial
Service Office

Launch of value-added-tax invoice financing facility
Launch of corporate tax loan

Launch of yield enhancement deposit series 5: Nine-month
CAD-linked deposit

Launch of yield enhancement deposit series 6: Six-month
CAD-linked deposit

Launch of credit card Christmas guaranteed-to-win lucky draw
Launch of credit card tax instalment plan
Launch of Dollar§mart tax loan

e Sponsored the “Inner Challenge 2005" organised
by Breakthrough Organisation, and was honored
the “Highest Fund Raising Team” in the business
category

Mr. Roger Clark Spyer was appointed as a Director and Alternate Chief
Executive Officer while Mr. Ling Chung Yan was appointed as Alternate
Chief Executive Officer

The “Banking Return Prize” awarded by the Shanghai Headquarters of
the People’s Bank of China to Shanghai branch

Opening of Tsim Sha Tsui branch

Launch of yield enhancement deposit series 7: Nine-month
AUD-linked deposit
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THREERE
Report of the Chief Executive Officer
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Management Discussion and Analysis

1.0

2.0
2.1
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1.0

2.0
2.1

Operating Environment

The operating environment of Hong Kong's banking sector in
2005 was characterised by rising costs, narrowing interest
margins and intense competition. However, CITIC Ka Wah
Bank Limited (the “Bank") successfully leveraged opportunities
from Hong Kong’s sustained economic improvement to grow
its wealth management business. Its fund investments also
yielded strong performance during the year. As a result, the
Bank was able to achieve substantial growth in its non-interest
income. Meanwhile, the Bank stayed focus on strengthening
its core capabilities and developing new competencies to pave

the way for future growth.

Business Performance

Earnings

For the year ended 31 December 2005, the Bank reported
operating profit before impairment allowances of HK$850
million, representing a fall of 18.7% over last year which was
mainly attributed to a 24.4% decline in net interest income.
However, its strong non-interest income growth at 32.9% over
2004 helped to partially offset the impact of the decline in
net interest income. Meanwhile, an improvement in asset
quality and a reversal in collective assessment allowances led
to a HK$80 million release in impairment allowances. The
disposal of tangible assets during the year realised a net profit
of HK$233 million, which included the HK$227 million gain
from the sale of Ka Wah Bank Centre. After taking into account
other items, the Bank’s profit attributable to shareholders for

the year rose 28.2% over 2004 to HK$1,047 million.

11
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2.2

BB
ZETRFARTEMEBARL24.4%
E+—RBE—FEBT - MG AR
T WHARESRENESHAE -
KT _ZZRFRENFEER1.82%
MEREEAHEN _—_STMFRSE
H®E T /H2.00% °

HRESRE MBI TIATEN BUA
AR BT B RRARITE N B
ABER - EstEFREERHEESKAH
FA B UATA B PER -

FR B AR D 5% B E W R IAKEK
FEARFAMNE LSRN EREZE
EREEBENXEFERITRERE
(IREFLDHZEHBERE  FER
AHEREREEMERSEEKRAK
BRI URATESEARARE
FER -

BRI - FEETEE T M
BN ZEA 0 S A LA
MBWAANR BEEBHNELAEX
H B AR SH R S - AR B 1T A R
BEFERERERFEMEN T FE
i BE-BEFRBRARFERE

ERBEEEE -

2.2

Net Interest Income

The Bank’s net interest income for 2005 fell 24.4% to
HK$1,101 million. Under the new accounting standards and
after adjusting for funding cost on fund investments, the Bank’s
net interest margin stood at 1.82% at 2005 year-end,

compared to 2.00% restated on same basis at 2004 year-end.

As the gross income for the fund investments was recognised
as non-interest income, its funding cost was excluded from
the net interest income for the purpose of calculating the net
interest margin in order to provide an accurate reflection of

the Bank’s interest earning capability.

The decline in net interest income and net interest margin
was attributed mainly to the adverse impact stemming from
rising interest rates throughout the year. These included the
sustained narrowing of the Prime Lending Rate (“Prime"”) and
Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate (“HIBOR") gap during the
year, a surge in funding costs resulting from the swing of core
deposits to time deposits and from the pressure on the

performance of the Bank’s fixed income portfolio.

The adoption of the new accounting standards generated
further negative impact, namely, interest income from funding
swaps and trading portfolios was treated as non-interest
income; dealer commission expenses incurred in the hire
purchase business was offset against interest income, and
incremental interest expense was incurred from the treatment

of effective interest rate of convertible bonds.

BEBEMHPEANFEEZHREEES MEFFATGPEPEEELTBEXERE &I
L BEFEEEMPETISEARGEEIESESEK -

With the depth of our knowledge and experience in China and backed by the strong support from
our parent CITIC Group, we offer our customers truly value-adding connectivity in China.

ZZETRHFFIH  ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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2.3

2.4

2.5

ERB WA

“ERRERTZIENBRARBRIES
B REFREHPKRELT32.9%F
+RAFTAEEET - (HEERALA
NE-_ZTTNFER292%ABIRAZE
42.0% - HRTERITEBIEF S
ALEA166%ZE=RB—FLEESET
HeREBROBAE AR EHEER

2]
i
Xt
EE

“ETRFATZIEEITHR T
TNFEEM3T%  TERAEEESR
FREFTEIT - BRERITROERMEE
SHERAEN  UREBKRER EH
BTSN - A IA L KB — ST MEFH
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2.3

2.4

2.5

Non-Interest Income

During the year, the Bank recorded a strong 32.9% growth in
its non-interest income to HK$799 million as compared to
2004. This lifted the share of its non-interest income in its
operating income to 42.0% in 2005 from 29.2% in 2004.
The main contributor of this performance came from its Retail
Banking Group which registered a 16.6% increase in non-
interest income to HK$319 million. The other key contributor
was its Fund Investments which more than doubled its income

to nearly HK$230 million.

Operating Expenses

The Bank’s operating expenses for 2005 rose by 3.7% year-
on-year, primarily due to incremental rental expenses and the
rise in staff costs. The former arose as a result of the sale and
leaseback agreement of Ka Wah Bank Centre after the
Bank disposed of the property as part of its office premise
rationalisation plan. Its cost to income ratio rose to 55.2% in

2005 from 49.1% in 2004.

Impairment Allowances

The Bank lent conservatively and strived to continually improve
its asset quality. With the improvements in both the Hong
Kong economy and property market, strong recoveries in
bad debts and the partial benefit of a reversal in collective
assessment allowances after the adoption of Hong Kong
Accounting Standard 39, the Bank recorded a HK$80 million

release in impairment allowances in 2005, as compared to a

BFHEBESEEMRITEFIREZBLAR OB TERKFHEBEEERLERXES -
Our team of highly qualified banking professionals and management are committed to world-class
standards in business excellence and corporate governance.
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3.2

charge of HK$100 million in 2004. Net additional provisions
for individually assessed loans during the year amounted to
HK$58 million, while net releases in provisions for collectively

assessed loans totalled HK$44 million.

Asset Quality

Asset, Loan, and Deposit Sizes

Total assets of the Bank amounted to approximately
HK$81.8 billion as at 31 December 2005, representing a
1.9% increase over 2004 year-end. Total loans rose 1.5% to
HK$43 billion on the back of increases in a rise in residential
mortgages, property investment lending, loans for use outside
Hong Kong and trade finance. Despite a slight 1.5% decline
in customer deposits to HK$54.8 billion, total deposits stood

at HK$62.3 billion, similar to the level at 2004 year-end.

Asset Quality Indicators

As at 31 December 2005, the Bank reported improvements in
several asset quality indicators. Classified exposure fell to
1.9% from 4.3% at the end of 2004. Its impaired loan ratio
under the new accounting standards improved to 1.9% as at
31 December 2005 compared to 4.3% as at 1 January 2005.
Its classified loan loss coverage as calculated on the basis of
the new accounting standards expanded from 86.8% as
at 1 January 2005 to 87.8% at year-end. Its mortgage
delinquency ratio not only fell significantly from 0.34% as at

2004 year-end to 0.14%, but was also better than the industry

BFEBURBMEN  BRAPERBARRAMBEZEETEREERES BB ES

EHRENEEEE -

We are strategically positioned to be the effective two-way conduit for our customers with
cross-border business and trade flows between Greater China and the rest of the world.
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Asset Quality Indicators

average of 0.19% as released by the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority. Its credit card charge-off ratio fell further from

3.0% as at 2004 year-end to 1.4%.

In July 2005, Fitch Ratings upgraded the Bank’s long-term
rating from “BBB” to “BBB+". According to the credit rating
agency, the upgrade reflected the Bank's improved financials,
the continued enhancement of its risk management procedures

and systems, as well as its innovative management.

—EEZFE
+-A=+—8
31 December 2004

—ZTRF
—A-H
1 January 2005

—B%RE
+tZA=+-H
31 December 2005

RICHEEART B E Unadjusted capital adequacy 16.4% 16.8% 16.5%
FHORBEDLE Average liquidity 51.1% 47.9% 47.9%
Bir bt & Loans to deposits 69.0% 67.6% 67.6%
ERUEERBELE Loans to total assets 52.5% 52.0% 52.7%
BEIBERLX Classified exposure 1.9% 4.3% 4.3%
BB E R &+ Impaired loans* 1.9% 4.3% -
HESBEERNGEERZ Classified loan loss coverage* 87.8% 86.8% -
BEREEEE R Loan loss coverage* 50.9% 39.3% -
RAREREES K Collective assessment coverage* 0.69% 0.85% -
A Hh B AG B B SR R Mainland loans to total loans 15.1% 13.6% 13.6%
AR RAHE

*Calculated on the basis of the new accounting standards

BB BREEE SERFBHIEETERIT  BEFRMEAE  BIEEE - #5/ EEE L

LT B DS S

We strive to be the best-in-class full service offshore PRC bank by offering value-creating financial
solutions which surpasses our customers’ wealth management and international business objectives.
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Financial Position

As at 31 December 2005, the Bank’s unadjusted capital adequacy
ratio was 16.4%. Its average liquidity ratio was 51.1%. Its
loans to deposits ratio was 69.0% and its loans to total assets

ratio was 52.5%.

Business Development

Retail Banking Group

In 2005, the Bank aggressively expanded the scope of its wealth
management products and services. Its broad range of product
initiatives included four HKD and USD certificates of deposit,
seven yield enhancement deposit series and two interest
rate-linked structured deposit series. Apart from drawing in
HK$2.1 billion in total funding for the Bank and attracting
over 800 new customers, these also generated nearly
HK$30 million in non-interest income. In October 2005, the
Bank rolled out its new mass affluent wealth management
platform, CITICfirst, to its existing clients. Four dedicated
CITICfirst banking centres were introduced at the same time.
CITICfirst was warmly greeted by the Bank's customers who
met its target profile of a minimum net worth of HK$1 million.
The full market launch of CITICfirst is scheduled within the
first half of 2006.

Meanwhile, the Bank continued to build on its successful
bancassurance business model. In addition to its existing
partnership with Sun Life Financial (Hong Kong) Limited,
the Bank entered into a strategic alliance with Manulife
(International) Limited last year. Its dynamic offering of
insurance products helped the Bank achieve a year-on-year

growth of over 28.7% in its bancassurance-related income.

FERZERITAEMRAR CTIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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In the area of credit cards, the Bank continued to launch a
number of card acquisition and card spending campaigns in
2005 that yielded good business results. Total new sales
increased by 21.4% year-on-year in 2005. This compared
favourably to the industry’s average growth rate at 17.0% as

released by VISA International.

Both the Bank’s mortgage and small- and medium-sized
enterprise (“SME") businesses also delivered strong
performances. Its market share in newly drawn-down
mortgage loans was increased by 0.8% over 2004 while its
total outstanding mortgage loans rose 9.7%. Outstanding

loans to SMEs also grew 43.5% over 2004.

Wholesale Banking Group

The Bank’s Wholesale Banking Group (“WBG") took a strategic
decision in 2005 to reposition its business model, with a clear
focus to deepen client relationships and to enhance fee income
generation capability by delivering value-added services rather
than relying on lending as the core product. As part of this
exercise, WBG underwent a business restructuring to
strengthen and enhance its core competencies. This involved
the upgrading of its corporate and syndication capabilities,
the establishment of a commercial real estate and structured
finance team as well as the launching of CITIC Insurance
Brokers Limited which is wholly-owned by the Bank. At the
same time, WBG enhanced its capability to deliver treasury
solutions to corporate customers, and was successful in
introducing structured products such as a three-month

USD yield enhancement deposit.
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Meanwhile, the Bank’s Macau branch was officially opened in
October 2005 to offer one-stop banking services to corporate
customers as well as to further reinforce the Bank'’s geographic

reach to service customers in the Pan Pearl Delta River region.

Treasury and Markets Group

The Bank’s Treasury and Markets Group (“TMG") successfully
established its in-house product manufacturing capability in
structured products, and focused on building its distribution
during the year by cross-selling to the Bank’s retail and
corporate customers. Its fund investments also delivered stable

growth over the previous year.

China Banking

The Bank’s China Banking business achieved a number
of strategic breakthroughs in 2005. In June 2005, China
International Finance Company Limited (Shenzhen) (“CIFC")
received approval from the China Banking Regulatory
Commission to offer Renminbi services. As a result, the Bank
became the first Hong Kong bank whose subsidiary has
obtained a Renminbi licence in the Mainland under the
preferential measures prescribed in the Closer Economic
Partnership Agreement (“CEPA”). Leveraging on the Renminbi
licence, CIFC and the Bank are able to offer Renminbi services
to its corporate clients as well as to individual clients who are
non-Mainland citizens. They will also be able to extend such
services to all Mainland citizens when China opens up its
banking sector at the end of 2006. In July 2005, CIFC was

granted a property insurance agency licence by the China

Insurance Regulatory Commission.

FERZERITAEMRAR CTIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Its Shanghai branch continued to be profitable in 2005, and
the performance of its China mortgage business was
particularly good, achieving outstanding balances of nearly

HK$600 million at the end of 2005.

Looking ahead, the Bank has received regulatory approval to
plan the upgrade of its Beijing representative office to branch
status in the latter half of 2006. Its Shanghai branch has set
up a foreign exchange trading room in 2005 and is in the
process of applying for a derivative licence; it is also planning
to apply for a Renminbi licence at the end of 2006. Last but
not least, CIFC is seeking regulatory approval to apply for an

upgrade to bank status.

More significantly, the partnership between the Bank and its
sister China CITIC Bank is to see breakthrough developments
going forward as the China market and China CITIC Bank
itself become more mature. The two banks are planning to
systematically develop an integrated product and services
platform for their corporate clientele, and will seek to build
complementary competencies in customer resources,
professional know-how, product range and service quality.
Both will enjoy enhanced synergistic benefits as they

collaborate to establish the “CITIC"” international brand.
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6.0

Awards

The Bank continued to receive several awards in 2005. These
included the “Outstanding Retail Sales Volume - Gold Prize”
awarded by VISA International; the “Quality Recognition
Award 2004" from JPMorgan acknowledging the Bank’s
quality excellence in its SWIFT payments; the “Banking Return
Prize” awarded by the Shanghai headquarters of the People’s
Bank of China to the Bank’s Shanghai branch, and the “Caring
Company Logo” awarded by the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service. Additionally, one of the Bank’s customer relationship

managers received the Bronze Prize in the Third Annual

Hong Kong Financial Planners of the Year Award.

Risk Management

The Bank’s risk management achieved a number of milestones
in 2005. With the help of professional consultants, the Bank
successfully revamped its risk grading system and rolled out
an expert judgement model that can quantitatively differentiate
various levels of credit risk and subsequently calibrates
probability of customer default. Sections of credit risk policy,
product and investment risk underwriting, exposure control,
management information systems and risk infrastructure were
realigned into a portfolio risk management unit to take

ownership of the new risk grading system.

FEZERTAERAGF  CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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The Bank has set up a hierarchy of limits that comprises policy,
business and transaction limits. Each level of hierarchy has a
series of risk measurements such as profit and loss limits,
position limits and sensitivity limits to alert and trigger adequate
actions at different management levels for specific market
risk control. The Bank has adopted advanced market risk
techniques for Value-at-Risk calculation, stress-testing and
back-testing of the trading book. It has successfully met the
effective hedge ratio testing requirement under HKAS 39 so
that hedge accounting principles can be applied to offset the
fair value changes in the Available-for-Sale Securities or the
Non-Trading Liabilities, and corresponding hedging derivative

instruments like interest rate swaps can offset each other.

With the preparation done in the past few years for Basel Il
the Bank is ready to meet the requirements of the Standardised
Approach by the end of 2006. To ensure due compliance, the
Bank employed an independent auditing firm to confirm the
gaps between its status quo and the Standardised Approach.
A Basel Il working committee was also formed to coordinate
credit risk, market risk and operational risk, implement

necessary measures and institute system enhancements.

During the year, the Bank successfully implemented unique
models for assessing impairment losses of financial assets in
accordance with the requirements of sections 32 and 39 in
the new International Accounting Standards (“IAS”). Under

the new models, loan portfolios are collectively assessed based
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on historical loan loss experiences and observable economic
conditions correlating with defaults on the asset portfolio. For
assessing the impairment losses of individual doubtful
accounts, the Bank first assesses if there is any objective
evidence that a loan is impaired; if positive, the Bank will
proceed to estimate the expected future cash flows of the
impaired account and to come up with the impairment losses

by reducing the cash flows from the outstanding principal.

IAS and the Basel Il Accord have also made new requirements
on the classification, fair value assessment and capital adequacy
of financial assets and liabilities. These requirements and the
on-going developments of highly structured, complicated
financial products with embedded derivative features have big
impact on financial institutions. The Bank faces the new
challenges and fulfils the requirements. For the past few years,
the Bank has been continually upgrading its treasury
management functions and market risk control. Advanced
and sophisticated techniques have been adopted to identify,
manage and monitor the general and specific market risks.
At the same time, the Bank’s TMG has successfully extended
its product range and provided various customer-related
structured financial products under strict market risk control.
Derivative instruments traded by TMG mainly include forward
foreign exchanges, foreign exchange swaps, foreign exchange

options, interest rate futures and interest rate swaps.

FERZERITAEMRAR CTIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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7.0 Human Resources Development

As at the end of 2005, the Bank had 1,402 staff under its
employment. Management firmly believes that “people” are
the decisive factor that distinguishes an organisation and
makes it successful. In order to attract talent and retain strong
performers, the Bank has been making continuous efforts to
benchmark its remuneration structure in order to ensure its
competitiveness compared to industry peers. All companies
under the Bank offer discretionary bonus schemes aimed at
cultivating common goals among employees, driving individual
performance and generating results for the Bank. All bonus
schemes are directly correlated to the Bank's profitability, unit

performance and individual contributions.

The Bank offers share options to the eligible employees
pursuant to the Share Option Scheme adopted on 16 May

2003, details of which are given in the Directors’ Report.

The Bank places a high priority on on-going staff training and
people development. The average training per employee was
6.0 days in 2005. A total of 13,477 participants attended
training and development during the year, with curriculums
covering a wide range of subjects, from product, financial
knowledge to management, professional qualifications,

regulatory, marketing and servicing skills.
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Retail Banking Group

The Bank’s Retail Banking Group (“RBG") reached
strategic new heights in 2005 in upgrading its
competencies and competitive capabilities to serve

the mass affluent customer segment in Hong Kong.

Weathering a Year of Challenges

2005 was a difficult year for the retail banking industry in Hong Kong.
As a result of the 13 successive hikes in the US Federal Funds rate
since June 2004 and a number of large-scale initial public offerings in
Hong Kong in the second half of 2005, the market experienced a
wide swing in the spread between Prime and HIBOR, from a two-
year high of 4.97% in November 2004 to a low of 2.13% in May
2005 before normalising at 3.56% at the end of 2005.

The austere interest rate environment had had a severe impact on
the Bank’s retail interest earning business. Its Prime-based lending
margin was heavily compressed in 2005; margin pressure was
exacerbated by the switch of our NOW account balances to time

deposits in addition to the swing from core to time deposits.

However, RBG's strong wealth management business capability and
fee income drive helped the Bank weather the challenge. Retail fee
income grew 16.6% over 2004 to reach a record high of HK$319.1
million, significantly contributing to RBG's profit before tax of

HK$185.2 million for the full year of 2005.

FERERITABR AR CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Meanwhile, RBG continued to stay focused on upgrading its wealth
management competencies for mass affluent customers, a segment
that is broadly defined as those with above HK$1 million in investable
assets. In October 2005, it pilot-launched CITICfirst, its quasi-private
banking service offering which targets its top customers with over
HK$1 million in assets under management. Customer response has
been encouraging and the Bank is confident to become a major player

in this important customer segment.

CITICfirst — Defining New Standards in Private
Wealth Management

To create a truly differentiated wealth
management offering for mass affluent
customers, CITICfirst places emphasis on helping
customers define their financial goals and
aspirations and on developing optimised
solutions to meet and exceed their expectations.
Committed to enabling customers make smart
investment decisions to enhance and protect their wealth, CITICfirst
aims to couple delivery of timely market information with efficient
performance tracking, allowing customers to compare their individual

risk-return objectives against relevant market benchmarks.

Its service model is built on a carefully structured expert portfolio
management process aimed at systematically determining individual
customers’ financial needs, risk-return profiles, risk tolerances and
investment preferences. Utilising a sophisticated and fully-integrated
on-line system developed by reputable global business partners,
dedicated and experienced relationship managers, who are all qualified

financial planners, develop modulised risk-return adjusted asset
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allocation recommendations to tailor to the needs of each individual
customer. The system continuously tracks each portfolio’s realised
and unrealised gains and losses, allowing the relationship managers
to deliver timely portfolio monitoring and updates for individual

customers.

With the growing affluence of the Greater China economies, CITICfirst
is well-positioned to establish its competitive niche above the general
priority banking services that are available in the market. The full

launch of CITICfirst is expected to be within the first half of 2006.

A Tradition of Innovative Banking Solutions
Record Performance in Bancassurance

The Bank’s market-leading performance in bancassurance was
affirmed by a 29% growth in its insurance fee income
in 2005. In May 2005, it forged a new alliance with
Manulife (International) Limited (“Manulife”), a
renowned global insurance provider, and broadened its
product range to cater to the dynamic and evolving needs
of its banking customers. Two key products were rolled
out with Manulife during the year: the first one was an

annuity product, the Guaranteed Income Retirement

Plan, which raised broad market awareness for retirement

@ planning needs, and the second one was a unit-linked

insurance, Manulife Investment Solutions, which reflected
attractive business growth potential for this type of
investment-linked insurance policies. The dual partnership
arrangement with Sun Life Financial (Hong Kong) Limited and
Manulife, both globally reputable and leading insurance companies,

will ensure the Bank’s ability to offer a diversified range of wealth

planning solutions to suit its customers’ needs.

FEZERTERAG  CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Core Competence in Structured Deposits

RBG partnered with the Bank’s Treasury and Markets Group in 2005
to produce and launch a total of 13 structured deposits throughout
the year, and successfully established this as a new core competence.
Structured deposits are designed to offer alternative yield-enhancing
options for conservative customers seeking to earn higher returns
than time deposits. They are typically embedded with a variety of
features such as interest rate-linked or currency-linked options that
allow customers to tap timely investment opportunities in the market.
The additional product competence met with overwhelming success
and saw total subscriptions for structured deposits grew by 64%

compared to 2004.

Broad Diversification of Investment Offerings

The Bank positioned itself as an active player in the provision of
investment options and participated in a broad range of investment
fund offerings in 2005. This helped to increase top-of-mind awareness
for the Bank among consumers and enabled it to gain ground on

unit trust market share.

Healthy Growth in Retail Lending Business

Hong Kong Residential Mortgages

In 2005, RBG's residential mortgage business grew by 9.7% in its
loan balances over 2004. Apart from adding HK$3.7 billion worth
of new mortgages to the Bank’s loan book, new customer relationships
were also brought in which offered attractive cross-selling

opportunities for other banking services.
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Asset quality remained good. The Bank’s residential mortgage
delinguency ratio was 0.14%, better than the industry average of

0.19% published by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

As mortgage margins normalise in 2006, RBG expects more interest

earnings to be generated from this business line.

Credit Card and Unsecured Consumer Lending

With the industry-wide decline in consumer demand

-‘?Wg.'g for revolving credit card balances, the Bank
C%Ka 5
Mh_. strategically repositioned its credit card business in
e, =

2005 to target growth in fee-generating instalment
receivables and new sales. As at the end of the year,
account receivables registered an annual growth rate
of over 9%, at par with the market average, while total
new sales exceeded 20% compared to the market

average of 17%.

On the consumer lending side, RBG stayed smartly away from fierce
direct pricing competition. Instead, it adopted a new business
acquisition strategy for its Dollar$mart instalment loan product which
emphasised innovative product features and creative pricing packages.
The number of new accounts acquired during the year was 39%
higher over 2004 while new business draw-downs over the same

period recorded a significant jump of 76%.

FEZERTERAG  CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Business Banking

RBG's Business Banking division completed its first full financial
year with encouraging results. The volume of trade loans grew
significantly to double the size of the portfolio in one year. A
new partially secured instalment loan programme was also
launched in May 2005 to expand our product options to

customers.

Going forward, Business Banking will be a core growth
segment for the Bank. RBG will maximise business opportunities
with small- to medium-sized enterprises by providing a comprehensive
suite of professional banking services that will offer flexibility and
address the borrowing, cash management and cross-border business

support needs of these customers.

Cross-Border Business

Since establishing the China mortgage business in 2004, the Bank
has enjoyed significant success in growing this portfolio. Indeed,
outstanding balances reached nearly HK$600 million in just over 18

months to the end of 2005.

Nevertheless, market competition has intensified with the entrance
of many foreign banks ahead of the opening of China’s banking sector
in 2007. The Bank is committed to be a serious player in this business
segment, and plans to pursue a two-pronged strategy in the coming
year: From a geographical perspective, the Bank has set sights on
further penetrating the Yangtze River and Pearl River Delta regions
beyond its current footholds in Shanghai and Shenzhen; and from a
product perspective, it will focus on introducing innovative mortgage

products and services.
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Business Repositioning

2005 was a watershed year for WBG as it kicked off its strategic
repositioning to transform itself into an offshore PRC solutions bank.
Faced with intense competition in Hong Kong's mature market and
in the run-up to the opening up of the PRC banking market in 2007,
the Bank recognises that the key to compete successfully lies in its
ability to offer value-added and differentiated financial solutions to

customers and to develop a distinctive franchise.

Accordingly, WBG has set its goal to become a pre-eminent full service
banking partner for Greater China and overseas corporates seeking
or active in cross-border business and trade with the PRC, offering a
full range of products, advice and access to the PRC which represent

value-enhancing solutions.

During the year, significant progress was made to establish key
Centres of Excellence to support its relationship management teams,
with a clear focus and expert management in syndication and
distribution, project finance and commercial real estate financing.
This will enable the Bank to broaden and strengthen its customer
base in the larger corporate segments and properly manage its

portfolios for risk return, growth and size.

FERERTBERAT  CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Complete Financial Solutions

As the needs of corporate customers continue to evolve and become
more sophisticated, WBG also started to reposition its relationship
management model and expand its service scope to include full
financial solution services for both corporations at large and the senior

executives of the companies that it works with.

Two main areas that are of strategic importance in serving the Bank’s
corporate customers were identified. On treasury-related solutions,
WBG identified an increasing need to provide both hedging and yield
enhancement services to help its customers better manage their
finances and cash flow situations, on top of traditional foreign currency
and deposit remittance-related transactions. On insurance, as and

when businesses grow beyond operating in Hong Kong, customers

—ETRELERITHRESRA S
WBG 2005 Operating Income Breakdown

30% 34%
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China Commercial
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need to support and protect their investments and assets both
in Hong Kong and China. The provision of consultancy services and
sourcing of products worldwide help customers protect their
operations and assets and hedge against unforeseen risks that may

interrupt their businesses.

A new infrastructure was set up with teams of specialists from the
Bank’s Treasury and Markets Group (“TMG") recruited to serve and
support the very diversified needs of corporate customers in Hong
Kong and China. Relationship managers who are trained on basic
treasury products will introduce the Bank’s treasury capabilities to
clients. Treasury specialists will then lead the effort to identify customer
needs and opportunities for corporations to better manage their cash
flow positions and hedge against foreign currency and interest rate
risks. New international standard documentation is also introduced

to protect the interests of the customers and the Bank.

In addition, by working closely with its TMG partners, WBG was able
to launch a range of yield enhancement products to serve the

investment needs of its corporate customers.

Meanwhile, the Bank’s wholly-owned Hong Kong Chinese Bank
Insurance Agency (“HKCBIA") was integrated into WBG in January
2005 with the mission to offer a range of professional insurance
services to its corporate clients. To reposition HKCBIA as a one-stop
general insurance provider for the Bank’s customers in their business
operations and personal insurance needs, HKCBIA was transformed

into an insurance broker with a different identity and business model.

FEZERTERAGF  CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



“ZETTRFMA - EAEARBRRERGRE
IR R RTERRRBARRA ([F1F
RERIRTEL) © tER

In April 2005, HKCBIA obtained a broker licence and changed its name
to CITIC Insurance Brokers Limited (“CIBL"). As a fully-owned

subsidiary of the Bank as well

~
PR o {5 4R B FR 76 A5 BR 2 H1 3R 3 .

AT EENB A CITIC lnsuraf\ce Brokers LlrF;:lted as a member of the Hong Kong

AREBIREER - Opening Ceremony Confederation of Insurance

mEes  PER
b AR TS EL AR E
1R B 8 RS AR 75 1
B REENRRAT
BEPE TSN
RRBFR - BUAEE - BIFTREENFE
L3 B R 7 b K% B BR AR B 1 ) FT 42 4 0 4 2R
SEMT  REPKEBRSENAR =%
ZRFHBNHEERRIRAREEE ARBRA
BN _ZTNFEREDHIER19%N24% -
REEFEBAITEGR

BREELIIERGF e RRBED - BEIRTT
MTMERBEAREEPRUEENR - R
BARITHREREHK

RAHREEE U
EEFREERRER M EATEFOES
THER CERTERAEHENRES
I8 1F 4B A AR 4R T AT B R B

—ZTTAHFFH  ANNUAL REPORT 2005

.2005

Brokers, CIBL is positioned as a full
service insurance consultancy
broker providing tailor-made
financial and insurance solutions.
By adopting a flexible, innovative
and professional approach in selecting the best solutions from
numerous insurance products offered by over 100 local and
international insurance companies, the business volume of CIBL grew
19% and revenue grew by 24% compared to HKCBIA's performance

in 2004, thus achieving a meaningful start in its first year of business.

With the new infrastructure and tools, WBG continued to offer
value-added solutions to its existing and new customers, bringing

incremental business opportunities for the Bank.

Expansion in Geographic Coverage
With the rapid growth of China’s economy and the continued business
expansion of the Bank’s customers, WBG sees the need to strengthen

its operations in tapping the opportunities that developed.
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The Bank’'s New York branch celebrated the start of 2005 with the
relocation of its office to mid-town Manhattan in January. The move
to this new location in the traditional commercial and trading hub of
Manhattan signifies the Bank’s sharpened focus and readiness to serve
a wider spectrum of corporate and international customers. The
branch will be working closely with US-based corporations engaged
in China-related business and will be helping to meet the financial
needs of those Chinese corporations looking for investment

opportunities in the US.

The China Corporates team continued to build a strong foothold in
key selected Chinese cities in 2005. The Shanghai branch which
opened in late 2004 as a significant milestone for the Bank’s
development in the Greater China region, has firmly established itself
as the platform and engine for the Bank’s business expansion in the
Yangtze River Delta, serving the needs of corporates operating in

that region.

In June 2005, the Bank’s wholly-owned subsidiary, China International
Finance Company Limited (Shenzhen), received approval from the
China Banking Regulatory Commission to offer Renminbi services to
corporate customers. This placed the Bank as the first Hong Kong
bank whose subsidiary has obtained a Renminbi licence in the
Mainland under the preferential measures prescribed in the Closer

Economic Partnership Arrangement (“CEPA").

FEZERTERAGF  CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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On 3 October 2005, the Bank’s Macau branch was officially opened
to further reinforce its geographic reach to service customers in the
Pan Pearl River Delta region. This branch aims to grasp business
opportunities arising from Macau’s own economic development in
tourism, hotel and other businesses that benefit from the enclave’s
CEPA with China. Our target customers include both Macau
corporates and Hong Kong businesses that have set up Macau offshore
companies. The branch is positioned as a one-stop banking partner
for corporate customers, providing tailor-made services in the areas

of trade finance, loans and deposits, remittances as well as property-

related and treasury-related services and products.
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Outlook for 2006

WBG will continue its transformation journey and reinforce its position
in the market and amongst corporate customers by building on its
Centres of Excellence. One key strategic business that is largely
untapped for the Bank is its financial institutions business for both

bank and non-bank financial institutions.
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In 2006, WBG will build a core team focusing on products and services
that it can add value to both existing customers as well as on acquiring
new customers from stock brokerage houses and other financial

institutions.

On customer segmentation and diversification, it will reposition its
Hong Kong and Multinational Corporates team to build its strength

and penetration to the larger corporations locally and worldwide.

At both the strategic and working levels, WBG will continue to lead
the Bank’s efforts to strengthen its ties and working relationship with
China CITIC Bank, its sister bank in China, and other CITIC Group
companies to deepen the quality and increase the number of its
products and services to an expanded portfolio of customers in the

regional and Greater China markets.

FEZERTERAGF  CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Business Repositioning

2005 was a watershed year for WBG as it kicked off its strategic
repositioning to transform itself into an offshore PRC solutions bank.
Faced with intense competition in Hong Kong's mature market and
in the run-up to the opening up of the PRC banking market in 2007,
the Bank recognises that the key to compete successfully lies in its
ability to offer value-added and differentiated financial solutions to

customers and to develop a distinctive franchise.

Accordingly, WBG has set its goal to become a pre-eminent full service
banking partner for Greater China and overseas corporates seeking
or active in cross-border business and trade with the PRC, offering a
full range of products, advice and access to the PRC which represent

value-enhancing solutions.

During the year, significant progress was made to establish key
Centres of Excellence to support its relationship management teams,
with a clear focus and expert management in syndication and
distribution, project finance and commercial real estate financing.
This will enable the Bank to broaden and strengthen its customer
base in the larger corporate segments and properly manage its

portfolios for risk return, growth and size.

FERERTBERAT  CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Complete Financial Solutions

As the needs of corporate customers continue to evolve and become
more sophisticated, WBG also started to reposition its relationship
management model and expand its service scope to include full
financial solution services for both corporations at large and the senior

executives of the companies that it works with.

Two main areas that are of strategic importance in serving the Bank’s
corporate customers were identified. On treasury-related solutions,
WBG identified an increasing need to provide both hedging and yield
enhancement services to help its customers better manage their
finances and cash flow situations, on top of traditional foreign currency
and deposit remittance-related transactions. On insurance, as and

when businesses grow beyond operating in Hong Kong, customers
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need to support and protect their investments and assets both
in Hong Kong and China. The provision of consultancy services and
sourcing of products worldwide help customers protect their
operations and assets and hedge against unforeseen risks that may

interrupt their businesses.

A new infrastructure was set up with teams of specialists from the
Bank’s Treasury and Markets Group (“TMG") recruited to serve and
support the very diversified needs of corporate customers in Hong
Kong and China. Relationship managers who are trained on basic
treasury products will introduce the Bank’s treasury capabilities to
clients. Treasury specialists will then lead the effort to identify customer
needs and opportunities for corporations to better manage their cash
flow positions and hedge against foreign currency and interest rate
risks. New international standard documentation is also introduced

to protect the interests of the customers and the Bank.

In addition, by working closely with its TMG partners, WBG was able
to launch a range of yield enhancement products to serve the

investment needs of its corporate customers.

Meanwhile, the Bank’s wholly-owned Hong Kong Chinese Bank
Insurance Agency (“HKCBIA") was integrated into WBG in January
2005 with the mission to offer a range of professional insurance
services to its corporate clients. To reposition HKCBIA as a one-stop
general insurance provider for the Bank’s customers in their business
operations and personal insurance needs, HKCBIA was transformed

into an insurance broker with a different identity and business model.

FEZERTERAGF  CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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In April 2005, HKCBIA obtained a broker licence and changed its name
to CITIC Insurance Brokers Limited (“CIBL"). As a fully-owned

subsidiary of the Bank as well
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Brokers, CIBL is positioned as a full
service insurance consultancy
broker providing tailor-made
financial and insurance solutions.
By adopting a flexible, innovative
and professional approach in selecting the best solutions from
numerous insurance products offered by over 100 local and
international insurance companies, the business volume of CIBL grew
19% and revenue grew by 24% compared to HKCBIA's performance

in 2004, thus achieving a meaningful start in its first year of business.

With the new infrastructure and tools, WBG continued to offer
value-added solutions to its existing and new customers, bringing

incremental business opportunities for the Bank.

Expansion in Geographic Coverage
With the rapid growth of China’s economy and the continued business
expansion of the Bank’s customers, WBG sees the need to strengthen

its operations in tapping the opportunities that developed.
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The Bank’'s New York branch celebrated the start of 2005 with the
relocation of its office to mid-town Manhattan in January. The move
to this new location in the traditional commercial and trading hub of
Manhattan signifies the Bank’s sharpened focus and readiness to serve
a wider spectrum of corporate and international customers. The
branch will be working closely with US-based corporations engaged
in China-related business and will be helping to meet the financial
needs of those Chinese corporations looking for investment

opportunities in the US.

The China Corporates team continued to build a strong foothold in
key selected Chinese cities in 2005. The Shanghai branch which
opened in late 2004 as a significant milestone for the Bank’s
development in the Greater China region, has firmly established itself
as the platform and engine for the Bank’s business expansion in the
Yangtze River Delta, serving the needs of corporates operating in

that region.

In June 2005, the Bank’s wholly-owned subsidiary, China International
Finance Company Limited (Shenzhen), received approval from the
China Banking Regulatory Commission to offer Renminbi services to
corporate customers. This placed the Bank as the first Hong Kong
bank whose subsidiary has obtained a Renminbi licence in the
Mainland under the preferential measures prescribed in the Closer

Economic Partnership Arrangement (“CEPA").
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On 3 October 2005, the Bank’s Macau branch was officially opened
to further reinforce its geographic reach to service customers in the
Pan Pearl River Delta region. This branch aims to grasp business
opportunities arising from Macau’s own economic development in
tourism, hotel and other businesses that benefit from the enclave’s
CEPA with China. Our target customers include both Macau
corporates and Hong Kong businesses that have set up Macau offshore
companies. The branch is positioned as a one-stop banking partner
for corporate customers, providing tailor-made services in the areas

of trade finance, loans and deposits, remittances as well as property-

related and treasury-related services and products.
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Outlook for 2006

WBG will continue its transformation journey and reinforce its position
in the market and amongst corporate customers by building on its
Centres of Excellence. One key strategic business that is largely
untapped for the Bank is its financial institutions business for both

bank and non-bank financial institutions.
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In 2006, WBG will build a core team focusing on products and services
that it can add value to both existing customers as well as on acquiring
new customers from stock brokerage houses and other financial

institutions.

On customer segmentation and diversification, it will reposition its
Hong Kong and Multinational Corporates team to build its strength

and penetration to the larger corporations locally and worldwide.

At both the strategic and working levels, WBG will continue to lead
the Bank’s efforts to strengthen its ties and working relationship with
China CITIC Bank, its sister bank in China, and other CITIC Group
companies to deepen the quality and increase the number of its
products and services to an expanded portfolio of customers in the

regional and Greater China markets.
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Treasury and Markets Group

The Bank’s Treasury and Markets Group (“TMG")
successfully positioned itself as a market-oriented,
customer-driven trading and distribution arm for the
Bank’s wholesale and retail banking channels in
2005, while at the same time continued to perform
its critical role in managing the Bank’s liquidity and

risk exposures.

Funding and Liquidity

The consistent tightening of monetary policy by the US Federal Reserve
Board overhung the major financial markets in 2005. The US Federal
Funds rate increased by 2% from 2.25% at the beginning of 2005 to
4.25% at the end of the year. However, local interest rates only
caught up with US dollar interest rates in the middle of the second
quarter of the year. On 18 May 2005, the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority (“HKMA™) announced refinements to the operation of its
linked exchange rate system. It introduced a strong side convertibility
at 7.75 and a weak side convertibility at 7.85 for the Hong Kong
dollar against the US dollar. Under the refined system, the HKMA
undertakes to intervene in the foreign exchange market if the local
currency hits either the strong side or the weak side convertibility
levels. Immediately after the announcement, the Hong Kong dollar
money market saw the reversal of its extremely liquid situation which
had persisted throughout 2004, and three-month Hong Kong dollar
interest rates moved up dramatically from a level close to 0% at the

beginning of 2005 to end the year at about 4.25%.
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The Bank’s policy has always been to exercise prudence in its funding
and liquidity management. A high liquidity ratio was maintained
throughout the year, and stress tests were performed regularly to
ensure that the Bank could handle sudden drains in market liquidity
due to adverse or unexpected economic events. The Bank holds
a portfolio of high-grade securities with short maturities which
can generate liquidity if necessary either through re-purchase
arrangements or out-right selling in the secondary market. It is also
active in wholesale funding through the issuances of one-year to
five-year US dollar and Hong Kong dollar floating rate certificates of
deposit (“CDs") so as to secure a stable source of funding. In 2005,
a total of HK$2.7 billion was raised through several successful

CD issuances.

Foreign Exchange and Interest Rates

The US dollar reversed its three-year down-trend in 2005 and
appreciated about 10% against other major trading currencies such
as the Euro and the Yen. The US dollar's strength was despite the
continual deterioriation of the US current account deficit during 2005,
and could be attributed to the favourable interest rate differential to
the greenback due to the successive interest rate increases by the
US Federal Reserve during the year. Additionally, the currency was
supported by the continued strong foreign capital inflows into the

Us in 2005.

In July 2005, the People’s Bank of China announced a new Renminbi
foreign exchange regime under which the Chinese currency is no
longer pegged to the US dollar. This involved the introduction of a

managed floating exchange rate system in which the foreign exchange
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rate of Renminbi is based on market demand and supply and
referenced to a basket of currencies. The Bank believes this change
marks the beginning of a series of long-term revolutionary changes
in the financial system in China, and will be conducive to accelerate
the deregulation of China’s financial markets. The existing cross-
border restrictions will gradually be dismantled and will offer huge
business opportunities in the next decade. Accordingly, TMG has
established a treasury operation in the Bank’s Shanghai branch in
2005, and apart from building the necessary infrastructure, it has
also applied for a derivative licence in order to better serve the Bank’s

customers going forward.

As mentioned above, both the US dollar and Hong Kong dollar interest
rates moved up in 2005. The Bank had been anticipating this trend,
and had therefore been very conservative in managing its interest
rate risk in 2005. Although short-term interest rates moved up by
2%, long-term interest rates remained quite constant and the yield
curve had flattened. Under this condition, the Bank did not increase
the duration of its securities investments as it would not create extra
values by extending along the yield curve. As at the end of 2005, the
average duration of the Bank’s held-to-maturity fixed-income portfolio

was around 2.4 years.

Investment Management

The Bank has adopted the strategy of using professional fund
managers to run part of its investment portfolio since May 2004 and
into 2005. Dedicated in-house professionals are put in place to
recommend asset allocation and manager selection for this portfolio.
Procedures and due diligence processes are institutionalised to ensure
that the investment process follows strict guidelines prescribed by

the Bank. Rigorous due diligence is performed on each fund manager
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on the potential mandate list. Annual on-site due diligence is also
performed on each selected fund manager to ensure operational
compliance and no drifting in investment strategy. The team is also
responsible for continuously monitoring the portfolio’s risk return
performance with regular reporting to the Credit and Risk

Management Committee of the Bank’s Board of Directors.

As at the end of 2005, a total of HK$5.1 billion was allocated to this
portfolio of fund investments. Despite the relatively tough investment
environment during the year, the portfolio continued to register

satisfactory returns at 5.3% on an annualised basis.

Derivatives

In view of today’s volatile and complex foreign exchange and interest
rate environments, TMG has become more active in providing hedging
solutions to the Bank'’s corporate customers using derivative products
in 2005. This has generated an increased volume of customer
derivative transactions with the Bank, including interest rate swap
contracts in which the customers paid fixed rates and received floating
rates, and forward contracts that helped customers hedge against
their future foreign exchange exposure. TMG expects customer
demand for these treasury tools and solutions to continue to increase,
and has put in more resources to ensure excellence in its structuring

capabilities and service quality.
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year using a variety of structures and investment
themes to cater to investment needs of corporate
and individual customers, and successfully attracted
total funds of HK$2.4 billion.
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Attention is given, however, to ensure that the Bank’s risk
management is not compromised despite the increased
volume in its derivative business. Additional investments have
been made in the Bank'’s risk management resources, both in
tony terms of systems and talents, in order to support this growing

business.
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The Bank has established over the years a tradition
of giving back and contributing to the well-being of
the community it serves as a way to realise its social
responsibility. In 2005, it has engaged in various
philanthropic and sponsorship activities to help
develop a better future for Hong Kong's younger

Chinese generation.

In 2005, the Bank participated for the first time in the sponsorship
of the Wall Street Journal Asia Future Leadership
Programme to support youth education in Hong

Kong. It involved the distribution of 1,600

1mmm
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\; m Iq_.lm

complimentary copies to students at seven local

universities on each school day during the

January to June semester, with the aim of
cultivating their interest and knowledge in the
latest business and financial news. The Bank will be repeating this
sponsorship for the same semester period in 2006, and will be
increasing the daily distribution quantity to 2,500 copies in order to

benefit more students.

The Bank was also sole sponsor of the Business Entrepreneur
Enhancement Programme last year. Coordinated jointly by The
University of Hong Kong and the Hong Kong Economic Times, the
programme encouraged university and secondary school students to
experiment with their entrepreneurial flair in the real business world
by supporting them to jointly operate stalls at the 2005 Lunar New

Year Fair.
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EEEBE] - Meanwhile, the Bank continued its support to various charity events,

support its on-going youth

development projects.

including the Dress Casual Day and the Corporate and Employee

Contribution Programme organised by the Community Chest.

ETH2ERAITHEREZINESTE - Employee participation is a key component to the Bank’s community
RITIEERTHRI B RO B TAAERK - services activities. During the year, the Bank’s Corporate Volunteer
FRERR2MT ZETRBEAES - UE Team, formed by enthusiastic staff members, organised and
PEABEFZENE - BEBRCESIINSEE participated in a wide range of activities to reach out to the needy

ZBERGREFTL KR o @ K oy —=mwm  groups in Hong Kong. These included its
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partnership with Yan Chai Transworld
Committee to visit an elderly home and
the joint organisation with the Hong Kong
Youth Arts Festival Association of a mosaic

art workshop for children from problem

families.
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Awarded by The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
AN ERBHSEH

The team also organised various functions during
the Christmas period to share the festive joys
with disadvantaged and underprivileged groups.
These included a knitting campaign to create
neckerchiefs and hats for cancer patients, a
“Do-It-Yourself” e-card production class for
spastics persons as well as a Christmas party for

underprivileged children.

Separately, a workshop was organised for youth members of the
Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups to educate them on the

importance of wealth management.

In recognition of the Bank’s commitment to caring for the community
and its endeavours to promote corporate citizenship, the Bank was
awarded the “Caring Company Logo” for the third consecutive year

by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service in January 2006.
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Mr. Kong Dan

Chairman

Aged 58. Appointed as a Director and was elected Chairman of
CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (the “Bank"”) on 25 November 2002.
Mr. Kong is presently the Vice Chairman and President of CITIC Group
and the Chairman of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited.
He holds a Master Degree in Economics from the China Academy of
Social Sciences. Mr. Kong was formerly the Vice Chairman and
President of China Everbright Group Limited, Vice Chairman of China
Everbright Limited and Chairman of China Everbright Technology
Limited. He has extensive business connections and experience in

investment and finance.

Mr. Dou Jianzhong

Vice Chairman

Aged 51. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 25 November
2002 and was elected Vice Chairman on 1 January 2005. Mr. Dou is
presently an Executive Director and Vice President of CITIC Group,
Director and Chief Executive Officer of CITIC International Financial
Holdings Limited and Executive Vice Chairman of CITIC International
Assets Management Limited. Mr. Dou graduated from the University
of International Business and Economics, Beijing in 1979 and obtained
a Master Degree in Economics from Liao Ning University. He was
granted the prestigious title of “Senior Economist” by CITIC Group.
Mr. Dou was formerly the President of China CITIC Bank and has

extensive experience in the finance industry.
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Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen

President and Chief Executive Officer

Aged 52. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 17 January 2002
and was further appointed as President and Chief Executive Officer
of the Bank on 16 April 2002. Mrs. Chan is also the Director,
Managing Director and Alternate Chief Executive Officer of CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited, Chairman of HKCB Finance
Limited, a member of the Banking Advisory Committee, Advisory
Board of Export Credit Insurance Corporation, Investment Committee
of Export Credit Insurance Corporation and General Committee of
the Federation of Hong Kong Industries. Prior to joining the Bank,
she was in charge of the retail banking business for a major
international bank in Hong Kong. Mrs. Chan is also active in her
support for non-profit organisations. She is currently serving on the
board of Haven of Hope Christian Service, Breakthrough Limited, and

The Youth Foundation Limited.

Mr. Chen Xiaoxian

Aged 51. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 17 January 2005.
Mr. Chen is presently the President of China CITIC Bank, an Executive
Director and Vice President of CITIC Group and a Director of CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited. Mr. Chen joined the People’s
Bank of China in 1982 and had been the Deputy President of its
Beijing Branch in 1992. At the same time, he was also the Deputy
Director of the State Administration of Foreign Exchange, Beijing
Branch. Before joining CITIC Group, Mr. Chen was with China
Merchants Bank since 1994 and had been the President of its Beijing
Branch, Vice President and finally the Executive Vice President of the
China Merchants Bank, Head Office in 2001 till 2004. Mr. Chen
holds a Doctorate Degree in Economics from the Dongbei University
of Finance and Economics and has extensive experience in banking

and finance management.
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Mr. Gil-Tienda Rafael

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 53. Appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director and
Chairman of the Credit & Risk Management Committee of the Bank
on 20 October 2003. Mr. Gil-Tienda is presently the Chairman
of Marsh & McLennan Companies Inc. in Asia, an Independent
Non-executive Director of Kingway Brewery Holdings Limited and
CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. Mr. Gil-Tienda obtained
a Bachelor Degree in Philosophy, Politics and Economics from the
Oxford University and an MBA from the University of California,
Berkeley. He was formerly with Standard Chartered Bank and Citibank

and has over 25 years of banking experience.

Mr. Ju Weimin

Aged 42. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 25 November
2002. Mr. Ju obtained a Bachelor Degree in Economics from the
Hangzhou Institute of Electronic Engineering and a Master Degree in
Economics from the People’s University of China. He is presently the
Director and Chief Financial Officer of CITIC Group and a Director of

CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited.
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Mr. Lam Kwong Siu

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 71. Appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of
the Bank on 17 January 2002. Mr. Lam is presently the Vice Chairman
of BOC International Holdings Limited and the Independent
Non-executive Director of China Overseas Land & Investment Limited,
Fujian Holdings Limited, Xinyi Glass Holdings Limited and CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited. He was formerly the Deputy
Chief Executive of Bank of China Hongkong-Macau Regional Office,
Chairman of Po Sang Bank Limited, Vice Chairman of Chiyu Banking
Corporation Limited and a Director of Bank of China, BOC China
Fund Limited and Henderson China Holdings Limited. He has over

40 years of continuous banking experience.

Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin

Aged 47. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 17 January 2002.
Mr. Lo is now also a Director, Managing Director and Alternate Chief
Executive Officer of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited and
a Director and Chief Executive Officer of CITIC International Assets
Management Limited. Mr. Lo graduated from the University of Hong
Kong with a Bachelor Degree in Law. He was admitted as a Solicitor
of the Supreme Court of Hong Kong in 1984 and a Solicitor of the
Supreme Court of England and Wales in 1989. Prior to joining
the Bank, Mr. Lo served as an In-house Counsel of Bank of China
Hongkong-Macau Regional Office and then became Partner of Messrs

Kao, Lee & Yip and Messrs Linklaters.

FERZERITAMRZAR CTIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Mr. Roger Clark Spyer

Executive Vice President and Alternate Chief Executive Officer

Aged 66. Joined the Bank in March 2005 as Executive Vice
President and Chief Credit and Risk Officer, and was appointed as
a Director and Alternate Chief Executive Officer of the Bank on
2 December 2005. Mr. Spyer is also a Director of CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited. He is a veteran banker with over 30 years
of extensive experience in credit and risk management, wholesale
and investment banking, treasury, asset/liability and derivative trading.
Mr. Spyer had been working in a major international bank for
25 years where he headed senior positions at the group level.
Mr. Spyer was then an independent consultant providing advisory
service to international clients on investment in the Chinese

banking market.

Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 52. Appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director and
Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Bank on 1 September 2004.
Mr. Tsang is also an Independent Non-executive Director and Chairman
of the Audit Committee of CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited. He is a professional accountant and a Fellow Member
of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The
Chartered Association of Certified Accountants and The Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Mr. Tsang was with KPMG
for more than 27 years, where he was a senior banking partner until

he retired from the firm on 31 March 2003.
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Mr. Zhao Shengbiao Peter

Executive Vice President and Country Head, U.S.A.

Aged 55. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 25 November
2002. Heis now also the Executive Vice President and Country Head,
U.S.A. of the Bank and in charge of the overall business operations
in the U.S.A. Further, Mr. Zhao is also a Director of CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited. He graduated from the University of
International Business and Economics, Beijing and obtained a Master
Degree in Finance from the College of Insurance, New York. He has
over 20 years of experience in international banking and worked in

London, Paris, Hong Kong and New York.
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Mrs. Lam Lau Tak Mi Lorainne

Joined the Bank in January 2002 as Senior Vice President and was
promoted to Executive Vice President in July 2003. Mrs. Lam is now
in charge of the Retail Banking Group of the Bank covering the
business lines of general retail banking services, wealth management,
small- and medium-sized enterprise business, credit card, hire purchase
& leasing. She was elected Vice Chairman of HKCB Finance Limited
in January 2003. Mrs. Lam holds a Master Degree in Business
Administration from the University of Liverpool, England. She has
over 20 years of experience in retail banking management from Chase

Manhattan Bank and Standard Chartered Bank.

Mr. Ling Chung Yan

Joined the Bank in April 2003 as Senior Vice President and Chief
Operating Officer and was promoted to Executive Vice President in
November of the same year. Mr. Ling was appointed as the Alternate
Chief Executive Officer of the Bank in December 2005 and is now in
charge of all support and operation functions of the Bank. He has
over 30 years experience in information technology and operations.
Mr. Ling obtained a Bachelor Degree in Physics from Williams College
and a M.Sc. in Computers Sciences from the University of Wisconsin.
Before joining the Bank, Mr. Ling was the Head of Operations,

Consumer Banking of Standard Chartered Bank.
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Ms. Margaret Man

Joined the Bank in October 1998 as Senior Vice President and was
promoted to Executive Vice President in July 2003. Ms. Man is now
the Head of China Banking of the Bank and the Chairman of China
International Finance Company Limited (Shenzhen). She graduated
from the Graduate School of the People’s Bank of China obtaining a
Master Degree in Banking and Finance. Ms. Man had been a Division
Chief in the People’s Bank of China (“PBOC") and worked for PBOC
for 7 years in 1980's. Before joining the Bank, Ms. Man was a Deputy

Managing Director of China Venturetechno International Co. Ltd.

Mr. Wong Ho Sing Steve

Joined the Bank in July 2005 as Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer. Mr. Wong is also the Group Chief Financial Officer
and the Qualified Accountant (as defined under the Listing Rules) of
CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. He graduated from
the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and is a Fellow Member of The
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and The Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and a member of The Institute
of Chartered Secretaries & Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute
of Company Secretaries. Before joining the Bank, Mr. Wong held
senior management positions in Chase Manhattan Bank, Chase

Manhattan Card Company Limited and DBS Bank.

FERZERITAMRZAR CTIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Mr. Cheong Kwee Heng

Joined the Bank in March 2004 as Senior Vice President and Head of
Credit Risk. Mr. Cheong is now the Acting Head of Risk Management
Group of the Bank. He holds a Bachelor Degree in Economics
from University Malaya. Before joining the Bank, Mr. Cheong held
various senior positions with Maybank, Banco Santander and
Standard Chartered Bank and has over 17 years of experience in

credit management.

Mr. Roy Huang

Joined the Bank in November 2004 as Senior Vice President, General
Counsel and Head of Compliance, and is now the Compliance Officer
of the Bank. Mr. Huang has over 20 years experience in legal and
regulatory affairs in Hong Kong and the United States. He graduated
from the University of California, Berkeley and Georgetown University
Law School and just prior to joining the Bank, he was partner in

charge of legal affairs Asia-Pacific at Andersen Worldwide.

Mr. Lau Cheuk Hang Philip

Joined the Bank in August 2002 as Senior Vice President and Deputy
Treasurer and was promoted to the Treasurer of the Bank in September
2004. In addition to managing the Bank’s funding and liquidity needs,
Mr. Lau is responsible for the business development of the Treasury
and Markets Group. He has over 20 years of trading and investment
experience in the capital markets. Mr. Lau holds a Bachelor Degree
in Social Sciences from the University of Hong Kong, a Master of Law
Degree from People’s University of China, and a Master of Art Degree
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. Before joining the Bank,
Mr. Lau has held senior management and marketing positions in a
number of leading financial institutions in the region, including
Zeppelin Tech Capital Limited, Chase Manhattan Asia, Bank of America
and Citibank.
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Ms. Leung May Chu Nancy

Joined the Bank in August 1998 as Senior Vice President and Head of
Group Human Resources Department. Ms. Leung graduated from
the University of Hong Kong, majored in Economics. She served in
the education profession before switching to the commercial/financial
sectors. Before joining the Bank, Ms. Leung was the head of human
resources function in the U.K. merchant bank Samuel Montague &
Co., Xerox (Hong Kong & China), ABN AMRO Bank, Jardine Fleming

Holdings Limited and Peregrine Holdings Limited.

Ms. Li Shuk Fan Anna

Joined the Bank in June 2005 as Senior Vice President and Head of
Audit. Ms. Li holds a MBA Degree from the University of South
Australia and is a Fellow Member of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and an Associate Member of The Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She has over 22 years of
experience in auditing. Before joining the Bank, Ms. Li was the
Assistant General Manager and Head of Business Planning &

Development in Belgian Bank.

Ms. Tong Yuen Yi Barbara

Joined the Bank in January 2005 as Senior Vice President and Head
of Group Corporate Relations in charge of corporate communications
and investor relations. Ms. Tong has over 18 years of experience in
marketing and communications in the financial industry. Ms. Tong
graduated from Mills College in the U.S. with a Bachelor degree in
Economics. Prior to joining the Bank, she headed the Asian marketing
and communications function for UBS Wealth Management and

JPMorgan Private Bank respectively.
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The Directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the audited

financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005.

Principal Place of Business

CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (the “Bank”) is a licensed bank incorporated and
domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at 232 Des Voeux Road
Central, Hong Kong. The Bank operates branches in Macau, Shanghai, New

York and Los Angeles. It also has a representative office in Beijing.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are the
provision of general banking and related financial services primarily in Hong
Kong. Particulars of the Bank’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2005
are set out in note 27 to the financial statements.

Financial Statements

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2005 and the state
of the Group’s affairs as at that date are set out in the financial statements on
pages 67 to 188.

Dividends

A total amount of interim dividend of HK$570,253,000 (2004:
HK$463,600,000) was declared for the year ended 31 December 2005, of
which HK$373,253,000 (2004: HK$211,000,000) was paid during the year.
The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2005 (2004: Nil).

Fixed Assets
Movements in fixed assets are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.

Reserves
Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Bank during the year are set

out in note 41 to the financial statements.
Share Capital

Movements in the share capital of the Bank are set out in note 40 to the
financial statements.

PIEFERITAR AR CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Directors

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report are as follows:

Mr. Kong Dan (Chairman)

Mr. Dou Jianzhong (Vice Chairman)

Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen (President and Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Chen Xiaoxian (appointed on 17 January 2005)

Mr. Gil-Tienda Rafael (Independent Non-executive Director)

Mr. Ju Weimin

Mr. Lam Kwong Siu (Independent Non-executive Director)

Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin

Mr. Roger Clark Spyer (Executive Vice President and Alternate Chief
Executive Officer) (appointed on 2 December 2005)

Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul (Independent Non-executive Director)

Mr. Zhao Shengbiao Peter (Executive Vice President and Country Head, U.S.A.)

Mr. Chang Zhenming (resigned on 17 January 2005)
Mr. Kong Siu Chee Kenneth (resigned on 1 January 2006)

In accordance with Article 97 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, all present
Directors shall retire at the next annual general meeting and, being eligible,

offer themselves for re-election.

Directors’ Interests

On 16 May 2003, CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited (“CIFH"),
the immediate holding company, adopted The CITIC International Financial
Holdings Limited Share Option Scheme (the “New Option Scheme”) and, at
the same time, terminated the Senior Executive Share Option Scheme (the
“0Old Option Scheme”). However, the provisions of the Old Option Scheme
remained in full force and effect to the extent necessary to give effect to the
exercise of all options granted prior to the termination of the Old Option
Scheme on 29 March 2005. Under the New Option Scheme and the Old
Option Scheme, options to subscribe for shares of CIFH were granted to the
eligible employees of the Bank which included certain Directors namely,
Mr. Kong Dan, Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen, Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin and
Mr. Zhao Shengbiao Peter.
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Directors’ Interests (cont'd)

Apart from the above, at no time during the year was the Bank, any of its
holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Bank or any other body
corporate.

No contract of significance, to which the Bank, any of its holding companies,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director of the
Bank had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the

end of the year or at any time during the year.

Management Contracts
No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Bank was entered into or existed

during the year.

Supervisory Policy Manual on Financial Disclosure
by Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005 have fully
complied with the guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated
Authorised Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the

Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

Auditors
A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to be

proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
On behalf of the Board

Kong Dan
Chairman

Hong Kong, 9 March 2006

FEEERITARZAR  CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



EEERES
Auditors’ Report

epnac

BPERERTERITERR
(REFEAME L2 BERAA])

AZHMEERTINE7TEEZF188ERBEELR
S RAMGERZ FHERE -

EERERHEMZ2EE
EEATGIRTESARUNBRRABRAE
REZHBMR - ERURSHHRES - EFL
ARBEAEE 2 SHRE  FHEATARZY
B At Et - BB EEAA B TRIT R A2
R -

ARz BEETRERMEXTENER - HiE
L BHRRRELBIER  WEREBRAFGIE
TAMERE - BEREBBEREE © RN AR
iz 3REETAERMMAE - RRBEAMBE TR RS
ENAT  HEMEMATEEIAREZEE -

BRZER

AEZHENTDIRBE R QT RS ARM 2 EBRE
EAPETTERZ T - ERHERRAME T AEX
HPBHREABHELNESHERIEE T8
RAMEENREXEUBRRGAIE 2 EE AT
KAE - FEEZ @ BRERERETREEE
ZEBBEARELSERERIL(EHRMONIE -

AZEBEN B METERTIER - ENKIME—
VRBUFTEZERNEE  LESEN 2BE -
WMAZERBRERRDRRERZHERRAIES
BZWE - FEHEBERE AR TCEEXSE
BHBRRAAEREERBLIRT RSN - AR A
EERIFCATIEREYAREZER -

“ZETRFFEH  ANNUAL REPORT 2005

Auditors’ report to the shareholders of
CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 67 to 188 which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong.

Respective Responsibilities of Directors and Auditors
The Hong Kong Companies Ordinance requires the directors to prepare
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial
statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate
accounting policies are selected and applied consistently, that judgements
and estimates are made which are prudent and reasonable and that the reasons

for any significant departure from applicable accounting standards are stated.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit,
on those financial statements and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept

liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. An audit
includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of
the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies
are appropriate to the Bank’s and the Group’s circumstances, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we
also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis

for our opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at 31 December 2005 and of the
Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended and have been properly

prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 9 March 2006
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RS

Consolidated Income Statement
HE_TTRFT_A=T+—HILFE UABEREN)
for the year ended 31 December 2005 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—ETLEF —EENEF
2005 2004
(E#)
(rggtated)
B 3 BETRT AT
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
FE WA Interest income 4 2,978,408 2,229,845
M B X Interest expense (1,877,456) (773,492)
FH 2K Net interest income 1,100,952 1,456,353
BHEEe A Fee and commission income 5 427,577 437,496
BERAKAEEZH Fee and commission expense (12,837) (26,880)
FEARBEBA Net fee and commission income 414,740 410,616
FR WA Net trading income 6 308,308 160,339
ETE AMBIEGNURERATFEE  Netincome from financial instruments designated
ZemIAMFKRA at fair value through profit or loss 7 52,448 -
SR 7 Net hedging expense 8 (679) -
E b 8 = WA Other operating income 9 23,881 30,039
EZ WA Operating income 1,899,650 2,057,347
FEXH Operating expenses 10 (1,049,390) (1,011,556)
\ 850,260 1,045,791
BERRBFRAEREE Impairment losses written back
lii%‘é‘ on loans and advances 12(a) 83,379 -
REIRE Charge for bad and doubtful debts 12(b) - (100,540)
BEEIHREREEE Impairment losses written back
o] % on held-to-maturity investments 2,433 -
A E B SR TEJE'J‘?E HE A Impairment losses on available-for-sale securities (5,000) -
FHEZIEBEEEE Provision written back
o] #% on held-to-maturity investments - 9,682
MEREEIBEE Impairment losses on properties 29 (354) -
EmEREREEEE Impairment losses on goodwiill 30 = (9,502)
B S 8 8 (B ) Impairment losses written back/(charged) 80,458 (100,360)
(=g Operating profit 930,718 945,431
HER 2 QB EE Loss on disposal of associates (6,352) -
& B E A EF i A Net profit on disposal of fixed assets 232,699 19,755
BEMES K= Revaluation gain on investment properties 29 2,140 7,555
FIT 1 Bt & A e ARl S 48 Share of profits less losses of associates (10,501) (4,139)
7 5F B Hi A0 i F Profit before taxation 1,148,704 968,602
I Income tax 13 (101,661) (151,538)
KEERF Profit for the year 14 1,047,043 817,064
AEECERHTHES Interim dividend declared during the year 15 570,253 463,600
FE73EEIBENWEBEHBEHRE —2 D
The notes on pages 73 to 188 form part of these financial statements.
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HEBEEBRER

Consolidated Balance Sheet

R-ZBZRAF+-_A=+—-HUAEBEBRER)
at 31 December 2005 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—ETLE —ETMNF
2005 2004
(E#H)
(restated)
B 5 BETIT BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
ReRERITREMSBILE Cash and balances with banks and
MEEF other financial institutions 16 990,454 1,451,400
ERITREAM S REE Placements with banks and
EOREF 7S other financial institutions 17 5,214,691 6,774,246
BH5ER Trade bills 18 406,364 246,081
REHREEE Trading assets 19 6,199,473 -
16 7E /308 1B el DUR iR Securities designated at fair value
NEEENES through profit or loss 20 1,117,542 -
HiEHFEE Other investment in securities 21 = 3,579,709
EFPRFR R EAMIRIE Advances to customers and other accounts 22 43,617,341 42,603,199
At & B A Available-for-sale securities 24 5,864,658 -
BEZIGKE Held-to-maturity investments 25 17,194,283 23,934,054
REESH Investment securities 26 - 39,841
iR /N L Interest in associates 28 = 191,450
EEE Fixed assets 29
— REWE — Investment property 64,994 64,850
— B ERRE — Other property and equipment 1,102,815 1,354,068
RETRIEE E Deferred tax assets 35 4,521 54,054
BEAE Total assets 81,777,136 80,292,952
ERRkEE Equity and liabilities
ERITREAM S REE Deposits and balances of banks and
B 17 R R & TF other financial institutions 31 4,157,446 3,555,852
EPEfFXK Deposits from customers 32 54,786,566 55,648,955
RHHABEE Trading liabilities 33 661,137 -
BEITFR rff Certificates of deposit issued 34 7,467,961 6,959,690
BERITEEES Debt securities issued 37 2,245,435 2,322,798
BITRIAE Current taxation 35 53,598 6,392
RER TG E Deferred tax liabilities 35 45,466 8
Hih g & Other liabilities 1,087,382 1,538,529
B ER Loan capital 42 4,352,351 4,275,896
BEAEH Total liabilities 74,857,342 74,308,120
R Equity
(LN Share capital 40 3,083,341 3,083,341
& Reserves 41 3,836,453 2,901,491
BEBRATRE Total equity attributable to equity
EREE shareholders of the Bank 6,919,794 5,984,832
Rk EEEE Total equity and liabilities 81,777,136 80,292,952
BEEeR _EEXNFZANBRETRERMK
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 9 March 2006
BES BR & 2 W B A8 A 301
Dou Jianzhong Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen Roger Clark Spyer Wong Ho Sing Steve
BIEFER EF wHHEFTHAR EFEFEMFETHEH BB E

Vice Chairman Director, President and C.E.O. Director and A.C.E.O. Chief Financial Officer

EBEE1BEMMEBY BRK—AH

The notes on pages 73 to 188 form part of these financial statements.
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EERER

Balance Sheet

RZZEZRAF+TA=Z+—B UUBEREL)
at 31 December 2005 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—ETRE —ZETWMF
2005 2004
(E#H)
\ — [festated)
B 5 BETIT BT T
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
BE B Assets
B RERITEAMS RIS Cash and balances with banks and
0T N other financial institutions 16 689,982 1,428,854
ERITREAM S B E Placements with banks and
EpREF=N other financial institutions 17 5,131,591 6,772,742
BHEE Trade bills 18 406,364 246,081
XHMBEE Trading assets 19 6,199,473 -
EE ABIBIER R Securities designated at fair value
NEBENES through profit or loss 20 1,117,542 -
HmEAEERE Other investment in securities 21 = 3,578,107
EPRF R EMEE Advances to customers and other accounts 22 40,628,176 40,053,375
JE s B B 1 =) RROR Amounts due from subsidiaries 23 2,475,355 1,975,564
AHEEES Available-for-sale securities 24 5,863,031 -
FrAZEHRE Held-to-maturity investments 25 17,194,283 23,934,054
KEES Investment securities 26 - 35,751
WERREE Investments in subsidiaries 27 825,676 774,421
BN AR Interest in associates 28 = 120,105
TEEE Fixed assets 29
- REWME — Investment property 49,423 50,700
— HWMENHZE — Other property and equipment 1,100,081 1,350,861
EERIBE E Deferred tax assets 35 = 49,771
AEBRE Total assets 81,680,977 80,370,386
EERAR o Equity and liabilities
TERTT R H A & RS Deposits and balances of banks and
MTF R other financial institutions 31 4,157,446 3,555,852
BEGFER Deposits from customers 32 54,705,140 55,545,046
RXHBEAE Trading liabilities 33 661,137 -
BEEITFNE Certificates of deposit issued 34 7,467,961 6,959,690
ERTEBES Debt securities issued 37 2,245,435 2,322,798
H1THIE Current taxation 35 46,594 3,243
EEFIAA & Deferred tax liabilities 35 45,460 -
HtmB & Other liabilities 884,517 1,331,941
FEAST B /8 A7) 3R E Amounts due to subsidiaries 36 4,675,144 5,033,346
BEAE Total liabilities 74,888,834 74,751,916
i Equity
& 7 Share capital 40 3,083,341 3,083,341
e Reserves 41 3,708,802 2,535,129
HEBNAITRE Total equity attributable to equity
A shareholders of the Bank 6,792,143 5,618,470
HEREEEE Total equity and liabilities 81,680,977 80,370,386
EEeRN ST EF-ANBRELEBEEM
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 9 March 2006
EEs BR & 2 W iRz TR
Dou Jianzhong Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen Roger Clark Spyer Wong Ho Sing Steve
BIEFER EF wHEFTHAR EFEFEFETHES BB E
Vice Chairman Director, President and C.E.O. Director and A.C.E.O. Chief Financial Officer
EI3EF188ENMEBYISHE —3 o
The notes on pages 73 to 188 form part of these financial statements.
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HEEREHR

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BE-ZZRF+_A=1+—-HBUEFEUBBREM)
for the year ended 31 December 2005 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—%%1% ZETME
2005 2004
(E#)
(restated)
Pt & BETRT BETR BETT BT
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R1B1B R EE Total equity at 1 January:
MAEER As previously reported:
- BBRAT - attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank 5,980,524 4,937,475
R REEES Prior period adjustments arising from changes
ORI RS in accounting policies 4 4,308 -
ER(TRERNEHTE)  Asrestated, before opening balance adjustments 5,984,832 4,937,475
SHBREBEES Opening balance adjustments arising from changes
oRGRIIEER:S in accounting policies 4 476,154 -
R1A1B (2R 8 At 1 January, after prior period and
REMEHRAE) opening balance adjustments 6,460,986 4,937,475
RN EERED Net income recognized directly
TR N in equity:
EAZE: Exchange differences on translation of:
- RIRE BN 1T - financial statements of
Wi J B & 8 ) overseas branches, subsidiaries
R and associates 41 3,407 253
- RNEEBE DA ~ on disposal of an associate 4 627 -
N o 4,034 253
EMDBRAMER Surplus on revaluation of other premises upon
REMERERTIEE reclassification to investment properties,
EEMBR net of deferred tax 41 14,091 -
Renefh . Cash flow hedge
- RTEEZYHERLH - effective portion of changes in fair value 41 9,364 -
- EEREHIE ~ transfer to deferred tax 41 (1,639) -
7,125 -
Changes in fair value
- of available-for-sale securities 41 (59,442) -
— transfer to deferred tax 41 10,403 -
(49,039) -
FEFFRH Net profit for the year:
mATER As previously reported
- GERATRRER - attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank ~ 3(a) 816,396
BHPREEEL Prior year adjustments arising from changes in
0 1 B 55 accounting policies 3(a) 668
AFEFRA (2004 EF)  Net profit for the year (2004: as restated) 4 1,047,043 817,064
FEFRZHBAR Total recognized income and expense
T H4EE (2004 : ) for the year (2004: as restated) 1,023,854 817,317
FEECERRRERS Dividends declared and paid during the year 15 (570,253) (463,600)
ETEXRMESE Movements in equity arising
By M A - from capital transactions:
etn %17 B Increase in share capital 40 = 690,000
AREENORDRZS Equity settled share-based transactions, net of tax
PR (2004 : B3R) (2004: as restated) 41 5207 5207 3640 693,640
R12A3MBHEEE Total equity at 31 December 6,919,794 5,984,832

EBEE1BEMNMEBYBRER 5 -
The notes on pages 73 to 188 form part of these financial statements.
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HERERER

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
HE_TTRFT_A=T+—HILFE UABEREN)
for the year ended 31 December 2005 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EThE —TTNEF
2005 2004
(E#)
(restated)
BETRT BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
EEER OPERATING ACTIVITIES
AN [E R A A Profit for the year before taxation 1,148,704 968,602
FRSEEFHE - Adjustments for non-cash items:
%Efﬁﬁﬁé Charge for bad and doubtful debts - 100,540
OB (B 5 18 ] Impairment losses written back on loans and advances (83,379) -
ﬁﬁ TE Hﬁ? .%.* @ al AR B B Share of profits less losses on associates 10,501 4,139
REMXSEH W Revaluation gain on investment properties (2,140) (7,555)
& B T & B F s A Net profit on disposal of fixed assets (232,699) (19,755)
B ﬁix‘J HA 4% 4 Rt 18 &5 18 [l Impairment losses written back on held-to-maturity investments (2,433) -
B 5 5 HY IR O 1 [0 Provision written back on held-to-maturity investments = (9,682)
%%MTQ Jﬁ‘j 8 Impairment losses on properties 354 -
e EEFRAERE Impairment losses on available-for-sale securities 5,000 -
VARRRE & Share-based payment 5,206 3,640
RIS ﬁ 5 Amortization of deferred expenses 88,661 95,778
ERITEBESNITERE Amortization of discount on debt securities issued - (284)
Eﬁ%?ﬁ% Depreciation on fixed assets 116,800 149,070
BEHEFBHFREMA Dividend income from equity investment securities (25,717) (9,123)
BBERNMEX H Interest expenses on loan capital 355,262 355,877
HERENAEE Loss on disposal of associates 6,352 -
[ERE 3 Amortization of goodwill - 1,056
EEREEE Impairment loss on goodwill - 9,502
[E 5 =% Foreign exchange differences (13,390) 6,059
1,377,082 1,647,864
MESE(EMD B (Increase)/decrease in operating assets’
[RE 50 B R 318 A 6 #R1T Placements with banks and other financial institutions with

K H At BT 1T 50 original maturity beyond three months (301,344) 103,369
REIHIH #8iE31E A /B E % Treasury bills with original maturity beyond three months 299,355 (398,823)
FE A EB3EANEA Certificates of deposit held with original maturity beyond

B 17 3R three months 776,453 692,785
RHBABGEE Trading assets (2,676,012) -
¥ E RIBIEIE R A R Securities designated at fair value

NEEENES through profit or loss (84,076) -
HthEHERE Other investments in securities = (1,226,780)
%}5 RITRE MRS Advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions,

BHREIEZBRREMERIR trade bills and other accounts (690,006) (2,253,754)
B ﬁix‘J Hig & Held-to-maturity investments (494,512) 168,884
Tx ﬁ Investment securities - 142

t|:'a =FE) Available-for-sale securities 236,446 -
‘R‘% EEEEm/ GEY)* Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities*

R1T R EH At & B 6077 K Deposits and balances of banks and other financial institutions 601,594 69,773
@ PEXR Deposits from customers (862,389) (2,765,929)
RHBEAE Trading liabilities 661,137 -
BBEITTERE Certificates of deposit issued 502,577 2,248,515
HEtaE Other liabilities (1,070,357) (296,869)
BERTEBES Debt securities issued (65,515) -
AREEEBZREFER NET CASH USED IN OPERATIONS (1,789,567) (2,010,823)

4 BUEEKRNEFEEEEN_ZTTAF—A—H # The changes in these balances are quantified after taking into account
£ 1 &Y Hﬁ Mg EREEl  FAEBRER the opening balance adjustments made at 1 January 2005. The opening
ESEENBMYAERTFENWEINE ML balance adjustments result from the changes in accounting policies is

described in note 3.
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FERERER

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
HE_TTRFT_A=T+—HILFE ABEREN)
for the year ended 31 December 2005 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—ETLE —ETNF
2005 2004
(E3#)
) (re;tated)
B 5 BETIT BET T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
ANGEEEBRZ2H&FE NET CASH USED IN OPERATIONS (1,789,567) (2,010,823)
#IE Income tax
ERNEBMNEH Hong Kong profits tax paid (101,153) (115,782)
EREINFEH Overseas profits tax paid (1,009) (604)
ANGEEEBRZ2HE&FE NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (1,891,729) (2,127,209)
BEER INVESTING ACTIVITIES
ERRER S Dividends received from equity securities 25,717 9,123
BAETEE Purchase of fixed assets (53,237) (62,784)
& & l TEEEMGRIEA Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 439,067 90,858
k== £ R/NEIN I ECE S| Proceeds from disposal of associates 35,524 -
REBEEBZ2RETE NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 447,071 37,197
RMEER FINANCING ACTIVITIES
ST Em AR AR R Ordinary dividends paid (373,253) (211,000)
SNEBERFE Interest paid on loan capital (355,733) (355,602)
BITEEEHFEHE Proceeds from debt securities issued = 2,323,082
?55 T 133 {5 5/8 Proceeds from shares issued = 690,000
(AR IREBE £ NET CASH (USED IN)/GENERATED FROM
ZHREFHE FINANCING ACTIVITIES (728,986) 2,446,480
ReERBE&ZEIERH NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND
(L) 1 miFEE CASH EQUIVALENTS (2,173,644) 356,468
R1B1BMRE&RE£%EEHIER CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY 8,016,990 7,660,522
R12A31MEMIIRE RIS ZEIEH CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 43 5,843,346 8,016,990
CELBELNBRLRERIE Cash flows from operating activities include:
=N Interest received 3,085,114 3,058,255
BT A Interest paid (1,996,659) (1,554,921)

FEI3EF1BENMFBEMBHRE—HD -

The notes on pages 73 to 188 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes on the Financial Statements
(BRI 7 BE O DA B 8 A B8 A7)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(a)

(b)
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(a)

(b)

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”),
which materially affect the results or comprise the assets and liabilities
of the Group, are the provision of banking and related financial services.

Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"”), which
collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs"), and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted
by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs that are
effective or available for early adoption for accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2005. Information on the changes in accounting
policies resulting from initial application of these new and revised HKFRSs
for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these financial
statements is provided in note 3.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is historical cost except that the following assets and liabilities
are stated at their fair value as explained in the accounting policies set
out below:

- financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair value
through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see note 2(g)(ii))
- investment property (see note 2(j)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.
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Notes on the Financial Statements
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(b)

(c)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (cont'd)
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or
in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a
significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in
note 55.

Revenue recognition
Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably,

revenue is recognized in the income statement as follows:

(i) Interest income
Interest income for all interest-bearing financial instruments, except
those classified as held for trading or designated at fair value
through profit or loss, is recognized as “interest income” in the
income statement using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortized cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or,
when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of
the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms
of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and
similar options) but does not consider future credit losses. The
calculation includes all fees paid or received between parties to
the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,

transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

For impaired loans, the accrual of interest income based on the
original terms of the loan is discontinued, but any increase in the
present value in impaired loans due to the passage of time is

reported as interest income.

PIEFERITAR AR CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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(9]

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
Revenue recognition (cont'd)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

Interest income (cont’d)

Net income from financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income comprises all gains
and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued coupon) of
such financial assets and financial liabilities, together with interest
income and expense and dividend income attributable to those
financial instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is recognized when the corresponding
service is provided, except where the fee is charged to cover the
costs of a continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer,
or is interest in nature. In these cases, the fee is recognized as
income in the accounting period in which the costs or risk is

incurred or accounted for as interest income.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contract

Finance income implicit in the finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognized as interest income over the period of the
leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic rate
of return, on the outstanding net investment in the leases for

each accounting period.

Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognized as
other operating income in equal installments over the accounting
periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognized in
the income statement as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments receivable.

Dividend income is recognized as follows:

- dividend income from listed investments is recognized when
the share price of the investment is quoted ex-dividend;
and

- dividend income from unlisted investments is recognized
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established.
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(d)

(e)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
Subsidiaries and controlled entities

A subsidiary, in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
is a company in which the Group, directly or indirectly, holds more than
half of the issued share capital or controls more than half of the voting
power or controls the composition of the board of directors. Subsidiaries
are considered to be controlled if the Bank has the power, directly or
indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies, so as to obtain

benefits from their activities.

An investment in a controlled subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences
until the date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions and any unrealised profits arising
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-
group transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary is stated at

cost less impairment losses (see note 2(n)).

Associates
An associate is an entity over which the Group or the Bank has significant
influence, but not control or joint control, over its management, including

participation in the financial and operating policy decisions.

An investment in an associate is accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements under the equity method and is initially recorded
at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the
Group's share of the associate’s net assets. The consolidated income
statement includes the Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-tax
results of the associates for the year, including any impairment loss on
goodwill relating to the investment in associates recognized for the
year (see notes 2(f) and (n)).

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate,
the Group's interest is reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is
discontinued except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.
For these purposes, the Group’s interest in the associate accounted for
under equity method is the carrying amount of the investment under
equity method together with the Group's other long-term interests that

in substance form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate.
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(e)

(f)

(9)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Associates (cont'd)

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the
Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they are
recognized immediately in profit or loss.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, its investments in associates are stated at

cost less impairment losses (see note 2(n)).

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business combination or
an investment in an associate over the Group’s interest in the net fair
value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent

liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwiill is allocated to cash-generating units and is tested annually for
impairment (see note 2(n)). In respect of an associate, the carrying
amount of goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the interest in

the associate.

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of a
business combination or an investment in an associate is recognized

immediately in profit or loss.

On disposal of a cash generating unit, or an associate during the year,
any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the
calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Financial instruments

() Initial recognition
The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which the
assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The categories
are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-
to-maturity investments, available-for-sale financial assets and
other financial liabilities.

77



Notes on the Financial Statements

2. FEEHHEEK @ 2.
(9) 2T & (@

() BHAXMER(E)
SRMTALEURNFEENE  MAFEE
ARYEZ ZEMR - MREeHEELDR
BETERBBEGNRRAFEER 5
BEEEBEENBEARBTEREERS
BMEENZHRA - BRERARKRAF
BENSREERSRABENZ SRR
BRI EH e

AEBERSRHEBTAANEP—T
EHEMRcREERERAE - UAR
BRIANEESREERRZGAEHETN
R - EZEEREELSHABRNRA
FEEZHEENBEHRZ A RBLE -

(i) £HE

BBEREARRAFEE
ZERRERERSREeREENREE
AR ZER RS E RRBIERIA
BRATEENEREENEE  ETE
RZSLENHRERTEAIFETERF
EENRAIARE -

X%ﬁL%ﬂIE%IRMX%mLﬁW
BRELAHSREESSREE  HRA
EIEED A %Fﬂlﬁ&éiﬁ/—\ﬁ'\]*“ﬂ

AR BRBETNZAE &G 0 R EER
MEBRBR - TaERBESRETE M
20 TTET AN ARSAEBRTA -

BERBBEaURRAFEENSRT
EIZ2eFRAEARETTAETANES M

SOTAET AR N3l 82 X A 4930 &
TYIRR -

78

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
Financial instruments (cont'd)

(i)

(ii)

Initial recognition (cont’d)

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, which
normally will be equal to the transaction price, plus, in case of a
financial asset or financial liability not held at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial assets or financial liabilities.
Transaction costs on financial assets and financial liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss are expensed immediately.

The Group recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities on
the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets is
recognized using trade date accounting. From this date, any gains
and losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial assets

or financial liabilities are recorded.
Categorization

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and liabilities held for
trading, and those designated at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition, but excludes those investments in equity
instruments that do not have a quoted market price and whose

fair value cannot be reliably measured.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the purpose
of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for which there is
evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking.
Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting (note 2(i))
are accounted for as trading instruments.

Financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or
loss primarily consist of securities with embedded derivatives where
the characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives are not

closely related to the host contracts.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (contd)
(g) Financial instruments (cont'd)

(ii)

Categorization (cont’d)

Fair value through profit or loss (cont’d)

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried at
fair value. Changes in the fair value are included in the income
statement in the period in which they arise. Upon disposal or
repurchase, the difference between the net sale proceeds or the
net payment and the carrying value is included in the income

statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market,
other than (a) those that the Group intends to sell immediately or
in the near term, which will be classified as held for trading; (b)
those that the Group, upon initial recognition, designates at fair
value through profit or loss or as available-for-sale; or (c) those
where the Group may not recover substantially all of its initial
investment, other than because of credit deterioration, which will
be classified as available-for-sale. Loans and receivables mainly
comprise loans and advances to customer and placements with
banks and financial institutions.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortized cost using the

effective interest method, less impairment losses, if any (see note 2(n)).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity where
the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity,
other than those that the Group, upon initial recognition,
designates as fair value through profit or loss or as available-for-

sale.
Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortized cost using

the effective interest method less impairment losses, if any (see
note 2(n)).
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
(g) Financial instruments (cont’d)

Categorization (cont’d)

Available-for-sale securities

Available-for-sale securities are non-derivative financial assets that
are designated as available-for-sale or are not classified in any of
the other three categories above. They include financial assets
intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, but which
may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in the
market environment.

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to and must be
settled by delivery of such unquoted equity instruments are carried

at cost less impairment losses, if any (see note 2(n)).

Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value. Unrealized
gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value are
recognized directly in the fair value reserve, except for foreign
exchange gains and losses on monetary items such as debt
securities which are recognized in the income statement.

When the available-for-sale securities are sold, the difference
between the net sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the
accumulated fair value adjustments in the equity are treated as
gains or losses on disposal.

Other financial liabilities
Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at

amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted
market prices at the balance sheet date without any deduction
for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets are priced at
current bid prices, while financial liabilities are priced at current

asking prices.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (contd)
(g) Financial instruments (cont'd)

(i)

(iv)

v)

Fair value measurement principles (cont’d)

If a traded price or a quoted market price for exchange-traded
financial instrument is not available on a recognized stock
exchange or a price from a broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded
financial instrument is not available, or if the market for a financial
instrument is not active, the fair value of the instrument is
estimated using valuation techniques that provides a reasonable
estimate of prices which could be obtained in actual market
transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated future
cash flows are based on management’s best estimates and the
discount rate used is a market rate at the balance sheet date
applicable for an instrument with similar terms and conditions.
Where other pricing models are used, inputs are based on market
data at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognized when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where
the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and

rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle

liability simultaneously.
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2.

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

(g) Financial instruments (cont’d)

(vi)  Embedded derivatives
An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both the derivative and a host contract
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. The
embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and
accounted for as a derivative when (a) the economic characteristics
and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to
the host contract; and (b) the hybrid (combined) instrument is
not measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized

in the income statement.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract is
accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies for

financial instruments.

(h) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

0]

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase these
securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase agreements)
are retained in the financial statements and measured in accordance
with their original measurement principles. The proceeds from the sale

are reported as liabilities and are carried at amortized cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported not as purchases of the securities, but as
receivables and are carried in the balance sheet at amortized cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest incurred
on repurchase agreements are recognized as interest income and interest
expense respectively, over the life of each agreement using the effective
interest method.

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognizes the offsetting effects on profit or loss of
changes in the fair values of the hedging instrument and the hedged
item. The Group assesses and documents whether the financial
instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in
offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items
attributable to the hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an
ongoing basis. The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting
when (a) the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised; (b) the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting; or (c) the Group revokes the designation.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (contd)
Hedging (cont’d)

0]

(i)

(ii)

Fair value hedge
A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair value
of recognized asset or liability that will give rise to a gain or loss

being recognized in the income statement.

The hedging instrument is measured at fair value, with fair value
changes recognized in the income statement. The carrying amount
of the hedged item is adjusted by the amount of the changes in
fair value of the hedging instrument attributable to the risk being
hedged. This adjustment is recognized in the income statement

to offset the effect of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument.

Cash flow hedge

Where a derivative financial instrument is designated as a hedge
of the variability in cash flows of a recognized asset or liability, or
a highly probable forecast transaction, or the foreign currency
risk of a committed future transaction, the effective part of any
gain or loss on the derivative financial instrument in relation to
the hedged risk is recognized directly in equity. The ineffective
part of any gain or loss is recognized immediately in the income

statement.

If a hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results in the
recognition of a financial asset or a financial liability, the associated
gains or losses that were recognized directly in equity are
reclassified in the income statement in the same period or periods
during which the asset acquired or liability assumed affects the
income statement. If the hedge of a forecast transaction
subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or
non-financial liability, the associated cumulative gain or loss is
removed from equity and included in the initial cost or other

carrying amount of the non-financial asset or liability.

For cash flow hedges of a recognized asset or liability, the
associated cumulative gain or loss is removed from equity and
recognized in the income statement in the same period or periods

during which the hedged cash flows affect the profit.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
Hedging (cont’d)

0]

(ii)

(i)

Cash flow hedge (cont’d)

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship but the hedged forecast transaction is still expected
to occur, the cumulative gain or loss at that point remains in equity
and is recognized in accordance with the above policy when the
transaction occurs. If the hedged transaction is no longer expected
to take place, the cumulative unrealized gain or loss recognized

in equity is recognized immediately in the income statement.

Hedge effectiveness testing

The Group expects the hedge to be highly effective (prospective
effectiveness) at the inception of the hedge and throughout its
life in order to qualify for hedge accounting. Actual effectiveness
(retrospective effectiveness) also needs to be demonstrated on an
ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method which
the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will depend

on its risk management strategy.

For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises the cumulative
dollar offset method as effectiveness testing methodologies. For
cash flow hedge relationships, the Group utilises the cumulative

dollar offset method using the hypothetical derivative approach.

For prospective effectiveness, the hedging instrument must be
expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in
fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk during the
period for which the hedge is designated. For actual effectiveness,
the changes in fair value or cash flows must offset each other in
the range of 80% to 125% for the hedge to be deemed effective.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Investment property

Investment properties are land and buildings which are owned and/or
held under a leasehold interest (see note 2(I)) to earn rental income
and/or for capital appreciation. These include land and buidlings held
for a currently undetermined future use.

Investment properties are stated in the balance sheet at fair value. Any
gain or loss arising from a change in fair value is recognized in the
income statement. Rental income from investment property is accounted

for as described in accounting policy 2(c)(iv).

Other property and equipment

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has been taken of
the transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16
issued by the HKICPA, with effect
that other premises which are carried at revalued amounts in financial

“Property, plant and equipment”,

statements relating to periods ended before 30 September 1995 have
not been revalued to fair value at the balance sheet date.

The following items of property and equipment are stated in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses if
any (see note 2(n)):

- land held under operating leases and buildings thereon, where
the fair value of the leasehold interest in the land and buildings
cannot be measured separately at the inception of the lease
and the building is not clearly held under an operating lease (see
note 2(1)).

- other items of equipment.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items of
property and equipment using the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

- freehold land is not depreciated.
- buildings — over 30 years or the unexpired terms of the land
leases, whichever is shorter

- furniture, fixtures and equipment — 3 to 10 years

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful
lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis
between the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Both the

useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Other property and equipment (cont’d)

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an items of
property and equipment are determined as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are
recognized in the income statement on the date of retirement or disposal.
Any related revaluation surplus is transferred from the revaluation reserve

to retained profits.

Leases and hire purchase contracts

(i) Classification of leased assets
Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases. Leases
which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as operating leases.

(i) Assets held under finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in the
balance sheet as loans and advances to customers. Hire purchase
contracts having the characteristics of finance leases are accounted
for in the same manner as finance leases. Impairment losses are
accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy as set
out in note 2(n).

(i) Assets held for use in operating leases
Where the Group leases out assets under operating leases, the
assets are included in the balance sheet according to their nature
and, where applicable, are depreciated in accordance with the
Group's depreciation policies, as set out in note 2(k). Impairment
losses are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy

as set out in note 2(n).

Revenue arising from operating leases is recognized in accordance
with the Group’s revenue recognition policies, as set out in note 2

(©)iv).

(iv)  Operating lease charges
Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating leases,
payments made under the leases are charged to income statement
in equal installments over the accounting periods covered by the
lease term, except where an alternative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognized in income statement as

an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group may take
repossession of assets held as collateral through court proceedings or
voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers. Where it is intended
to achieve an orderly realisation and the Group is no longer seeking
repayment from the borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Other
assets”.

Repossessed assets are recognized at the lower of the amount of the
related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at the date of
exchange. They are not depreciated or amortized.

Impairment losses on initial classification and on subsequent

remeasurement are recognized in the income statement.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group's assets are reviewed at each balance
sheet date to determine whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is reduced
to the estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to the income

statement.

(i) Loans and receivables
Impairment losses of loans and receivables are measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate. Receivables with a short duration
are not discounted if the effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two components:
individual impairment allowances, and collective impairment

allowances.

The Group first assess whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant,
and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group
of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and
collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment
loss is or continues to be recognized are not included in a collective

assessment of impairment.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(i)

Loans and receivables (cont’d)

The individual impairment allowance is based upon management’s
best estimate of the present value of the cash flows which are
expected to be received discounted at the original effective interest
rate. In estimating these cash flows, management makes
judgements about the borrower’s financial situation and the net
realisable value of any underlying collateral or guarantees in favour

of the Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its own merits.

In assessing the need for collective impairment allowance,
management considers factors such as credit quality, portfolio
size, concentrations, and economic factors. In order to estimate
the required allowance, the Group makes assumptions both to
define the way the Group models inherent losses and to determine
the required input parameters, based on historical experience and

current economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash flows
for individually assessed impairment allowances and the model
assumptions and parameters used in determining collective
impairment allowances. While this necessarily involves judgement,
the Group believes that the impairment allowances on loans and

advances to customers are reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates that
can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the write-
down, will result in a change in the impairment allowances on
loans and receivables and be charged or credited to the income
statement.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery, the loan and

the related interest receivables are written off.

PIEFERITAR AR CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



2. FEEBR &)
(n) BEERBE#)

(ii)

(iif)

15 H ZFHRE

A AERIERENST  REBERAE
EREE UWRENZSRMEENERA
ZERENE (AR ERERELEER
HOEBRMNE) BIrR S REHRGF 2K
KBEREZREZHETE -

IMRAERRSE - REBESERD - M
ZR LA BB R ERR EEIRREE
MWEHERE  AREBESEBEAR
Bl - B EEBEEE R RN IR E BB
AAETFHRRABEETNEEREE -

A i & 3 5
ERfHEESREEHR D RENETERE
BE  CHEERCRGANRFTERE
BRERBR - WERERAER - £l
RARHRFTBRESELBAE (MR
FAASERREHR) BRFAFEE
WEE - BRZEENETERERAER
B (E AR E R R ©

B 2R AR A SR T G R 1
ME - AEEARAEBAEREE 5
FBt 0% B A B LA BT 45 B 4Rk FR
BA R R A KRS R 2 REE
GEER

FERFZRAERA WA HHERDEFN
MEBRY T EEBKERER - FFAE
BRELEENAVEEENSEREED

NP AT BESNRT E MR
RAEREETENEBRE - AHE
TR EEHES HREE B R -
B LR T RSB R R A R
"R -

“ZTRFFEH  ANNUAL REPORT 2005

2. Significant Accounting Policies (conta)
Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(n)

(ii)

(iii)

Held-to-maturity investments

For held-to-maturity investments, the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of these assets) on an
individual basis.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the
impairment loss is reversed through the income statement. A
reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment

loss been recognized in prior years.

Available-for-sale securities

When there is objective evidence that available-for-sale securities
are impaired, the cumulative loss that had been recognized directly
in equity is removed from equity and is recognized in the income
statement. The amount of the cumulative loss that is recognized
in the income statement is the difference between the acquisition
cost (net of any principal repayment and amortization) and current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that asset previously

recognized in the income statement.

For unquoted available-for-sale equity securities that are carried
at cost, the impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value
of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market

rate of return for a similar financial asset.

Impairment losses recognized in the income statement in respect
of available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through the
income statement. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of

such assets is recognized directly in equity.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt securities
are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair value can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognized. Reversals of impairment losses in such

circumstances are recognized in the income statement.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (conta)
Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(n)

(iv)

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to identify indications that the following assets
may be impaired or, except in the case of goodwill, an impairment

loss previously recognized no longer exists or may have decreased:

property and equipment (other than properties carried at
revalued amounts);
investments in subsidiaries and associates; and

goodwill

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. In addition, for goodwill, the recoverable amount is
estimated annually whether or not there is any indication of

impairment.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its net
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows
largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of
assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-

generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognized in the income statement
whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses recognized in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the cash-generating
unit (or group of units) and then, to reduce the carrying
amount of the other assets in the unit (or group of units) on
a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduced below its individual fair value less costs

to sell, or value in use, if determinable.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (conta)
Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(n)

(o)

(p)

(iv)  Other assets (cont’d)

- Reversal of impairment losses
In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss
is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognized in prior years. Reversal of
impairment losses are credited to the income statement in
the year in which the reversals are recognized.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-terms, highly liquid investments that are

readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject

to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three

months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to
defined contribution plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred
and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at
their present values.

Share-based payments

Employee share option scheme

The fair value of share options granted to employees is recognized
as an employee cost with a corresponding increase in a capital
reserve within equity. The fair value is measured at grant date
using the trinomial lattice model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted. Where
the employees have to meet vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to those share options, the total estimated
fair value of the share options is spread over the vesting period,
taking into account the probability that the options will vest.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (conta)
(p) Employee benefits (cont'd)

(ii)

(i)

Share-based payments (cont’d)

Employee share option scheme (cont’d)

During the vesting period, the number of share options that is
expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment to the cumulative
fair value recognized in prior years is charged/credited to the
income statement for the year of the review unless the original
employee expenses qualify for recognition as an asset, with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve. On vesting date,
the amount recognized as an expense is adjusted to reflect the
actual number of share options that vest (with a corresponding
adjustment to capital reserve) except where forfeiture is only due
to not achieving vesting conditions that relate to the market price
of the shares of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limtied
(“CIFH").

The equity amount is recognized in equity until either the option
is exercised (when it is transferred to share premium) or the option
expires (when it is released directly to retained profits).

Employee Equity Linked Deferred Award Scheme (“ELDA")
Awards are granted to employees of the Group under ELDA. The
fair value of the amount payable to the employee is recognized
as an employee cost with a corresponding increase in liabilities.
The fair value is initially measured at grant date and spread over
the period during which the employees become unconditionally
entitled to payment. The fair value of the award is measured
based on the maximum payment of HK$3.00 per share. The
liability is remeasured at each balance sheet date and at settlement
date. Any changes in the fair value of the liability are recognized
in the income statement.

Staff retirement scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution provident fund and a
Mandatory Provident Fund scheme. Contributions are charged
to the income statement as and when the contributions fall due.

(q) Income tax

(0

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized in the income
statement except to the extent that they relate to items recognized
directly in equity, in which case they are recognized in equity.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (conta)
Income tax (cont’d)

(a)

(ii)

(iii)

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect
of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from

unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities,
and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can

be utilised, are recognized.

Future taxable profits that may support the recognition of deferred
tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences include
those that will arise from the reversal of existing taxable temporary
differences, provided those differences relate to the same taxation
authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse
either in the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising
from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the recognition of deferred
tax assets arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is, those
differences are taken into account if they relate to the same
taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected
to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit
can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are those temporary differences arising from goodwill
not deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets
or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit
(provided they are not part of a business combination), and
temporary differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to
the extent that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group
controls the timing of the reversal and it is probable that the
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the
case of deductible differences, unless it is probable that they will

reverse in the future.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (conta)
Income tax (cont’d)

(a)

(iv)

The amount of deferred tax recognized is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed
to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available. Additional income taxes that arise from the
distribution of dividends are recognized when the liability to pay

the related dividends is recognized.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not
offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities,
and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if, and only
if, the Group or the Bank has the legally enforceable right to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the following
additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group or
the Bank intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate
to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on
either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities
or assets are expected to be settled or recovered,
intend to realise the current tax assets and settle the
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle

simultaneously.
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(r)

(s)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are dealt with in the
income statement.

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value through profit
or loss and derivative financial instruments are included in gains and
losses on investments and net gain/(loss) on derivatives, respectively.
All other exchange differences relating to monetary items are presented

separately in the income statement.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the average exchange rates for the year; balance sheet items are
translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date.
The resulting exchange differences are dealt with as a movement in
reserves.

On disposal of a foreign operations, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences recognized in reserves which relate to that foreign
operation is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount
when the Group or the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation arising
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions
are stated at the present value of the expenditures expected to settle

the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the

probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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(t)

(a)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Related parties

For the purpose of these financial statements, parties are considered to
be related to the Group if the Group has the ability, directly or indirectly,
to control the party or exercise significant influence over the party in
making financial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the
Group and the party are subject to common control or common
significant influence. Related parties may be individuals (being members
of key management personnel, significant shareholders and/or their
close family members) or other entities and include entities which are
under the significant influence of related parties of the Group where
those parties are individuals, and post-employment benefit plans which
are for the benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that is a
related party of the Group.

Changes in Accounting Policies
The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs that are
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005.

The accounting policies of the Group and the Bank after the adoption
of these new and revised HKFRSs have been summarised in note 2. The
following sets out information on the significant changes in accounting
policies for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is

not yet effective for the current accounting period (see note 56).

Restatement of prior periods and opening balances

The following tables disclose the adjustments that have been made in
accordance with the transitional provisions of the respective HKFRSs to
each of the line items in the consolidated income statement and balance
sheet and the Bank’s balance sheet and other significant related
disclosure items as previously reported for the year ended 31 December
2004. The effects of the changes in accounting policies on the balances
at 1 January 2004 and 2005 are disclosed in note 41.
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3. EEBERMEE » 3.

(a) BIHIREIMEGHRER &) (a)
A BERENTE
BE-_STNE+-A=+—HILFEY

Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)
Restatement of prior periods and opening balances (cont'd)
Effect on the consolidated financial statements

Consolidated Income Statement for the year ended

HEWER 31 December 2004
HEBRMTE
(FEEBRAEM GELD))
Effect of new policy (increase/
(decrease) in profit for the year)
(BENH (BEHEES
—ETNE  HEER) zEﬂ'l))
2004 g5k HE1R305 —FTNE
(0w EEHR) (Bt & 3(d) (P &£ 3(g)) 2004
(as previously HKFRS2 HKAS 1 & 30 (E#)
reported) (note 3(d)) (note 3(g)) (as restated)
BETT BETT BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B A Interest income 2,229,845 - - 2,229,845
FEZH Interest expense (773,492) - - (773,492)
FAEBA Net interest income 1,456,353 - - 1,456,353
ZARA2 WA Fee and commission income 437,496 - - 437,496
BERREeIE Fee and commission expense (26,880) - - (26,880)
FEARBSEA Net fee and commission income 410,616 - - 410,616
FR WA Net trading income - - 160,339 160,339
HAth 4 & A Other operating income 190,378 - (160,339) 30,039
2N Operating income 2,057,347 - - 2,057,347
BETH Operating expenses (1,012,224) 668 - (1,011,556)
N 1,045,123 668 - 1,045,791
RIERER Charge for bad and doubtful debts (100,540) - - (100,540)
BEEDHE Provision written back on
ZE {5 [o] 1 held-to-maturity investments 9,682 - - 9,682
FEREEE Impairment losses on goodwill (9,502) - - (9,502)
B E Impairment losses (100,360) - - (100,360)
EEHN Operating profit 944,763 668 - 945,431
o B A B i A Net profit on disposal of fixed assets 19,755 - - 19,755
wEMES MBS Revaluation gain on investment properties 7,555 - - 7,555
FT GBS & 2 8]0
BLE R Share of profits less losses of associates (6,094) - 1,955 (4,139)
REEH i F Profit before taxation 965,979 668 1,955 968,602
1B Income tax (149,583) - (1,955) (151,538)
KEEHT Profit for the year 816,396 668 - 817,064
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3. BBERMEE @

3. Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)

(a) RIBARHIMEERER (&) (a) Restatement of prior periods and opening balances (cont'd)
b A B IR () 2 (48) Effect on the consolidated financial statements (cont'd))
RoSEME+-—A=+—H® Effect on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2004
GEEERER

FEARRNEE (SELEREBRBREEEM GEL))
Effect of new policy (increase/(decrease)
in total assets and total liabilities)
(BHBE (BHEH
—ETmME HEER) A0
2004 25, SE1R305% —EEOE
(InRIEER)  (PFHEE3(d)  (BiHEE3(g) 2004
(as previously HKFRS 2 HKAS 1 & 30 NGt (E#)
reported) (note 3(d)) (note 3(g)) Sub-total (as restated)
BETT BT BETT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
gE Assets
BeRkEMES Cash and short-term funds 8,262,040 - (6,810,640) (6,810,640) 1,451,400
FERITREMESREE  Placements with banks and
EORESA other financial institutions 362,429 - 6,411,817 6,411,817 6,774,246
BEER Trade bills 246,081 - - - 246,081
$H R GE Certificates of deposit held 1,366,315 - (1,366,315)  (1,366,315) -
HMEFRE Other investments in securities 3,489,760 - 89,949 89,949 3,579,709
BREBFR Advances to customers and
HRIR other accounts 42,603,199 - - - 42,603,199
BHEZIHKRE Held-to-maturity investments 22,258,865 - 1,675,189 1,675,189 23,934,054
BEER Investment securities 39,841 - - - 39,841
Bt N A Interest in associates 191,450 - - - 191,450
EEEE Fixed assets 1,418,918 - - - 1,418,918
EEHIBEE Deferred tax assets 54,054 - - - 54,054
BEHE Total assets 80,292,952 - - - 80,292,952
EaRAaHE Equity and liabilities
BITRHEMESRIEER  Deposits and balances of banks
ERRER and other financial institutions 3,555,852 - - - 3,555,852
EPER Deposits from customers 55,648,955 - - - 55,648,955
BETFERE Certificates of deposit issued 6,959,690 - - - 6,959,690
EBTELES Debt securities issued 2,322,798 - - - 2,322,798
WITHIE Current taxation 6,392 - - - 6,392
EEHIBEAE Deferred tax liabilities 8 - - - 8
HiaE Other liabilities 1,542,837 (4,308) - (4,308) 1,538,529
BEER Loan capital 4,275,896 - - - 4275,89%
BiRBHE Total liabilities 74,312,428 (4,308) - (4,308) 74,308,120
i Equity
s Share capital 3,083,341 - - - 3,083,341
G Reserves 2,897,183 4,308 - 4,308 2,901,491
EBRAEATRE Total equity attributable to
HELSEE equity shareholders of
the Bank 5,980,524 4,308 - 4,308 5,984,832
HEakaEESE Total equity and liabilities 80,292,952 - - - 80,292,952
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3. EEBERMEE » 3.

Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)

(a) FIHIRHIMERER (&) (a) Restatement of prior periods and opening balances (cont'd)
HreUBRENFE (E) Effect on the consolidated financial statements (cont’d)
ATR-ZEENE+-A=+—HMWEERRER Effect on the Bank’s Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2004

FEIBRNTE (EELEREEEEEN/GAY))
Effect of new policy (increase/(decrease)
in total assets and total liabilities)
(BENRE (FEG:
—ETWE HEEL) Al
2004 25k SE1R30% —ETNE
(InFiEER)  (BH&E3(d))  (PEE3(g) 2004
(as previously HKFRS 2 HKAS 1 & 30 INGE (E#)
reported) (note 3(d)) (note 3(g)) Sub-total (as restated)
BT BT BT EETR BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
ReRkEHES Cash and short-term funds 8,239,494 - (6,810,640) (6,810,640) 1,428,854
TERIT R H A& B Placements with banks and
HE TR other financial institutions 360,925 - 6,411,817 6,411,817 6,772,742
ZEH5HRIE Trade bills 246,081 - - - 246,081
BT RE Certificates of deposit held 1,366,315 - (1,366,315) (1,366,315) -
HBFHKRE Other investments in securities 3,488,158 - 89,949 89,949 3,578,107
BB K Advances to customers and
E b AR I8 other accounts 40,053,375 - - - 40,053,375
JE U5 B /B X ] R IE Amount due from subsidiaries 1,975,564 - - - 1,975,564
BEZIEERE Held-to-maturity investments 22,258,865 - 1,675,189 1,675,189 23,934,054
KEESH Investment securities 35,751 - - - 35,751
MR EIRE Interest in subsidiaries 774,421 - - - 774,421
B 28 N B Interest in associates 120,105 - - - 120,105
EEAE Fixed assets 1,401,561 - - - 1,401,561
EEBIEEE Deferred tax assets 49,771 - - - 49,771
BEEHE Total assets 80,370,386 - - - 80,370,386
EnREE Equity and liabilities
BT R E & B Deposits and balances of banks
FREEF and other financial institutions 3,555,852 - - - 3,555,852
EPFER Deposits from customers 55,545,046 - - - 55,545,046
BEBITFRE Certificates of deposit issued 6,959,690 - - - 6,959,690
EEITEBES Debt securities issued 2,322,798 - - - 2,322,798
BITMHIA Current taxation 3,243 - - - 3,243
Hih B & Other liabilities 1,336,286 (4,345) - (4,345) 1,331,941
JE < B8 X Rk IE Amount due to subsidiaries 5,033,346 - - - 5,033,346
Bf5EE Total liabilities 74,756,261 (4,345) - (4,345) 74,751,916
i Equity
fi& A Share capital 3,083,341 - - - 3,083,341
#E Reserves 2,530,784 4,345 - 4,345 2,535,129
EEBNATRE Total equity attributable to
B8 equity shareholders of
the Bank 5,614,125 4,345 - 4,345 5,618,470
BERERAEE Total equity and liabilities 80,370,386 - - - 80,370,386
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3. EfBRMEE @ 3. Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)
(b) BB REEHAYENMGTE (b) Estimated effect of changes in accounting policies on the
current year
EEBRAEMRE2BERT - TRIITREJAG The following tables provide estimates of the extent to which each of
MEeEHdBRREREAFEDHESBGEHE the line items in the consolidated income statement and consolidated
HE-TTAF+_A=+T—HLFENGE balance sheet and the Bank’s balance sheet for the year ended 31
WaREGAEAEBBERAATTZEAEBER December 2005 is higher or lower than it would have been had the
hE-TEE BEE MR B hE 25 o previous policies still be applied in the year, where it is practicable to
make such estimates.
YA HRENTE Effect on the consolidated financial statements
HEE-_EFAF+-_A=+—HIFEH Estimated effect on the Consolidated Income Statement for the
GFAWMBRMETRE year ended 31 December 2005
HETBRHYE
(REERFIEM GRED))
Effect of new policy
(increase/(decrease) in profit for the year)
(EEMBHRE (EEEsr L)
# A 55 25% K325 395k~
(P &£ 3(d)) (PF&E3(c))
HKFRS 2 HKAS 32 & 39* g
(note 3(d)) (note 3(c)) Total
BTt BT BETRT
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$'000
FEWA Interest income - (198,012) (198,012)
FEXH Interest expense = 114,796 114,796
EEVE-Y DN Net interest income = (83,216) (83,216)
FEARB2KA Net fee and commission income - 10,161 10,161
FARZHUWA Net trading income - 64,524 64,524
BEABIBEE N Net income from financial
[ nFEE instruments designated at fair
CHFEUEA value through profit or loss - 52,447 52,447
FE R Net hedging expense - (679) (679)
BN Operating income - 43,237 43,237
TEZH Operating expenses (2,111) — (2,111)
7 5F P WA R Profit before taxation (2,111) 43,237 41,126
* M-EERFE+_A=+—A1t - ROEKXGE *In respect of the year ended 31 December 2005, it is not practicable to estimate
AT A% B A AR B SR MR AR TE R ER SR 45 HART the extent to which the profit for the year would have been higher or lower
MARRAUEZ SR E ERE B FTEEF had the previous policy on impairment of financial assets still been applied.
B -
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3. EFBRMNEE » 3. Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)

(b) EFBREETHEANBMGEAZE (&) (b) Estimated effect of changes in accounting policies on the
current year (cont’d)
HBEa Bz w & (&) Effect on the consolidated financial statements (cont'd)
HN-_FETAF+-A=+—HHNGEEEE Estimated effect on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at
BEfERMEFRE 31 December 2005
e

(BESEREEEFEEM (RY))
Effect of new policy (increase/(decrease)
in total assets and total liabilities)

(BB . (& . (&&
& AR ERE L) ERELI)
SR 25k %328 3957 55405
(Bt &E3(d)) (Mt5E3(c)) (MtzE3(e))
HKFRS2  HKAS 32 & 39* HKAS 40 ok
(note 3(d)) (note 3(c)) (note 3(e)) Total
BETT BT BT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
i Assets
RORLEE Trading assets - 4,028,338 = 4,028,338
BEARBBBRIARB  Securities designated at fair
NFEBEMES value through profit or loss - 1,005,945 - 1,005,945
HippEARE Other investments in securities - (3,489,760) - (3,489,760)
BEFBRREMEER Advances to customers and other accounts - (222,895) - (222,895)
At EE A Available-for-sale securities = 5,906,358 = 5,906,358
BAEZIHEE Held-to-maturity investments - (6,309,109) - (6,309,109)
REEH Investment securities - (39,841) - (39,841)
TEE Fixed assets
- BEME — Investment property - - 16,795 16,795
EEME Total - 879,036 16,795 895,831
ELRAE Equity and liabilities
REREBE Trading liabilities = 845,863 = 845,863
BEITERE Certificates of deposit issued - (153,530) - (153,530)
BETEBES Debt securities issued - (73,520) - (73,520)
RITRE Current taxation - 35,433 - 35,433
EXERBEE Deferred tax liabilities - 67,788 2,704 70,492
Hi g R Other liabilities (7,404) (230,269) - (237,673)
BHER Loan capital - 87,033 - 87,033
BEAEH Total (7,404) 578,798 2,704 574,098
4] Equity
FE Reserves 7,404 300,238 14,091 321,733
BBREATRE Total equity attributable to
miBE equity shareholders of the Bank 7,404 300,238 14,091 321,733
ok Total - 879,036 16,795 895,831
*RZETRFFR=+—B1 BROEEGE *In respect of the year ended 31 December 2005, it is not practicable to estimate
ZHREEFEBRIEN BRI RARE HHE the extent to which the net assets would have been higher or lower had the
MAFRANEz eREERBABRKMEEN BN previous policy on impairment of financial assets still been applied.

B -
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3. EfBRMEE @ 3. Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)
(b) EFFBREEHFIPBEMGHAZE &) (b) Estimated effect of changes in accounting policies on the
current year (cont’d)
HEE " FTERFL _HA=+—HIFFER Estimated effect on net income recognized directly in consolidated equity
HERRIE R BEEERNFRANEGZE for the year ended 31 December 2005:
METBRRE
(BRER#EL WM/ GRY))

Effect of new policy
(increase/(decrease) in equity)

(BEE (BEE

A A
25 32 % 3955 5405k
(Pt &£ 3(c)) (P &£ 3(e))
HKAS 32 & 39 HKAS 40 k)
(note 3(c)) (note 3(e)) Total
BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEENARITREE R Attributable to equity shareholders
of the Bank (41,314) 14,091 (27,223)
HHEZ_EFERF+ A=+ —HILFEWER Estimated effect on amounts recognized as capital transactions with
BN EBRFAETTRAKL 52 58 72 owners of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2005:
METBRYRE
(REZSHE 0/ (GR )
Effect of new policy
(increase/(decrease) in equity)
(E RS HRE D
55 25% (Bt 5£3(d))
HKFRS 2(note 3(d))
EETRT
HK$'000
WERAITIR R Attributable to equity shareholders
of the Bank 5,207
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3. BBEMNEE »
(b) BEBREFTHAPBMEHE &)

HATEEREBERNZE
HR-_BBAET-A=+—HWFT

(b)

Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)

Estimated effect of changes in accounting policies on the
current year (cont’d)

Effect on the Bank’s balance sheet

Estimated effect on the Bank’s Balance Sheet

BEBERNERE as at 31 December 2005
MEHBRNRE
(BEEEREREREREMN GEY))
Effect of new policy
(increase/(decrease) in
total assets and total liabilities)
(BEEMBRE (FEIHEL) (FHEZHEL)
HE ) 25k %328 3955 £405%
(P &E3(d)) (Bt &£ 3(c)) (B =E3(e))
HKFRS2  HKAS 32 & 39* HKAS 40 M
(note 3(d)) (note 3(c)) (note 3(e)) Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&E Assets
REBBEE Trading assets - 4,028,338 - 4,028,338
ETABBERURK  Securities designated at fair value
ATEENESR through profit or loss = 1,005,945 = 1,005,945
HiBE5EE Other investments in securities - (3,489,760) = (3,489,760)
REFLHRAMERE Advances to customers and other accounts - (131,907) - (131,907)
AHHEES Available-for-sale securities - 5,906,358 - 5,906,358
REZIHEE Held-to-maturity investments = (6,309,109) = (6,309,109)
e NEES Interest in associates - (39,841) - (39,841)
TEE Fixed assets
- EVET — Other property and equipment - - 16,795 16,795
AENE Total - 970,024 16,795 986,819
ELRER Equity and liabilities
REBBEEE Trading liabilities - 845,863 - 845,863
BEITFERE Certificates of deposit issued - (153,530) - (153,530)
ERETEBES Debt securities issued - (73,520) - (73,520)
RITWE Current taxation - 35,433 - 35,433
EREREEE Deferred tax liabilities - 67,788 2,704 70,492
HiiB & Other liabilities (6,355) (230,269) - (236,624)
BEHER Loan capital - 87,033 - 87,033
BEAE Total (6,355) 578,798 2,704 575,147
423 Equity
& Reserves 6,355 391,226 14,091 411,672
Total equity attributable to equity
shareholders of the Bank 6,355 391,226 14,091 411,672
aE Total - 970,024 16,795 986,819

*RIBRRFT A=+ B BPEAGZ
PHEEFEBENENRRERPBEHE - 1
ARBUEZ S REEREBRKIELEFN BN
BUAE -
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*In respect of the year ended 31 December 2005, it is not practicable to estimate
the extent to which the net assets would have been higher or lower had the
previous policy on impairment of financial assets still been applied.
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3. EfBRMEE @ 3. Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)
(b) EFFBREEHFIPBEMGHAZE &) (b) Estimated effect of changes in accounting policies on the
current year (cont’d)
HEF _EERFT_A=+—HIEFERE Estimated effect on net income recognized directly in the Bank’s equity
TR 1 BB R F KA M) G52 - for the year ended 31 December 2005:
MEBRNRE
(ER#EREM/ GED))

Effect of new policy
(increase/(decrease) in equity)

(BEE (BEE

A )
25 32 % 3955 254055
(Bt &£ 3(c)) (P 5E3(e))
HKAS 32 & 39 HKAS 40 4B
(note 3(c)) (note 3(e)) Total
EETT EETR EETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EERAITREER Attributable to equity shareholders
of the Bank (41,341) 14,091 (27,250)
HEZ —FTTRFT-_A=1+—HIFFEER Estimated effect on amounts recognized as capital transactions with
HARTIREAETTIRAR G2 BB 24 - owners of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2005:
HMETBRENRE
(fEZS 1M/ G D))
Effect of new policy
(increase/(decrease)
in equity)
(EBMEHREER) F 25
(Pt 5 3(d))
HKFRS 2
(note 3(d))
EETR
HK$000
EBERAITREE R Attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank 5,185

104 FREEERITARAT CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



(c)

EETBRMEE »)

SRMTE (BB ED)SE2HLH
TE:BENER]R(EEEHTER)
$E30 2T R : RN E])
H-TERE—A AL BEA(EBEI
A EIFA T - AEBENBREMN S
PO R R BB 5140 ] SORRLE T 2EONR ISR - 1 -
SHEE ERELBRIAATEENEE -
BEA(EBEHER)HIRMRTE - REH
FRTEABSRI AN EHKE AT
Ei) (© MRQFBE - BEGE M
wm

() EITA(Z2FEHKE20)
EEF  ABELBEESRINBREERS
BB AN SR B SH A AR T BR - EE MR E (R
RCEHBEBEDFE24RNEETE) A
NFEERA - RMRENAFEEZ
EE B NmRNER - REERS
R ER R AR A o & 5l BHUR M B

RATBEE - AIEASERERAERR
el # o

EREFE REESZFZRSI  MASREAE
BIGPAPK A SH AR AT B EEE@%’*
BUARTEENER  ERXATEESR
B s RAER
H-ZZRF-—A—HE  MERGEE
BEIEADFEINE - EMTAZOBMT ¢
()& T BmARRIFEE - (NERRE
WHRIA - (i A E2HIRE - (AT

%m MWEMLZBERE -

—ZETREFFH  ANNUAL REPORT 2005

(c)

Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)
Financial instruments (HKAS 32, Financial instruments:
Disclosure and presentation and HKAS 39, Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement)
With effect from 1 January 2005, in order to comply with HKAS 32, the
Group has provided additional disclosures of terms, conditions,

accounting policies, risk and fair values of financial instruments

throughout the notes to the financial statements and specific notes 49

and 50. In order to comply with HKAS 39, the Group has changed its

accounting policies relating to financial instruments to those set out in

notes 2(g) to

(i), (), (n) and (q). Further details of the changes are as

follows:

(i)

Financial instruments (see note 2(g))

In prior years, all financial assets were carried at cost or amortized
cost net of impairment provisions for diminution in value, except
for other investments (under Benchmark treatment of Statement
of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAP"”) 24 which were held at
fair value. Gains and losses from change in fair value were
recognized in the income statement in respect of other
investments. Provisions were recognized as an expense in the
income statement and written back to income statement when
circumstances and events that led to the write-down cease to

exist.

In prior years, all financial liabilities except for trading securities
short positions were carried at cost or amortized cost. Trading
securities short positions were carried at fair value and any changes
in fair value were recognized through the income statement.

With effect from 1 January 2005, and in accordance with HKAS
39, financial instruments are recognized according to the following
categories (i) fair value through profit or loss, (ii) loans and
receivables, (i) held-to-maturity, (iv) available-for-sale and (v) other
financial liabilities.
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Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)

Financial instruments (HKAS 32, Financial instruments:
Disclosure and presentation and HKAS 39, Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement) (cont'd)

(i) Derivatives and hedge accounting (see notes 2(g) and (i)

In prior years, derivatives mainly included derivatives arising from
futures, forward, swap and option transactions undertaken by
the Group in the foreign exchange, interest rate and equity
markets. Netting was applied where a legal right of off-set existed.

The accounting for these instruments was dependent upon
whether the transactions were undertaken for trading purposes
or as part of the management of asset and liability portfolios.

Derivatives used for trading purposes

Trading transactions included transactions undertaken for market
making, to service customers’ needs and for proprietary purposes,
as well as any related hedges.

Transactions undertaken for trading purposes were marked to
market and the net present value of the gain or loss arising was
recognized in the income statement as dealing gains/losses.

The fair value of derivatives that were not exchange-traded was
estimated at the amount that the Group would receive or pay
to terminate the contract at the balance sheet date taking
into account current market conditions and the current
creditworthiness of the counterparties.

Derivatives used for asset and liability management purposes
Derivatives used for this purpose were accounted for as hedges
and were valued on an equivalent basis to the underlying assets,
liabilities or net positions which they were hedging. Any profit or
loss was recognized on the same basis as that arising from the
related assets, liabilities or net positions.

Any gain or loss on termination of hedging derivatives was deferred
and amortized to the income statement over the original life of
the terminated contract. Where the underlying asset, liability or
position was sold or terminated, the hedging derivative was
immediately marked to market through the income statement.

With effect from 1 January 2005, in order to comply with HKAS

39, the Group has changed its accounting policies relating to
derivative and hedge accounting respectively.
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3.
(c)

Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)

Financial instruments (HKAS 32, Financial instruments:
Disclosure and presentation and HKAS 39, Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement) (cont'd)

(iii)  Embedded derivatives (see note 2(g))
In prior years, embedded derivatives were not separately accounted
for and they were carried accordingly to the classification of the
host contracts.

With effect from 1 January 2005, embedded derivative that is not
closely related to the host contract or where the hybrid (combined)
instrument is not measured at fair value through profit or loss is
accounted for separately from the host contract as equity, assets
or liabilities.

(iv)  Impairment of financial assets (see notes 2(n)(i), (ii) and (iii))

Loans and advances

In prior years, provisions were made against specific loans and
advances as and when the directors had doubts on the ultimate
recoverability of principal or interest in full.

Specific provisions represented the quantification of actual and
expected losses from identified accounts and were deducted from
loans and advances in the balance sheet.

Other than where provisions on smaller balance homogeneous
advances were assessed on a portfolio basis, the amount of specific
provision raised was assessed on a case by case basis. Specific
provisions were made against the carrying amount of advances
that were identified as being in doubt based on regular reviews
of outstanding balances to reduce these advances, net of any
collateral, to their recoverable amounts.

Where specific provisions were raised on a portfolio basis, the
level of provisioning took into account management's assessment
of the portfolio’s structure, past and expected credit losses,
business and economic conditions, and any other relevant factors.
The principal portfolios evaluated on this basis were credit cards
and certain unsecured personal advances.
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Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)

Financial instruments (HKAS 32, Financial instruments:
Disclosure and presentation and HKAS 39, Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement) (cont'd)

(iv) Impairment of financial assets (see notes 2(n)(i),(ii)
and (iii)) (cont’d)

Loans and advances (cont’d)

General provisions augmented specific provisions and provided
cover for loans which were impaired at the balance sheet date
but would not be identified as such until some time in the future.
The Group maintained a general provision which was determined
taking into account the structure and risk characteristics of the
Group's loan portfolio and the expected loss of the individual
components of the loan portfolio based primarily on the historical
loss experience. Historic levels of latent risk were regularly reviewed
to determine that the level of general provisioning continues to
be appropriate. General provisions were deducted from loans
and advances to customers in the balance sheet.

In respect of the year ended 31 December 2005, it is not practicable
to estimate the extent to which the profit for the year would have
been higher or lower had the previous policy on impairment of
financial assets still been applied.

With effect from 1 January 2005, in order to comply with HKAS39,
the Group has changed its accounting policies relating to

impairment on loans and advances to customers set out in note 2(n).

Other financial assets

For financial assets, other than loans and advances, were reviewed
on each balance sheet date to determine whether there was any
indication of impairment. If the recoverable amount of the asset
was estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset was reduced to its recoverable amount and
the impairment loss was recognized in the income statement.

With effect from 1 January 2005, in order to comply with HKAS
39, the Group has changed its accounting policies relating to
impairment of investments in debt and equity securities, and
impairment of other financial assets set out in note 2(n).
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3. Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)

(c) Financial instruments (HKAS 32, Financial instruments:
Disclosure and presentation and HKAS 39, Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement) (cont'd)

v)

(vi)

Interest recognition on impaired loans

In prior years, loans were not reclassified as accruing until interest
and principal payments were up-to-date and future payments were
reasonably assured. Where the probability of receiving interest
payments was remote, interest was no longer accrued. Where
the loan had no reasonable prospect of recovery, the loan and
related suspended interests were written off.

With effect from 1 January 2005, in order to comply with HKAS
39, the Group has changed its accounting policies relating to
interest income recognition set out in note 2(c)(i).

Description of transitional provisions and effect of adjustments
The changes in accounting policies of the above items were
adopted by way of opening balance adjustments to certain reserves
and redesignation of financial instruments as at 1 January 2005.
Comparative amounts have not been restated as this is prohibited
by the transitional arrangements in HKAS 39.

The adjustments for each financial statement line of the Group
and of the Bank affected for the year ended 31 December 2005
are set out in note 3(b).

(d) Employee share option scheme (HKFRS 2, Share-based
payment)

(i)

Employee share option scheme

In prior years, no amounts were recognized when employees
(which term includes directors) were granted share options over
shares in the holding company of the Bank, CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited (“CIFH"). If the employees chose to
exercise the options, the nominal amount of share capital and
share premium of CIFH were credited only to the extent of the
option’s exercise price receivable.

With effect from 1 January 2005, in order to comply with HKFRS
2, the Group has adopted a new policy for employee share options.
Under the new policy, the Group recognizes the fair value of such
share options as an expense with a corresponding increase
recognized in a capital reserve within equity. Further details of
the new policy are set out in note 2(p)ii).
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3. Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)
(d) Employee share option scheme (HKFRS 2, Share-based
payment) (cont’d)

(i)

(ir)

(iif)

Employee share option scheme (cont’d)

The new accounting policy has been applied retrospectively with
comparatives restated, except that the Group has taken advantage
of the transitional provisions set out in HKFRS 2, under which the
new recognition and measurement policies have not been applied
to the following grants of options:

(@) all options granted to employees on or before 7 November
2002; and

(b) all options granted to employees after 7 November 2002
but which had vested before 1 January 2005.

Details of the employee share option scheme are set out in note 39.

Employee Equity Linked Deferred Award Scheme (“ELDA”)

In prior years, when employees (which term includes directors)
were granted awards under ELDA, provision for the ELDA was
made and recognized immediately as expenses in the year in which
the awards were granted.

With effect from 1 January 2005, in order to comply with HKFRS
2, the fair value of the amount payable is recognized as an expense
in the income statement over the relevant vesting period with a
corresponding increase in liabilities. The liability is remeasured at
each balance sheet date and at settlement date. Any changes in
the fair value of the liability are recognized in the income
statement. Further details of the new policy are set out in note

2(p)(i).

Details of ELDA are set out in note 39.

The adjustments for each financial statement line item of the

Group and of the Bank affected for the years ended 31 December
2005 and 2004 are set out in notes 3(a) and (b).
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3. Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)
Investment property (HKAS 40, Investment property)

(e)

(i)

(ii)

Timing of recognition of movements in fair value in the income
statement

In prior years, movements in the fair value of the Group’s
investment property were recognized directly in the investment
property revaluation reserve except when, on a portfolio basis,
the reserve was insufficient to cover a deficit on the portfolio, or
when a deficit previously recognized in the income statement had
reversed, or when an individual investment property was disposed
of. In these limited circumstances, movements in the fair value
were recognized in the income statement.

In addition, in prior years property (including leasehold land) which
the Group held for an undetermined future purpose was
accounted for under the cost model in SSAP 17, Property, plant
and equipment, whereby the property was carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment.

Upon adoption of HKAS 40 as from 1 January 2005, the Group
has adopted a new policy for investment property. Under this
new policy:

- all changes in the fair value of investment property are
recognized directly in the income statement in accordance
with the fair value model in HKAS 40; and

- land held for an undetermined future purpose is recognized
as "investment property” if the property is freehold or, if
the property is leasehold, the Group has recognized such
land as investment property rather than as land held under
an operating lease.

Further details of the new policy for investment property are set
out in note 2()).

Measurement of deferred tax on movements in fair value

In prior years the Group was required to apply the tax rate that
would be applicable to the sale of investment property to
determine whether any amounts of deferred tax should be
recognized on the revaluation of investment property.
Consequently, deferred tax was only provided to the extent that
tax allowances already given would be clawed back if the property
were disposed of at its carrying value, as there would be no
additional tax payable on disposal.
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(e)

()

Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)
Investment property (HKAS 40, Investment property)
(cont’d)

(i) Measurement of deferred tax on movements in fair value (cont’d)
As from 1 January 2005, in accordance with HK(SIC) Interpretation
21, the Group recognizes deferred tax on movements in the value
of an investment property using tax rates that are applicable to
the property’s use, if the Group has no intention to sell it and the
property would have been depreciable had the Group not adopted
the fair value model. Further details of the policy for deferred tax

are set out in note 2(q).

(iii)  Description of transitional provisions and effect of adjustments
While these changes in accounting policy have to be adopted
retrospectively, no adjustment to the opening balances as at
1 January 2004 and 1 January 2005 are required because the net
surplus on revaluation of investment properties for the year ended
31 December 2003 and 31 December 2004 was taken to the
income statement as this related to a deficit on revaluation in
respect of the portfolio of investment properties previously charged
to the income statement.

The adjustments for each financial statement line of the Group
and the Bank affected for the year ended 31 December 2005 are
set out in note 3(b).

Definition of related parties (HKAS 24, Related party
disclosures)

As a result of the adoption of HKAS 24, Related party disclosures, the
definition of related parties as disclosed in note 2(t) has been expanded
to clarify that related parties include entities that are under the significant
influence of a related party that is an individual (i.e. key management
personnel, significant shareholders and/or their close family members)
and post-employment benefit plans which are for the benefit of
employees of the Group or of any entity that is a related party of the
Group. The clarification of the definition of related parties has not
resulted in any material changes to the previously reported disclosures
of related party transactions nor has it had any material effect on the
disclosures made in the current period, as compared to those that would
have been reported had SSAP 20, Related party disclosures, still been in
effect.
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(9)

Changes in Accounting Policies (contd)

Changes in presentation (HKAS 1, Presentation of financial
statements and HKAS 30, Disclosures in financial
statements of banks and similar financial institutions)

Presentation of income statement and balance sheets

In prior years, there were no specific accounting standards governing
the presentation of the financial statements of banks. Management,
having regard to the overall clarity and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA"), exercised its judgement
in deciding on the relative prominence given to each item presented on
the face of the income statement and balance sheets. As a result,
certificates of deposits held were separately presented on the face of
the balance sheets. Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills) and
money at call and short notice (representing placements with banks
and other financial institutions maturing within one month) were
included in cash and short-term funds with treasury bills being presented
separately as held-to-maturity investments and other investments in

securities according to the previous SSAP 24.

With effect from 1 January 2005, in order to comply with HKAS 30 and
take into account the measurement basis that has been applied, the
Group has changed its presentation of certain items on the face of the
income statement and balance sheets. Treasury bills (including Exchange
Fund Bills) and certificates of deposit held are included in the four
categories of financial instruments under HKAS 39. Placements with
banks and other financial institutions maturing within one months are
included in placements with banks and other financial institutions. These
changes in presentation have been applied retrospectively with
comparatives reclassified.
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Notes on the Financial Statements

4. FIBWA

Interest Income

&R

The Group
—ETLE T F
2005 ) 2004
BETIT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Fm&s Listed securities 410,103 327,338
ELEMEE Unlisted securities 567,403 566,156
HAh Others 2,000,902 1,336,351
2,978,408 2,229,845

HE-ZZRAF+_A=+—HILFE  Hi
FEBWARERESREENETF B WA
75 528,400,000 (ZTEMF | &) REER
B 2E & 47 30 5 31 &9 F1) 8 I A 5 13,900,0007T

(ZZ2TME &) -

5. ERARMASKA

Other interest income includes the amount of interest income accrued

on impaired financial assets of HK$28.4 million (2004: Nil) and interest

income on unwinding of discount on loan impairment losses of
HK$13.9 million (2004: Nil) for the year ended 31 December 2005.

Fee and Commission Income

X&EH
The Group
—ETRE —ETMF
2005 ) 2004
BETIT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ZBEAS Bills commission 40,152 42,281
BT TN Cards related income 35,064 23,722
— IR 1T AR TS General banking services 38,433 41,990
R b2 Insurance 77,964 61,715
REANBHEEREER Investment and structural investment products 75,888 90,451
B B RBEER Loans, overdrafts and facility fee 159,256 176,956
Hity Others 820 381
427,577 437,496
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6. EXHWA

6. Net Trading Income

xEH
The Group

—EFTLEF —TTNEF

2005 2004

(E#)

(restated)

EETR BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

B EHME & AR 1B Gains less losses from dealing in foreign currencies 87,079 49,258

EEXRSAGESMREE Gains less losses from trading securities 125,517 91,627

BB B)EE @ AR EE Gains less losses from other dealing activities (62,958) 19,454
RHBBEENBERA Interest income on trading assets

- kW — Listed 26,807 -

— JFEW — Unlisted 120,050 -

REGABBENEXZH Interest expense on trading liabilities (8,592) -

FLELTRGABEFBREWA Dividend income from unlisted trading securities 20,405 -

308,308 160,339

7. EEABBBEGELURRAFEEE 7.

Net Income from Financial Instruments Designated

ST AEFWA at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss
FEE
The Group
—ETRE —EENEF
2005 2004
BETRT BT T
HK$000 HK$'000
F o A Net gains 123,909 -
fI 2 1 A Interest Income
— kW — Listed 31,348 -
— 3Lt — Unlisted 3,395 -
B H Interest expense (106,204) -
52,448 -
b5 DLk 8. Net Hedging Expense
FEH
The Group
—ETRE —EENEF
2005 2004
BETRT BT T
HK$000 HK$'000
N EEE Fair value hedge (679) -
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9. HpEZKA 9. Other Operating Income
&R
The Group
—ETLE —ETMF
2005 2004
(E#H)
(restated)
BETIT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
RIEEES R Dividend income from investment securities
HEMBEHZERA and other investments in securities
- EmRA - Listed investments = 243
EEMTE — Unlisted investments = 8,880
5] —H (HHEFEHR B A Dividend income from available-for-sale securities
— EEMEE — Unlisted investments 5,312 -
BEMERS WA Gross rental income from investment
4278 A 12,239,000 properties of HK$2,239,000
(2004 : 1 4,644,0007T) (2004: HK$4,644,000)
AL 37 7 5 43,0007T less direct outgoings of HK$43,000
(2004 : 7 ¥ 280,0007T) (2004: HK$280,000) 2,196 4,364
Hity Others 16,373 16,552
23,881 30,039
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10. EE X H 10. Operating Expenses

FEE
The Group
—ETLEF —TTNEF
2005 2004
(E#)
(re;tated)
EETR BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
(a) EIK®E (a) Staff costs
e kEME TRA Salaries and other staff costs 528,245 523,288
RRE PRA (B 7E38) Retirement costs (note 38) 36,614 34,584
LARR 4 (8 < 9 2 i (B9 5E39) - Share-based payment expenses (note 39):
— ARBEERMERG X H — Equity-settled share-based payment expenses 5,206 3,641
— UBRSENHRKROZH — Cash-settled share-based payment expenses 9,029 4,221
579,094 565,734
(b) INEERIEEH (b) Depreciation and amortization
W R R ETE (M E29) Depreciation of premises and
equipment (note 29)
- BEBELEHERENEE — Assets held for use under operating leases 2,571 932
— HMEE — Other assets 114,229 148,138
2% 8 (FF 3£ 30) Amortization of goodwill (note 30) = 1,056
116,800 150,126
(c) HipEEZH (c) Other operating expenses
L EE ST Premises and equipment expenses,
(TBEFE) excluding depreciation
- MEMRS2 — Rental of premises 54,999 34,617
— Hil - Others 75,523 71,164
ZEEN N & Auditors’ remuneration 3,871 2,903
EBEHE Advertising 62,265 65,070
BAE - HR R &R R Communication, printing and stationery 55,131 49,417
FEREXER Legal and professional fee 20,867 18,114
HAt Others 80,840 54,411
353,496 295,696
EETHEHE Total operating expenses 1,049,390 1,011,556
KETHBEREENBEESZL 2Rl ARE Included in operating expenses are minimum lease payment under
METHAFEEK931,000L (ZEZTMEF - operating leases of HK$931,000 (2004: HK$1,372,000) for hire of
7 #1,372,0000T) REMEERESZ L (BEY equipment and HK$51,193,000 (2004: HK$30,867,000) for hire of other
¥M$) BB 51,193,000 (ZEZTWF : assets (including property rentals).

75 #30,867,0007T) °
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1. EE& 11. Directors’ Remuneration
BIBFBCRRMEID E161EEBENESH & Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong
wm Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:
FEE
The Group
—ETRE —ETENEF
2005 2004
(E#)
(restated)
BETRT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
e EUAREWER Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 13,269 11,110
LA B e {8 Share-based payment 1,442 1,160
RRET & 5K Retirement scheme contribution 973 958
BEIEAT Discretionary bonuses 5,853 6,702
21,537 19,930
il eeiEs TEZREREEHE S BIER The above emoluments include the value of share options granted to
BRAGIERERE (RS (37 Est 2l & certain directors under the Bank’s share option scheme as estimated at
EN/NCIISTEIESTEON= R T e (NSRS 1 the date of grant. The details of these benefits in kind are disclosed
EETE]) Bk ERERENEE - ELEYRET under the paragraph ”Share option scheme" in the directors’ report
W ECEFERES HRESTE] —BAKR and note 39.
B 3394 5% o
3 == W .
12. EFERRBRE EBHE/RER 12. Impairment Losses on Loans and Advances to
ERFHE Customers/Charge for Bad and Doubtful Debts
AEH
The Group
—EThE ZTENF
2005 2004
BETFT BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
(a) ERRBICREEIE (@) Impairment losses on loans and advances
XEFPFER R EMRIERE Impairment losses charge/(release) on
(BE) /1R % advances to customers and other accounts
(Bt 5F 22(b)) (note 22(b))
— iR - Additions 222,289 -
- 5 — Releases (208,964) -
- WEE5E — Recoveries (96,704) -
(83,379) -
(b)y REZBEREHFH (b)  Net charge for bad and doubtful debts
R 2 R/ (B E) Charge/(release) for bad and doubtful debts
(Fft &£ 22(0)) (note 22(c))
— iR - Additions - 426,269
— B[ — Releases - (285,565)
— WE £ — Recoveries = (40,164)
- 100,540
118 FRIEEERITEIEAT  CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



13. ZEWEBRAMPBIIE 13. Income Tax in Consolidated Income Statement
(a) ZFEWMBRAVBIE (a)

Income tax in the consolidated income statement

represents
xEH
The Group
—ETLEF —TTNEF
2005 2004
(E#)
(rggtated)
EETR BB T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AHBIE-FEHEH Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
F N 2EH (P 71 35(a)) Provision for the year (note 35(a)) 123,709 156,377
MEFERIELEFHRE Over-provision in respect of prior years (20,213) (1,253)
103,496 155,124
AHIBIE —BIBIE Current tax — Overseas
FRLER Provision for the year 1,71 1,127
i E B IR Deferred tax
__ EmUEENS  Reversaloftemporarydifferences [ (35468) (4713)
=k Total 101,661 151,538

EBF ST ZUA T RTEERBOE FIRH R
175% (ZZEZTMMSF : 17.5%) 51 & - FHIDTT
R EARIMBER  AIZREBCE MR
WEE BRITH RIR B o

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2004:
17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation for
branches and subsidiaries outside Hong Kong is charged at the
appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in the relevant countries.
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Notes on the Financial Statements

13. FEWBERAMBIE @) 13. Income Tax in Consolidated Income Statement
(cont’d)
(b) BEZHEEHIIRERBERTEHR (b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit
ZHERR at applicable tax rates
ARE
The Group
—ETLEF —TTNEF
2005 2004
(E#)
(restated)
EETR BET T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
58 A A Profit before tax 1,148,704 968,602
BURBBEZERNSHETH Notional tax on profit before tax, calculated at the
58 A A B9 R E B IH rates applicable to profits in the countries concerned 196,423 169,381
AR = 2 BIE R Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 15,121 3,994
IEE u% B A 2B IAR b7 ‘ Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (92,206) (6,473)
RIERBREA ?RFEH?E ZHIBEE  Tax effect of unused tax losses not recognized - 469
KE F FRANERBER ZHRIEFZE  Tax effect of previous tax losses utilised in current year (932) (1,270)
ML BB IEK A/ (BEF) Tax effect of tax cost/(benefit) from tax
Z%RIE e planning arrangement 2,711 (13,247)
RIERD §’*H MEE I BELE Tax effect of temporary allowance not recognized 76 (63)
i@?‘iiﬁfﬁl T A [al Over-provision in prior years (20,213) (1,253)
H Al Others 681 -
EEREBESZ N Actual tax expenses 101,661 151,538
14. BRERFE{L i F 14. Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders of the
Bank
RITRRELGRE N EE—EZ2 I ARITHY The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
HEREE - AEE1,072,800,0007T (ZEZMF Bank includes a profit of HK$1,072,800,000 (2004 (restated):
(E) : A%770,135,0007T) K% F o HK$770,135,000) which has been dealt with in the financial statements
of the Bank.
15. |k 8 15. Dividends
REFENRNTREHRE Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Bank attributable to
the year

—ETLF i Juikes

2005 2004

BETRT BB T

HK$'000 HK$'000

EEIRRIREHHE Hﬂﬁ B Interim dividend declared and paid 373,253 211,000
EEIK - BRIEENP RS Interim dividend declared but not yet paid 197,000 252,600
570,253 463,600
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16. RERERTREMEREEDN 16. Cash and Balances with Banks and Other

&= Financial Institutions
XERE X1T
The Group The Bank
—EERE T F —ETLE T F
2005 2004 2005 2004
(E#R) (E#)
(restated) (restated)
BT BT T BETIT BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B Cash in hand 140,549 124,278 140,537 124,266
FRIRITETT Balances with the central bank 3,826 233 1,452 -
EIRIT MR A MIEMATE  Balances with banks and
authorized institutions 846,079 1,326,889 547,993 1,304,588
990,454 1,451,400 689,982 1,428,854
17. RITREMBERBBER 17. Placements with Banks and Other Financial
Institutions
XERE X1T
The Group The Bank
—TFRE e usges —ETRE e usges
2005 2004 2005 2004
(E#) H#)
(restated) (restated)
BETT BT T BETIT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
AR Maturing
- —EAR - within one month 4,514,362 6,411,817 4,431,262 6,411,817
- —@ARAE—FRA — between one month
and one year 700,329 362,429 700,329 360,925
5,214,691 6,774,246 5,131,591 6,772,742
18. B ER 18. Trade Bills
XEBRET
The Group and The Bank
—ETLE T F
2005 2004
BETIT BT T
HK$000 HK$'000
BSEERE Gross trade bills 406,364 248,567
R R — M 2EE (M 5E22(0) General provision for bad and doubtful debts
(note 22(c)) - (2,486)
406,364 246,081
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XORAEEE 19. Trading Assets
XEE *1T
The Group The Bank
—ETRE —TTNEF —ETRE —TTWNEF
2005 - 2004 2005 2004
BETT BT T BETIT BT T
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B E Debt securities 2,630,327 - 2,630,327 -
%= Equity securities 20,184 - 20,184 -
REES Investment funds 3,320,818 - 3,320,818 -
RH5BEER Trading securities 5,971,329 - 5,971,329 -
PAETANEAFEE Positive fair values of
(Fff £ 49(b)) derivatives (note 49(b)) 228,144 - 228,144 -
6,199,473 - 6,199,473 -
LA EEBSMBRTHBIOT ¢ Issued by:
AR BUT K& Central governments and
R IRTT central banks 557,841 - 557,841 -
NS Public sector entities 16,525 - 16,525 -
HITREM S F Banks and other financial
s institutions 174,301 - 174,301 -
TEEE Corporate entities 5,222,662 - 5,222,662 -
5,971,329 - 5,971,329 -
LrHbES - Place of listing:
RESA LT Listed in Hong Kong 116,041 - 116,041 -
REBAINMEE BT Listed outside Hong Kong 1,245,415 - 1,245,415 -
1,361,456 - 1,361,456 -
k£ Unlisted 4,609,873 - 4,609,873 -
5,971,329 - 5,971,329 -

122

R-ZZZRNFRACE B G EAD F39REZ -

ETEMEEN_ZZRF A - HEEMNIE
ERRHAEEE -ARETEFENER

(BEGRHER) FE 395 -
ETERBENEE -

RGBEEER

WU BR —STWF

\CETERF-A-HNKRE
B & 7% % 3,523,461,0007C -

miE Lt s E

RZZEEMF+_A=Z+—HBHHOHEAR
75 #3,523,461,000t I E h FEHIEE -

Following the adoption of HKAS 39 in 2005, certain financial assets

were re-designated as trading assets on 1 January 2005. There was no

such re-designation in 2004 as retrospective application of HKAS 39 is

not permitted.

The carrying amount of trading assets as at 1 January 2005 was

HK$3,523,461,000 and these assets were classified as other investment
in securities at HK$3,523,461,000 as at 31 December 2004.
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20. gghﬁiﬂ?ﬁi&uﬁﬂﬂ’éﬂiﬁﬁﬂ’ﬂ

20. Securities Designated at Fair Value Through
Profit or Loss

AEEH 1T
The Group The Bank
—BTRE —TEZmE —EThE —TEZmE
2005 2004 2005 ) 2004
BETRT BT EETRT BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEBEITH Debt securities issued by
B &5 corporate entities 1,117,542 - 1,117,542 -
LBy Place of listing:
REBLEM Listed in Hong Kong 656,545 - 656,545 -
REBAINEE £ Listed outside Hong Kong 460,997 - 460,997 -
B Total 1,117,542 - 1,117,542 -

RZTERFRMCEB S ER) F39501% -
ETeMEEN_—_STRF— A AEEFE
ERABREERUNESHEE - AR THERT
EHERC(EASFTERD)E395 - WAL ER
—ETNFERTBEEFIET -

EEABRBRBAURBAFLEENE
—ZZRF-A —BONEEEAEE
1,033,466,0000T * M & & & E 5 5l ®
—EENFEFT A=+ —HBHNHEARBE
998,550,000t #) 3% A £ B BiIE & -

“ZTRFFEH  ANNUAL REPORT 2005

Following the adoption of HKAS 39 in 2005, certain financial assets
were re-designated as financial assets through profit or loss on 1 January
2005. There was no such re-designation in 2004 as retrospective
application of HKAS 39 is not permitted.

The carrying amount of securities assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss as at 1 January 2005 was HK$1,033,466,000 and
these assets were classified as held-to-maturity investments at
HK$998,550,000 as at 31 December 2004.
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Notes on the Financial Statements

21. RSB H | E 21. Other Investment in Securities
FEE F1T
The Group The Bank
—EThE —ETMEF —EThE —ETMEF
2005 2004 2005 2004
(E#) (E#)
(restated) (restated)
BETT BT T BETFT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BEHESH Debt securities
REBEE™ ) Listed in Hong Kong - 1,817 - 1,817
REABAIINMEE £ Listed outside Hong Kong - 570,004 - 570,004
EE™ Unlisted - 940,643 - 940,643
- 1,512,464 - 1,512,464
RE Equity securities
REE LT Listed in Hong Kong - 27,835 - 27,835
JEET Unlisted - 146,455 = 144,853
- 174,290 - 172,688
BENEXRE Certificates of deposit held
—3EH - unlisted - 89,949 - 89,949
BEER Investment funds
o~ %EWwW - unlisted - 1803006 = __ 1803006
- 3,579,709 - 3,578,107
LA BB SRR 1T Issued by:
BEBWT -
AR IBUT & Central governments and
RRERTT central banks - 1,234 = 1,234
RITREM SR Banks and other financial
s institutions - 346,821 - 346,821
TEER Corporate entities - 3,225,154 - 3,223,552
NEE Public sector entities - 6,500 = 6,500
- 3,579,709 - 3,578,107
LtWEHETHE Market value of listed
securities
B E 5 Debt securities - 571,821 - 571,821
fix & Equity securities - 27,835 - 27,835
- 599,656 - 599,656
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21. HhBHRE
R-BERFERMN(EES

fé CTRZIZEERF-A-HBHONEREER

##3,579,709,000 L M Kb B H I E D

i%ﬂaiﬁ%%3,523,461,0007t8’3x%ﬁﬂéiﬁ

& K 7 15 56,248,0007T H 1] 4 i & B

MR EFFENEREES

M ES T T Eiiﬁ‘ﬁ*ﬁ%ﬁé%ﬂarﬁ °

22. ER2RREMARIF
(a) B 52K R Bt B IO AR ML 9

21.
s A]) 3958
o B JE
FTAERI) 283958 -
22.
(a)

Other Investment in Securities (contd)

Following the adoption of HKAS 39 in 2005, total of HK$3,579,709,000
other investment in securities at 1 January 2005 with carrying amount
of HK$3,523,461,000 and HK$56,248,000 were re-designated as
trading assets and available-for-sale securities respectively.

There was no such re-designation in 2004 as retrospective application
of HKAS 39 is not permitted.

Advances to Customers and Other Accounts
Advances to customers and other accounts less
impairment allowances

AEEH 1T
The Group The Bank
—EERE T F —ETLE T F
2005 2004 2005 ) 2004
BETT BT T BETFT BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
PR AEE Gross advances to customers 42,545,914 42,048,236 39,664,455 39,479,411
B R ERE Less: Impairment allowances
— {ERIFEE ~ Individually assessed
(Mt 5£22(b)) (note 22(b)) (114,778) - (113,689) -
— e — Collectively assessed
(¥ 5£22(b)) (note 22(b)) (294,544) - (301,507) -
REBR%EE Provisions for bad and
doubtful debts
— Rl (FfFE22(0) — Specific (note 22(c)) - (381,172) - (360,276)
— — &% (FF3E22(0) — General (note 22(c)) - (519,351) - (503,245)
42,136,592 41,147,713 39,249,259 38,615,890
HRITRE M B Advances to banks and other
s = financial institutions 327,521 20,000 249,521 20,000
FEETFI B I E b AR TR Accrued interest and
VoRERG L] other accounts less
impairment allowances 1,153,228 1,435,486 1,129,396 1,417,485
43,617,341 42,603,199 40,628,176 40,053,375
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Notes on the Financial Statements

2. EFRRRHEMIRIE @ 22. Advances to Customers and Other Accounts
(cont’d)
(b) EFRRBEBENES (b) Movement in impairment allowances on advance to
customers
—2TRE
2005
*£E 1T
The Group The Bank
{8 Bl 5T 4 R {8 B EF { FRTM
Individually ~ Collectively 4%  Individually  Collectively e
assessed assessed Total assessed assessed Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A2005F181H  At1January 2005
(ER) (restated) 394,198 361,177 755,375 374,919 353,655 728,574
WzE R AEEEIH  Impairment losses released
AEFE to income statement
(HzE12) (note 12) (36,536) (46,843) (83,379) (11,251) (30,039) (41,290)
Pk E g Amounts written off (300,902) (22,348) (323,250) (278,866) (22,026) (300,892)
WEINEFE Recoveries of advances written
NEik; L kg off in previous years 94,062 2,642 96,704 63,330 - 63,330
SR EERE Unwind of discount on loan
PR AR (M sF4)  impairment losses (note 4) (13,889) - (13,889) (13,889) - (13,889)
B3 REMFAE  Exchange and other
adjustments 3,233 (84) 3,149 - (83) (83)
72005124318 At 31 December 2005 140,166 294,544 434,710 134,243 301,507 435,750
Mg - Deducted from:
BEFBX Advances to customers
(P 7E22(a) (note 22(a)) 114,778 294,544 409,322 113,689 301,507 415,196
H BRI Other accounts 25,388 - 25,388 20,554 - 20,554

140,166 294,544 434,710 134,243 301,507 435,750
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2. ZERBFZEHEMERIE 2 22. Advances to Customers and Other Accounts

(cont’d)
(c) FEREHEETH (c) Movement in provision for bad and doubtful debts
—ZTME
2004
N 3 K1
The Group The Bank

EES) EES)

5l —& 4% Suspended %55l —& % Suspended

Specific  General Total interest  Specific  General Total interest

AETT EETT BETR AETI ERTL ABTR AETT BETR
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

120041518 At 1 January 2004 576,125 546,474 1,122,599 238745 537528 532,683 1,070211 231,081
R Amounts written off (294,997 - (294997) (140,617) (285,205) - (285,205) (139,583)
Wk NRER New provisions charged to the

HEE income statement 423,954 2315 426,269 - 419,038 - 419,038 -
W RAEE R Provisions released to the

1l income statement (298,729)  (27,000) (325,729) - (282,360)  (27,000) (309,360) -
e | Amounts recovered 40,164 - 40,164 - 35350 - 35350 -
REERNELHE Interest suspended during the year - - - 108,790 - - - 107,595
WEEEHE Suspended interest recovered - - - (20277) - - - (17.424)
X = Exchange differences 47 48 95 79 - 48 48 79
20045126318 At 31 December 2004 446564 521,837 968401 186,720 424351 505731 930,082 181,748
ke : Deducted from:

B5Z5 (HH18) Trade bills (note 18) - 2,486 2,486 - - 2,486 2,486 -

RPRI(FE26) Advances to customers (note 22(a)) 381,172 519351 900523 186,720 360,276 503,245 863521 181,748

Hi R Other accounts 65,392 - 6539 - 64075 - 64075 -

446,504 521,837 968,401 186,720 424,351 505,731 930,082 181,748
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Notes on the Financial Statements

2. ERFRRRHEHMIRIE @ 22. Advances to Customers and Other Accounts
(cont’d)

(d) BITEEPWEFRERDH (d) Advances to customers analysed by industry sectors
REBET¥EINEFPERONMEREEER The following economic sector analysis is based on categories and
TR EREREL - definitions used by the HKMA.

A&EE
The Group
—EFTLEF —ZTTmEF
2005 2004
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
AREBEBHER Loans for use in Hong Kong
ITEkeri Industrial, commercial and financial
- MEER — Property development 324,704 350,668
— MEKE — Property investment 5,033,111 4,157,529
- @A - Financial concerns 2,348,129 2,654,487
- BRELLL — Stockbrokers 45,606 39,835
- HERTEES — Wholesale and retail trade 1,946,786 1,898,338
— BUEZE - Manufacturing 2,813,124 3,372,328
- ERHRERRE — Transport and transport equipment 4,280,529 5,404,016
— Hft - Others 3,093,252 3,690,455
BA Individuals
- BAEBEBHENE - AAEEMN - Loans for the purchase of flats under the Home
SuMpEEHEREEEAE Ownership Scheme, Private Sector Participation
FTEBEMMER ! Scheme and Tenants Purchase Scheme 18,409 19,394
- BAEMEEVENER ~ Loans for the purchase of other residential
properties 11,416,704 10,512,764
— ERERR — Credit card advances 586,781 538,041
— Hft - Others 1,256,345 1,108,971
Zo5@E Trade finance 2,628,660 2,124,777
AR E B AN E N E K Loans for use outside Hong Kong 6,753,774 6,176,633
42,545,914 42,048,236
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2. ER2REHEMIRIE @ 22. Advances to Customers and Other Accounts
(cont’d)
(e) BE/FTBHEFERRER (e) Impaired/non-performing loans and advances to
customers:
F&5E 1T
The Group The Bank
—EFTLhF —ETNE —FTLEF —ETNE
2005 ) 2004 2005 ) 2004
BT BB T BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RERPER Gross impaired loans and
e Tk advances to customers 803,892 - 797,160 -
18RI 5 (B 8 48 5 1 Impairment allowance-
! individually assessed (114,778) - (113,689) -
TRERATPER Gross non-performing loans
RBFBE and advances to customers - 1,380,662 = 1,351,191
RIBIRFF R ERE Specific provisions of bad and
doubtful debts - (304,703) - (283,807)
689,114 1,075,959 683,471 1,067,384
HEPERRBRBE As a % of total loans and
BE D advances to customers
— BERERBRFELE ~ Gross impaired loans and
! advances 1.89% - 2.01% -
— TEHBEFRREFNMEE  ~ Gross non-performing
loans and advances - 3.28% - 3.42%

EE R R
R E B FE A B R o

T
B

REIZEEHEERENERE

HNERKRBHRENSELHEFILF SN

BRI FF bR EEFH Y RIERBEERB &M

P (& A] W ol EER (B3R
BEZHBREH -
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i R(E) EERH

Impaired loans and advances are mainly individually assessed loans with

objective evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

Non-performing loans and advances are loans on which interest is being

suspended or on which interest accrual has ceased.

Individually assessed impairment allowance were made to write down

the carrying value of the advances to the discounted value of future

recoverable amounts, including the realisation of collateral.
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Notes on the Financial Statements

2. ER#RRHEMERIE 2
() AESHERSHMNARENNMIREEAE

BEFPRRBRERREHERAREHEEREN
DHNRENEEREPOREHIREFH -
BLANNRTEER - KRABRE_T5
HRUEERREEBAGLHEEE -
TTAZ+T—HERBERE RS BINRE O
REEEKEHcEBELEBENT

II

m.t

22. Advances to Customers and Other Accounts
(cont’d)

(f) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts
Advances to customers include net investment in equipment leased to
customers under finance leases and hire purchase contracts having the
characteristics of finance leases. The contracts usually run for an initial
period of 5 to 20 years, with an option for acquiring the leased asset at
nominal value. The total minimum lease payments receivable under

finance leases and hire purchase contracts and their present values are

as follows:
5%
The Group
—ETRE —EENF
2005 2004
=KHEE KERHEH BEME  RRHEG
ERREE EESY 9N =EHE EXAEE ISR ON REHEE
Present value Interest EFUEE  Present value Interest BREE
of the income Total of the income Total
minimum relating to minimum minimum relating to minimum
lease future lease lease future lease
payments periods payments payments periods payments
BETT BETT BETT BB BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1F R Within 1 year 559,321 198,336 757,657 592,884 101,987 694,871
1 E5F After 1 year but within 5 years 778,468 614,687 1,393,155 874,284 277,119 1,151,403
5F 1% After 5 years 2,590,940 1,402,639 3,993,579 2,415,956 551,367 2,967,323
3,928,729 2,215,662 6,144,391 3,883,124 930,473 4,813,597
WERE Impairment allowances:
— fARIFFE - Individually assessed (3,718) -
— RAFE - Collectively assessed (1,095) -
- %%« i — Provisions for bad and
i doubtful debts - (7,795)
BEMER  Netinvestmentin finance leases
DR and hire purchase contracts
alnkRE
R 3,923,916 3,875,329
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22 ERRR R HMERIE &) 22. Advances to Customers and Other Accounts
(cont’d)

() MEHERFHMRESHNIZEEE @ (f) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts (cont’d)

v Xy
The Bank
—ETREF —EENE
2005 2004
_BRREE  REHEG EHE RERHEH
ERHEE EESY N RIEAE BEXHEE A B A REME
Present value Interest EARAMEE  Present value Interest B
of the income Total of the income Total
minimum relating to minimum minimum relating to minimum
lease future lease lease future lease
payments periods payments payments periods payments
BEETT BT BT BETIT BETT BETIT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1F R Within 1 year 488,491 174,008 662,499 490,903 80,613 571,516
1F 25 After 1 year but within 5 years 642,241 538,469 1,180,710 665,901 218,696 884,597
5F % After 5 years 2,219,301 1,194,382 3,413,683 1,891,038 432,295 2,323,333
3,350,033 1,906,859 5,256,892 3,047,842 731,604 3,779,446
?)ﬁ@ﬁﬂﬁ © Impairment allowances:
{ERIT4 - Individually assessed (3,718) -
— IRAFE - Collectively assessed (986) -
— REBEREH - Provisions for bad and
doubtful debts - (3,259)
FEMEN  Netinvestment in finance leases
AHETFR and hire purchase contracts
BHMRE
F R 3,345,329 3,044,583
23. FEU B B A SIFRIE 23. Amounts Due from Subsidiaries
X1T
The Bank
—ETLE —ETMEF
2005 2004
]
(re;tated)
BETIT BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
RITREM S BEETR Placements with banks and other financial institutions 2,340,264 1,887,190
EFPHARREMERIE Advances to customers and other accounts 135,091 88,374
2,475,355 1,975,564
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Notes on the Financial Statements

24, [HHERESH 24. Available-for-sale Securities
x5 1T
The Group The Bank
—ETLE T F —ETLE T F
2005 ) 2004 2005 2004
BT BT BETIT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEBES Debt securities 5,785,023 - 5,785,023 -
%= Equity securities 61,269 - 58,754 -
HEEe Investment funds 77,551 - 77,551 -
5,923,843 - 5,921,328 -
BB R Impairment allowances (59,185) - (58,297) -
5,864,658 - 5,863,031 -

LA EEBSMBRTHBIOT ¢ Issued by:

WITREMSREE Banks and other financial
institutions 873,121 - 873,121 -
TrEER Corporate entities 4,991,537 - 4,989,910 -
5,864,658 - 5,863,031 -
LBy Place of listing:
RBEBAIMEE £ T Listed outside Hong Kong 4,731,439 - 4,731,439 -
JEET Unlisted 1,133,219 - 1,131,592 -
Fok ] Total 5,864,658 - 5,863,031 -
RZZEZTRFRN(EAEGHER)FE39%K Following the adoption of HKAS 39 in 2005, financial assets with carrying
% R_ZTEERF—HA— EI FEEHBERBE amount of HK$6,177,288,000 at 1 January 2005 were re-designated
6,177,288,000t ) € R E E B EHIEE A0 as available-for-sale securities. There was no such re-designation in
HEZESF BRUETETEBBEACGEESS 2004 as retrospective application of HKAS 39 is not permitted.
HERNEINE - MU ER S SNFETHH
EEHIEE °
RZZZEMF+_A=+—H ZFEENH These assets were classified as follows as at 31 December 2004.
W e
—TTNEF
2004
BT T
HK$'000
DR Classified as:
BEZHEHES Held-to-maturity securities 5,309,764
BHEEA Investment in securities 39,841
HinFEHIKE Other investment in securities 56,248
7 2004F 12 A31HKEMEE Carrying amount as at 31 December 2004 5,405,853
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25 JEEIHKRSE 25. Held-to-maturity Investments

AEEH 1T
The Group The Bank
—BTRE —TEZmE —EThE —TEZmE
2005 2004 2005 2004
(E3#) (E#)
(restated) (restated)
EETRT BT T BT BB T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
BEH (B Treasury bills (including

SNEESER) Exchange Fund Bills) 247,669 398,823 247,669 398,823
BB 017 R E Certificates of deposit held 499,913 1,276,366 499,913 1,276,366
BEI5E 5 Debt securities 16,456,684 22,270,484 16,456,684 22,270,484
17,204,266 23,945,673 17,204,266 23,945,673

18 71 18 8 18 7T 1 Impairment allowance —
individually assessed (9,983) - (9,983) -

A Provision for diminution
in value - (11,619) - (11,619)

17,194,283 23,934,054 17,194,283 23,934,054

LA EBSMBRTHBIOT ¢ Issued by:

AR BT R R SRR AT Central governments and
central banks 821,634 688,993 821,634 688,993
N Public sector entities 1,136,047 788,265 1,136,047 788,265
MITREM S FIE Banks and other financial
institutions 13,269,677 14,210,694 13,269,677 14,210,694
rEER Corporate entities 1,966,925 8,246,102 1,966,925 8,246,102
17,194,283 23,934,054 17,194,283 23,934,054
LBy Place of listing:
RES L™ ) Listed in Hong Kong 1,383,224 717,949 1,383,224 717,949
REBAINME E Listed outside Hong Kong 3,478,078 7,563,978 3,478,078 7,563,978
. 4,861,302 8,281,927 4,861,302 8,281,927
JE LT Unlisted 12,332,981 15,652,127 12,332,981 15,652,127
B Total 17,194,283 23,934,054 17,194,283 23,934,054
IHEHTIE: Market value of listed
securities: 4,826,519 9,017,797 4,826,519 9,017,797
RZZZRFRMCERB G ER) FE3951% Following the adoption of HKAS 39 in 2005, a total of
R-ZTRHF—F—HA H£#%6,308,314,0007T HK$6,308,314,000 held-to-maturity investments at 1 January 2005
NREZINESFEMERCSREREER with a revalued amount of HK$1,033,466,000 and HK$6,081,200,000
755 1,033,466,0007T &Y 38 iR 18 7 DA S B A were re-designated as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
BEERN SR E E & 6,081,200,0007T # 7] £t and available-for-sale securities respectively. There was no such
HEZESF BRI TETEBBEACGEESS re-designation in 2004 as retrospective application of HKAS 39 is not
LRNEIR - MU ER ST HFETEH permitted.
BHIEE °
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Notes on the Financial Statements

26. I EEH 26. Investment Securities
AEEH x1T
The Group The Bank
—ETLE —ETMEF —ETLE —ETMEF
2005 ) 2004 2005 ) 2004
BETRT Vok EETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BH%ES — LW Debt securities — unlisted - 15,782 = 11,692
E— LT Equity shares — unlisted - 24,059 - 24,059
- 39,841 - 35,751
LA EEE S ITHBINT ¢ Issued by:

hEER Corporate entities 28,059 28,059
H AR A Other entities 11,782 7,692
39,841 35,751

N —

RZETRAFRMCEBGFER) F395%
EERF-A-—BEEMELBE
39,841,0007C K #% & B & H4E%39,841,0007T
BEEHMETAINREERES - ARLTEFA
WERC(EBSFTEADE39% - M ER =T
TFHTEBRENIEE

SN
=

Following the adoption of HKAS 39 in 2005, a total of HK$39,841,000
investment securities at 1 January 2005 with a carrying amount of
HK$39,841,000 were re-designated as available-for-sale securities. There
was no such re-designation in 2004 as retrospective application of HKAS
39 is not permitted.

27. B AT’ E 27. Investments in Subsidiaries
1T
The Bank
—ETLE —EETNE
2005 2004
BEFT BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
JE LMD (R AR ARR) Unlisted shares, at cost 825,676 774,421

134

TXRIEHAEERXESEEREATEN
TEMBRARFE - RIERBHBIN > FIHEFH
ZBRMBERIG ST B -

Fi 9 5 i M 2 B 70 2 % 2 M 2(0)
59 WERARBNHBRRNGEHE -

The following list contains the particulars of principal subsidiaries which
materially affected the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The

class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

All of these are controlled subsidiaries as defined under note 2(d) and
have been consolidated into the Group financial statements.
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27. B ATIKRE @)

27. Investments in Subsidiaries (cont'd)

AL/
CEHE  BERG i

Place of =R, 274 TEER ERITRARRE
AT EE incorporation/ % of Principal Issued and
Name of company operation  shares held activities paid up capital
MEERERAF Bk 100% MERHA 2T
Carford International Limited Hong Kong Property holding HK$2
FRBEERSBERAE GRID i 100% RMRB  AKRMS500,000,0007T
China International Finance Company Limited (Shenzhen) PRC Financial services RMB500,000,000
CKWB (Cayman Islands) Limited HERB/EE 100% BITRERRE E AV
Cayman Islands/ Issue of us$1

Hong Kong subordinated notes
CKWH-UT2 Limited HeRB/EE 100% BITRERRE ER1T
Cayman Islands/ Issue of us$1

Hong Kong subordinated notes
BEREANVBERAF Bt 100% HERGE 7 #£300,000,0007C
HKCB Finance Limited Hong Kong Consumer financing HK$300,000,000
ABREAGRRAERRE AT EE 100% Rip R B2
HKCB Insurance Agency Limited Hong Kong Insurance agency HK$2
RERBRVBERAF Bt 100% T RRB 75 #£32,500,0007T
Ka Wah International Merchant Finance Limited Hong Kong Financial services HK$32,500,000
BERAERAT Bt 100% REER 7 1 5,000,0007T
KWB Investment Limited Hong Kong Investment holding HK$5,000,000
EBEARIT(REBA)BERDA B 100% R R 78 5,0007C
The Hongkong Chinese Bank (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong Nominees services HK$5,000
EREEFERLDA EE 100% ZiBmE B2
Viewcon Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong Mortgage financing HK$2

BREREARAFSN
AHBEAITEERESA -

A EREWEB L
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All of the above subsidiaries are held directly by the Bank except for

KWB Investment Limited.
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Notes on the Financial Statements

28. BtEATIRE

28. Interest in Associates

&R X1T
The Group The Bank

—ETRE e usges —ETRE —EENEF
2005 2004 2005 2004
BETT BT T BETIT BT T
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
JE EmRD BCAR ABE)  Unlisted shares, at cost = - = 120,105
FEEMLEE Share of net assets = 191,450 = -
- 191,450 - 120,105

AEEIGBE RGEBIEFROATE &
NAERIE BB HEA02,000T (ZETMME : B
1,955,0007T)

Share of associates’ taxation for the year, amounted to HK$402,000
(2004:HK$1,955,000) relates to share of profits less losses of associates.

ETEHEATIMBERHEE : Summary financial information on associates:
(a) FEBEZEAT (a) Principal associate
) i F/
BE =L ] 19N (B518)
Assets Liabilities Equity Revenues Profit/(Loss)
BETRT #EETR #EEFrT #BE%Fx BETn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B A CITIC Capital Active Partner
BEAESBRAA Fund Limited
20055 2005
100% (72 2005E5H31H) 100% (as at 31 May 2005) 444,409 7,406 437,003 1,991 (25,590)
AEEERER The Group’s effective interest - - - _ _
20044 2004
100% 100% 490,242 32,660 457,582 18,693 (9,862)
AEBEBRED The Group's effective interest 204,921 13,652 191,269 7,813 (4,139)
ERZZEERFAALERBERT - The associate was disposed in June 2005.
(b) FEEBHEAT (b) Non-principal associates
BERABRERHEBEES N ABE The aggregate cost of investment and loss on disposal were
1,403,0007T X & ¥ 198,0007T ° HK$1,403,000 and HK$198,000 respectively.
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29. BEEE &) 29. Fixed Assets

(a) *KHE (@) The Group
X&EH
The Group
R K&
Rk s
3=t E Hib Pz Furniture,
Investment Other  fixtures and HE
properties premises equipment Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RAESHE : Cost or valuation:
R 2004F 18 1H At 1 January 2004 97,345 1,475,102 662,716 2,235,163
N Additions - - 62,784 62,784
& Disposals (40,050) (33,765) (29,729) (103,544)
FE 5, 38 B Exchange adjustments - 2 21 23
BHAHR Surplus on revaluation 7,555 - - 7,555
R 2004 12 831H At 31 December 2004 64,850 1,441,339 695,792 2,201,981
L EE The analysis of cost or
AR A & {E valuation of the above
SWWOT : assets is as follows:
B 7R Cost - 1,248,265 695,792 1,944,057
HE Valuation
— 19854 - 1985 - 43,334 - 43,334
— 19884 — 1988 - 149,740 - 149,740
— 2004%F - 2004 64,850 - - 64,850
64,850 1,441,339 695,792 2,201,981
R 2005F 18 1H At 1 January 2005 64,850 1,441,339 695,792 2,201,981
N Additions - - 53,237 53,237
BHEMMESTHE Reclassification from
other premises 35,904 - - 35,904
ENOBEEREME Reclassification to investment
properties - (34,277) - (34,277)
EHAOBENMNEGRR Surplus on revaluation before
reclassification - 17,031 - 17,031
ENHHE Reclassification - (17,031) - (17,031)
Rek=S Disposals (37,900) (198,402) (137,784) (374,086)
TE 5 3% Exchange adjustments - - (12) (12)
BHAH% Surplus on revaluation 2,140 - - 2,140
200551283180 At 31 December 2005 64,994 1,208,660 611,233 1,884,887
LTk EERN The analysis of cost or
R A & {E valuation of the above
SHmTE : assets is as follows:
A& Cost - 1,172,165 611,233 1,783,398
f&1E Valuation
— 1985%F - 1985 - 36,495 - 36,495
— 2005%F - 2005 64,994 - - 64,994
64,994 1,208,660 611,233 1,884,887
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2. BEEE %) 29. Fixed Assets (cont'd)
(a) =EH (@) The Group (cont'd)
ARE
The Group
R =8
. Ra%iE
BEME Hihvihz Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and Fok ]
properties premises equipment Total
BETRT BETRT BETR BETR
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HEHinE . Accumulated depreciation:
R2004F1H1H At 1 January 2004 - 311,623 354,796 666,419
REFEHE (M 10(0) Charge for the year (note 10(b)) - 30,958 118,112 149,070
& i & 5 Written back on disposals - (6,853) (25,588) (32,441)
IE 5 3 & Exchange adjustments - 1 14 15
7 2004F12H31H At 31 December 2004 - 335,729 447,334 783,063
74200541 A 18 At 1 January 2005 - 335,729 447,334 783,063
REZYE (7L 10() Charge for the year (note 10(b)) - 27,212 89,588 116,800
& M & B Written back on disposals - (48,371) (114,813) (163,184)
6 i B Bl R B BT B Write back of impairment loss
on disposals - (4,534) - (4,534)
BB EME Reclassification to investment
properties - (14,833) - (14,833)
B EE B Impairment loss - 354 - 354
SHoEmEL Write back of impairment loss
VEREN TEiE! on reclassification - (571) - (571)
IE 5 3 8 Exchange adjustments - - 17) 17)
20055128 31 At 31 December 2005 - 294,986 422,092 717,078
MREEHE : Net book value:
2005 12A 318 At 31 December 2005 64,994 913,674 189,141 1,167,809
7R2004F 124 31H At 31 December 2004 64,850 1,105,610 248,458 1,418,918
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20. BEEE @ 29. Fixed Assets (contd)
(b) &IT (&) (b) The Bank (cont'd)
x1T
The Bank
R RE
Rk s
3=t E Hib Pz Furniture,
Investment Other  fixtures and HE
properties premises equipment Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RAESHE : Cost or valuation:
R 2004F 18 1H At 1 January 2004 81,750 1,474,686 637,930 2,194,366
N Additions - - 60,556 60,556
& Disposals (40,050) (33,765) (9,844) (83,659)
FE 5, 38 B Exchange adjustments - - 18 18
EhAH Surplus on revaluation 9,000 - - 9,000
R 2004 12 831H At 31 December 2004 50,700 1,440,921 688,660 2,180,281
L EE The analysis of cost or
AR A & {E valuation of the above
ST assets is as follows:
B 7R Cost - 1,247,847 688,660 1,936,507
HE Valuation
— 19854 - 1985 - 43,334 - 43,334
— 19884 — 1988 - 149,740 - 149,740
— 2004%F - 2004 50,700 - - 50,700
50,700 1,440,921 688,660 2,180,281
R 2005F 18 1H At 1 January 2005 50,700 1,440,921 688,660 2,180,281
N Additions - - 52,385 52,385
B H Reclassification from
Eiba | other premises 35,904 - - 35,904
BERNEE Reclassification to investment
"EYE properties - (34,277) - (34,277)
EH BN Surplus on revaluation before
BHARK reclassification - 17,031 - 17,031
ENHHE Reclassification - (17,031) - (17,031)
e Disposals (37,900) (197,984) (135,429) (371,313)
[E 5 3 Exchange adjustments - - (13) (13)
BHAK Surplus on revaluation 719 - - 719
200551283180 At 31 December 2005 49,423 1,208,660 605,603 1,863,686
LTk EERN The analysis of cost or
R A & {E valuation of the above
SHmTE : assets is as follows:
A Cost - 1,172,165 605,603 1,777,768
f&1E Valuation
— 19855 - 1985 - 36,495 - 36,495
— 2005%F - 2005 49,423 - - 49,423
49,423 1,208,660 605,603 1,863,686
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29. BIEEE 4 29. Fixed Assets (cont'd)
(b) &IT (&) (b) The Bank (cont’d)
wIT
The Bank
R =8
. RaxiE
BEME Hib % Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and Fok ]
properties premises equipment Total
EETT BETT BETRT BETT
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HEHinE . Accumulated depreciation:
R2004F1H1H At 1 January 2004 - 311,310 332,463 643,773
REFHFE Charge for the year - 30,940 117,279 148,219
& i & 5 Written back on disposals - (6,853) (6,425) (13,278)
IE 5 3 & Exchange adjustments - - 6 6
R 2004F 12 831H At 31 December 2004 - 335,397 443,323 778,720
FA2005% 18 18 At 1 January 2005 - 335,397 443,323 778,720
REEHE Charge for the year (note 8(b)) - 27,202 88,834 116,036
& M & B Written back on disposals - (48,028) (112,977) (161,005)
6 i & 5] Write back of impairment loss
VRIEN R on disposals - (4,534) - (4,534)
BENEE Reclassification to investment
"E % ¥ properties - (14,833) - (14,833)
B EE B Impairment loss - 354 - 354
A&EFHofEm Write back of impairment loss
B BREE B on reclassification - (571) - (571)
IE 5 3 8 Exchange adjustments - - 15 15
20055128 31 At 31 December 2005 - 294,987 419,195 714,182
IREEE : Net book value:
20055128 31 At 31 December 2005 49,423 913,673 186,408 1,149,504
7R2004F 124 31H At 31 December 2004 50,700 1,105,524 245,337 1,401,561

(c)

140

R_ETZRF+_A=+—RH"

18R ERDTT

BT (BB BRARZRARMSBERE 12
ERSFUA(BBAEBRABN) EHAE
ERAARNMAERENE - ERAEERA
TNEGAB D R ABE2,140,0007T KA
719,000t B EF Al R o BARHET (B78) BIR
ARFEREREABTEIEMEBSSE  AAH
EMESERENNEHELER -

HEMEEANMAS
2,239,000 (ZZZ PO ¢

Lléz NS
FE#4,644,0007T) °

KEER - u“j%TXé?%%zmﬂ 75 s
4,641,0007T (ZZE T4 : #%8420,0007T) °

(c)

All investment properties of the Group and the Bank were revalued at
31 December 2005 by independent firms of surveyors, Vigers Appraisal
& Consulting Limited, on an open market value basis calculated by
reference to net rental income allowing for reversionary income potential.
The revaluation surplus amounted to HK$2,140,000 and HK$719,000
in the Group and the Bank respectively have been credited to the income
statement. Vigers Appraisal & Consulting Limited has among their staff
Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors with recent experience
in the location and category of property being valued.

The gross rental income arising from investment properties is
HK$2,239,000 (2004: HK$4,644,000).

During the year, profit on disposal of investment properties amounted
to HK$4,641,000 (2004: HK$8,420,000).
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2. BIEEE &) 29. Fixed Assets (cont'd)
(d) REVEREMYENEDFESTET : (d) The analysis of net book value of investment properties and other

premises were as follows:

AEH x1T
The Group The Bank
—ETRE —EENEF —E¥TLF —EENEF
2005 ) 2004 2005 2004
BETT BT T EETR BT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HE Leasehold
BE Held in Hong Kong
- REHEE - Long-term leases
(50%F LA £) (over 50 years) 96,711 247,434 96,711 247,434
— FHEIHE — Medium-term leases
(10&50%F) (10 - 50 years) 865,297 907,216 865,296 907,216
BB R Held outside Hong Kong
— FHRE — Medium-term leases
(10%504) (10 - 50 years) 16,660 15,810 1,089 1,574
978,668 1,170,460 963,096 1,156,224
REEBRKRITETEMYESRUATFEER Some of the other premises of the Group and the Bank have been
5B o WREADEIIARANE 25T HTE AR - revalued in previous year. The net book value of these other premises
AEBRATR_ZZAF T+ _A=+—HH of the Group and the Bank at 31 December 2005 would have been
H ¥ % R @ OF B & &% 8 11,419,0007T HK$11,419,000 (2004: HK$104,879,000) had they been carried at cost
“EEFIOF ¢ B E104,879,0007T) © less accumulated depreciation.
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29. BEEE &)
(e) BBEEHEHHMWETEE

29. Fixed Assets (cont'd)
(e) Fixed assets leased out under operating leases

AEEBBLEHENTAHLRENE - B The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases.
MYENSZVHEER —RBRARNZE=F - HigH The leases typically run for an initial period of two to three years, with

RIABGRENBEZ ARESR - A LHE

THREAEME (ZETME - £) -

2 an option to renew the leases after that date at which time all terms
are renegotiated. None of the leases includes contingent rentals

(2004 Nil).
AEEREERANGCERENRAMEREE The gross carrying amounts of investment properties of the Group
4858 55 ¥ 64,994,000 (ZEE M F B held for use in operating leases were HK$64,994,000 (2004:

64,850,0007T) ©

HK$64,850,000).

ARE B RARITIR AR 0048 & 10 B R R B IR The Group’s and the Bank’s total future minimum lease payments under

WREHESEBRET

non-cancellable operating leases are receivable as follows:

AEH x1T
The Group The Bank
—EThE —ETMEF —BThE —ETMEF
2005 ) 2004 2005 ) 2004
BETRT BT T EETT BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
1R Within 1 year 2,145 1,382 862 1,382
1F &5 After 1 year but within 5 years 1,894 1,480 343 1,480
4,039 2,862 1,205 2,862
30. B 30. Goodwill
x5H
The Group
BETRT
HK$'000
2% Cost:
720041 H1H At 1 January 2004 10,558
Ptk ok Written off (10,558)
20045128 31H &% 20055128 318 At 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2005 -
Rt RIBERE : Accumulated amortization:
720041 H1H At 1 January 2004 -
RNEEHHESHE Amortization for the year 1,056
REEE Impairment loss 9,502
Ptk Written off (10,558)
20045 12A 318 % 20055128 318 At 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2005 -
AREE : Carrying amount:
20055128 318 At 31 December 2005 -
72004512 4318 At 31 December 2004 -
RZZBZEME+-_A=+—8  AEBEYHH The Group has performed an assessment of the fair value of its interest
WHEM B A R A= ETT AT EERE - ma in an acquired subsidiary and recognized an impairment loss of

E-ZTENMFF+_A=+—HIE ' EERNR HK$9,502,000 for the year ended 31 December 2004 .

{E 18K &7 #9,502,0007T °
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M. RITREMSHMBBHERRESE 31. Deposits and Balances of Banks and Other
Financial Institutions

ARE x1T
The Group The Bank
—BTRE —ETMEF —EThE —ETMEF
2005 2004 2005 2004
BETRT BT T EETRT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HRATEVF R Deposits and balances
KAEE from banks 326,198 85,678 326,198 85,678
Hih & mi#is Deposits and balances from
BFREEETF other financial institutions 3,831,248 3,470,174 3,831,248 3,470,174
4,157,446 3,555,852 4,157,446 3,555,852
2. EFER 32. Deposits from Customers
ARE *1T
The Group The Bank
—BTRE —ETMEF —EThE —ETMEF
2005 2004 2005 2004
BETRT BT T EETRT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EERERERP Demand deposits and current
TFR deposits 4,214,468 10,229,757 4,214,468 10,229,757
&7 - Savings deposits 8,096,593 11,910,269 8,096,593 11,910,269
TEHR - BPHR R AT HB3@ A115 3K Time, call and notice deposits 42,475,505 33,508,929 42,394,079 33,405,020
54,786,566 55,648,955 54,705,140 55,545,046
3B. X5 RAREHRE 33. Trading Liabilities
ARE *1T
The Group The Bank
—BTRE —ETMEF —BThE —ETMEF
2005 2004 2005 2004
BETRT BT T EETR BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEER Short positions in securities 217,904 - 217,904 -
PETENART Negative fair value of
E1E (Ft5E49(b)) derivatives (note 49(b)) 443,233 - 443,233 -
661,137 - 661,137 -
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34. BEITHEMRE 34. Certificates of Deposit Issued
AEEH x1T
The Group The Bank
—E¥TLF —ETME —E¥TLF —ETME
2005 - 2004 2005 - 2004
BETT BT T EETR BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
EERBIRIER Designated at fair value
UREAFEE through profit or loss 2,785,924 - 2,785,924 -
R A% Trading - 1,379,306 - 1,379,306
XSG RE Non-trading 4,682,037 5,580,384 4,682,037 5,580,384
7,467,961 6,959,690 7,467,961 6,959,690
TERMCEB ST ERNEINE  R_TTRF At 1 January 2005, the Group designated on initial recognition
—A—H AEEEXERE1,561,857,0007T ) HK$1,561,857,000 of financial liabilities as at fair value through profit
CHEEABBEBRURMATEE MARZE or loss upon the adoption of HKAS 39, and these financial liabilities

TNF+_A=+—H ELEHEEDH "*57%
7B 11,379,306,0007T } 78 1 177,744,000 K R 5
BEERERFABLEE-

R-ZEZRE+_A=+—HB KEBRAKAT
MEEBERRIBBENENSENEZEE
7B #150,081,2997C * EQAFEETKI RAEEF|
REEMEL -

were classified as trading liabilities and non-trading liabilities
at HK$1,379,306,000 and HK$177,744,000 respectively as at
31 December 2004.

At 31 December 2005, the difference between the carrying amount
and the contractual amount payable at maturity for the Group and the
Bank amounted to HK$150,081,299. Such a decrease in fair value is

only attributable to changes in benchmark interest rate.

/. REEBBERANNBIE 35. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet
(a) NEEEBRAINEHHES (a) Current taxation in the balance sheet represents
AEE 1T
The Group The Bank
—ETRE —EENEF —ETRE e usges
2005 - 2004 2005 - 2004
BETT BT T EETT BT T
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
KEEZBBFEFAER  Provision for Hong Kong Profits
(ff3E13(a)) Tax for the year (note 13(a)) 123,709 156,377 108,265 147,938
ENEHAEH Provisional Profit Tax paid (116,149) (151,160) (107,505) (145,812)
7,560 5,217 760 2,126
AEFERFEB Balance of Profits Tax provision
MBS relating to prior years 44,219 58 44,015 -
51,779 5,275 44,775 2,126
8N T 24 Provision for overseas taxation 1,819 1,117 1,819 1,117
53,598 6,392 46,594 3,243
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. NEEBBRANBIE @

(b) ERZMHECHESERERE
ERZNGASEEERTETRE (E)/
EENEARRAEEZBHMT :

35. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet (cont'd)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized
The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognized in the

consolidated balance sheet and the movements during the year are as

follows:
3
The Group
NEREMH HHE
RERHE BEMAF EHNAE
BAHENRE EERR BERZ
Depreciation &% Fairvalue Fair value
allowances  EfEMHE adjustmenton adjustments ~ H&RE
inexcessof Impairment  properties 3% for available- i
related  allowances and Provision for-sale  Cash flow aE
depreciation forloans  other assets for loans securities hedge Total
EETT  BETRT  BETn  BETn  BETx  BETn BETRn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EBERERE : Deferred tax arising from:
120045 1418 At 1 January 2004 40,225 - - (89,558) - - (49,333)
FalERN Charged/(credited) to consolidated
e/ (&E) income statement (9,438) - - 4725 - - (4,713)
20045 12318 At 31 December 2004 30,787 - - (84,833) - - (54,046)
1200551518 At 1 January 2005
- MAER - as previously reported 30,787 - - (84,833) - - (54,046)
- EHeRIA ~ opening balance adjustment in
ME AR respect of financial instruments - (57,023) - 84,833 78,191 (1,639) 104,362
RS As restated 30,787 (57,023) - - 78,191 (1,639) 50,316
GalnRA Charged/(credited) to consolidated
e (Bm) income statement (13,947) 10,401 - - - - (3,546)
HER M (RE) Charged/(credited) to reserves - - 2,939 - (10,403) 1,639 (5,825)
120055128 318 At 31 December 2005 16,840 (46,622) 2,939 - 67,788 - 40,945
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5. REEEBBERAINBIE &)
(b) EHEDBHEEHIESE (&)

35. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet (conta)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized (cont'd)

3
The Bank
NEREMH HHE
FERBE BEMAF EHNAE
BAHERE EERR BERZ
Depreciation &% Fairvalue Fair value
allowances  EfEME adjustmenton adjustments ~ HEFE
inexcessof Impairment  properties  EEHEH for available- i
related  allowances and Provision for-sale  Cash flow aE
depreciation for loans  other assets forloans  securities hedge Total
EETT  BETRT  BETn  BETn  BETx  EETn BETRn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EBERERE : Deferred tax arising from:
200451418 At 1 January 2004 44,439 - - (87,351) - - (42,912)
FalERN Charged/(credited) to consolidated
e/ (Bm) income statement (11,584) - - 4725 - - (6,859)
12004 12A31H At 31 December 2004 32,855 - - (82,626) - - (49,771)
1200551518 At 1 January 2005
- MAER - as previously reported 32,855 - - (82,626) - - (49,771)
- EHeRIA ~ opening balance adjustment in
ME AR respect of financial instruments - (56,152) - 82,626 78,191 (1,639) 103,026
£} As restated 32,855 (56,152) - - 78,191 (1,639) 53,255
GalnRA Charged)/(credited) to
e (@) consolidated income statement (12,399) 10,435 - - - - (1,964)
HERME (RE) Charged/(credited) to reserves - - 2,939 - (10,409) 1,639 (5,831)
12005512A 318 At 31 December 2005 20,456 (45,717) 2,939 - 67,782 - 45,460
&g 1T
The Group The Bank
—BThE —TEZmE —EThE —TEZmE
2005 ) 2004 2005 ) 2004
BETRT BB T BETRT BB T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EEEABRMER Net deferred tax asset
B F IR T R TH & B recognized on the
balance sheet (4,521) (54,054) - (49,771)
EEEBBERER Net deferred tax liability
B FIEER IE A& recognized on the
balance sheet 45,466 8 45,460 -
40,945 (54,046) 45,460 (49,771)
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B. NEEEBEBRAMBIE @) 35. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet (contd)
(c) KREBHEEHRESE () Deferred tax assets not recognized
HREBBBAEER R AR T AIEE A A E The Group has not recognized deferred tax assets in respect of tax losses
ABEEEREHEOBRRERDUIRR - SRS of HK$58,768,087 (2004: HK$79,965,000) as it is not probable that
B ABERVEEEBNEEREEESE future taxable profits against which the losses can be utilised will be
58,768,0877T (—ZZ M4 : #1£79,965,0007T) © available in the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. Under the current
BIERITHEGRN - 2% ATR EHEBNDEA tax legislation, the expiry dates of the tax losses were as follows:
wm
xEH
The Group
—EFTLEF —ETENEF
2005 2004
BETT BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
B 54F (A 2 A Expiring within 5 years 50,026 65,739
EE A No expiry date 8,742 14,226
58,768 79,965
36. EFIMIBATIFRIA 36. Amounts Due to Subsidiaries
x1T
The Bank
—ETRE —TTNEF
2005 2004
BETRT BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
ERITRE M S RS Deposits and balances of banks and other
financial institutions 41,525 338,393
=P IFR Deposits from customers 4,300,185 4,379,986
H & & Other liabilities 333,434 314,967
4,675,144 5,033,346
37. ERITEBESH 37. Debt Securities Issued
AEERKTT
The Group and the Bank
—ETLEF —EENEF
2005 2004
EETR BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETEHE Debt securities issued 2,245,435 2,322,798
BERBEHFBEER_STNF+—A+HEBRHT The debt securities represent 4.25% per annum notes with face value
EEATEBRABAIS%HBHEE  EHEES of US$300 million issued at discount on 17 November 2004. The
EL3MET  c EEBATRITRERANTE notes were issued by the Bank and constitute direct, unconditional

B oEBETHOEREBEERORE -
“EEAF+T AT LEEEH -

ZEBRN
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and unsecured obligations of the Bank. The notes will mature on
17 November 2009.
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38.

39.
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& 538 tk 5t &)

AEEHRE -BAREHRRRERFE (BRI
RKETE]) - Bl ARBEALHERERE
REFET10%NHEFTBAEETA - ZRKETER
—fERESR RS MEBERELANEEN
AEZRESR - ERBAFERERMER - MR
BECESEBERNBERASE  AEED
SR B FTRENHESRAER DR R
MESBBETBA—EBINRNES @ 1F
RZBERFTERENERNE -

BTRBRAREIN  ARBEE_TZTF+ -
A—HiE h2RE-ERABRESHE - RE
BRFRERHFEER - AKECRE®RE
SatE R ERHE SR B B RN -

AEER - ANEEBELFEELNHEROS

HBH3,7008 T (2T WF - B ¥3,50087T)
(MtzE10@) °

A RR 153 45 14

MixEEAMRSXS
M-ZBZ2=FRA+RH  ATZ2ERAF
TEERERMERBERAR ([FEEEESR
Z]) R ERESRERAER QAR
Berst &) ([FriE R &) - WRKKZIEPE
B eRZERR—NANAF= A=+ BHRAH
SRITBANE B ER S (% EKRZ
FHE) - BRERERIANKXNEERSR
TRENRAER - HERBRITEE B
ER_ZTREF=A-FTNABEKILMEELY
BRE/R -

AEER  HEERESRERT REREER
REHE ST B 1% L R AR o T AR IR M it B 4
HEBAE  ARHARTHYRAME - M
ELBRES-ENTE  AERTRBRES
TRERL -SUBREETHAEARBE K
PEER SRR BN

38.

39.

Staff Retirement Scheme

The Group has a defined contribution provident fund scheme (the
“Retirement Scheme”) under which it contributes 10% of the
employees’ basic salaries. The Retirement Scheme is an MPF exempted
scheme and covers all permanent full-time employees of the Group.
No employee contributions are required. Contributions forfeited by
leavers prior to vesting fully may not be used by the Group to reduce
the existing level of contribution but are transferred to a separate welfare
fund which shall be applied for the welfare of the Retirement Scheme’s

members.

Besides the Retirement Scheme, the Group also participated in an
approved MPF scheme effective on 1 December 2000 to provide scheme
choice to both existing and new employees. Mandatory benefits are

being provided under the MPF Scheme.

During the year, the Group contributed approximately HK$37 million
(2004: HK$35 million) (note 10(a)) to these schemes.

Share-based Payments

Equity settled share-based transactions

On 16 May 2003, the immediate holding company of the Bank, CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited (“CIFH"), adopted The CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited Share Option Scheme (the “New
Option Scheme”) and, at the same time, terminated the Senior Executive
Share Option Scheme (the “Old Option Scheme") which was adopted
by CIFH on 30 March 1995. The provisions of the Old Option Scheme
remained in full force and effect to the extent necessary to give effect
to the exercise of all options granted prior to the termination of the Old
Option Scheme on 29 March 2005.

There were no option granted under the Old Option Scheme during
the year. As for the options granted under the New Option Scheme,
there is a vesting period of two years starting from the date of grant
and these options will then remain exercisable until the tenth anniversary
day from the date of grant. Each option gives the holder the right to

subscribe for one ordinary share in CIFH.
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39. ARt (& 4 (&) 39. Share-based Payments (contd)

DREEFNERRXS (&) Equity settled share-based transactions (cont'd)
(@) RIBEFEEBREREIER FROBARE (B AR (@)  The terms and conditions of the options, which will be settled by
MEWRZN) ER G ET physical delivery of shares, granted under the New Option Scheme

are as follows:

RPEH/ERFESHE fER#ERE AN BRESHER
Date of grant/no. of employees entitled Number of options Vesting conditions Contractual life of options
720034 11 A 17H [7 2734 6,758,000 ¥ T B HIEF 25 BE T AR 105
EEBALER T HRE 2 years from the 10 years from the date of grant
Options granted to 273 eligible persons on date of grant
17 November 2003
7220044 4 A 6 B [1 2934 7,412,000 HE T HHEE2F BT AR 105
BEBALE THERE 2 years from the 10 years from the date of grant
Options granted to 293 eligible persons on date of grant
6 April 2004
7220055 6 A 13 A [[1275% 6,800,000 % T B HIEF 25 BE T AR 105
EEBALER T HRE 2 years from the 10 years from the date of grant
Options granted to 275 eligible persons on date of grant

13 June 2005

(b) MEREHE RMETFHITEENT (b)  The number and weighted average exercise prices of share options
are as follows:

R-ZFELE R-_FEME R-ZEE=F
ERFHERE ERFHERE ERTFHERE
Share options Share options Share options
granted in 2005 granted in 2004 granted in 2003
mEFLY mEFY mEgEELY
T TME TR
Weighted ~ BERRIEHHE Weighted ~ EERRHEHE Weighted ~ EERRIEHE
average Number of average Number of average Number of
exercise price options  exercise price options  exercise price options
& () #&E () #&E ()
HK$ HK$ HK$
REFARTE  Outstanding at the beginning
of the year - - 3.775 6,544,000 3.540 5,718,000
KEFBXAM  Forfeited during the year - (316,000) - (1,220,000) - (1,102,000)
AFEEIE  Exercised during the year - - - - - -
AEEERT  Granted during the year 2.925 6,800,000 - - - -
RELKITE  Outstanding at the end of the year 2.925 6,484,000 3.775 5,324,000 3.540 4,616,000
RELAITE  Exercisable at the end of the year 216,000 216,000 4,616,000
R-ZFZAF+_A=1+—R0  KITEN The options outstanding at 31 December 2005 have the exercise
BRENTEEN FEE2925TE2BE prices fall within the range of HK$2.925 to HK$3.775 and a
37757 MEFHE N FHRI0EF - weighted average contractual life of 10 years.
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39. LI E
DBREEAHBHRS (&)

© BERENAFEERER
R TEREMEREOATFEERZLS
ERTERENATEETNE - BTER
B AFEERTRRE=ZBAREAGE -
REEEAMNBARENERESOFH

39. Share-based Payments (cont'd)
Equity settled share-based transactions (cont'd)

(c)  Fair value of share options and assumptions
The fair value of services received in return for share options
granted are measured by reference to the fair value of the share
options granted. The estimate of the fair value of the share options

granted is measured based on a trinomial model. The 10 years

BI04 o contractual life of the option is used as an input into this model.

R-ZFFTRE R-ZFBTNE R-FET=f

~A+=H mAHE +—A++tH

EEFH EEFH EiEFH

FERR i FERR i FERR i

For options For options For options

granted on granted on granted on

13 June 2005 6 April 2004 17 November 2003

RETEHHAFEE Fair value at measurement date HK$0.653 HK$1.248 HK$0.835

& B Share price HK$2.925 HK$3.775 HK$3.475

1T (B Exercise price HK$2.925 HK$3.775 HK$3.540
TEHR B X (A= ETE Expected volatility (expressed as volatility

NERANEBERR) used in the trinomial model) 24.30% 34.00% 24.00%

i A% 18 4 B Option life 104F Years 10F Years 10F Years

TEHIRE FEES) Expected dividends (continuous Yield) 3.84% 3.71% 3.71%

R A (RBE T Risk-free interest rate (based on HKD
HREFELFTE) government bond Yield) 3.22% 4.07% 4.34%

EHEHELBEPEEREREBRERA
%@%%EE%E%T%T@&E%WWE&
BEE -

BREEREBERBGENR IR TABME) 3
MIGRBGHRT

150

The expected volatility is based on the implied volatilities of CIFH Group’s

issued convertible bond on the specified dates.

Share options are granted under a service condition and, for grants to
personnel, a non-market performance condition.
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39. AR 3 E 1+ (&)

DRSEFHEBEHRXS
RITMEEREE RERR B FEEE
PRERBEEF([GEBALD KT
Equity Linked Deferred Award ([ELDA]) - #&
It HEERALATRIEENIEBE (A%
THNEZBFRENKRRE  MERFEE
WEE) BERSEN - GRS EBALE
REIEIHEENIR S B EFE - RELDAFT
B R B R & BT AR S i AR B A Sk DA
THIMIER ) EEE

1. ELDABBAERBIRE IS HME
RFTE P EEER S BIERE BN
HEMWKmEREZEZR &

2. BE3T o

ERBHIMEBREERAE - FEER
SRR AR B AR B B T B KA ELDA
BRRE - BISEERATIETEIRIZELDA
BEAE(RIE - F5ER AL I RELDA
MR ERE I EEREERE MR Y
A o

BEARTEEERAMLHELDAR 40 KR
mr

39. Share-based Payments (cont'd)

Cash settled share-based transactions

The Bank, a wholly-owned subsidiary of CIFH, has offered Equity Linked
Deferred Award (the “ELDA") to its eligible employees and certain
directors of CIFH (the “Eligible Persons”) whereby the Eligible Persons
will receive cash benefit on the specified maturity date, being the earlier
of the second calendar anniversary of the offer date and the date of
retirement. The amount of cash benefit to be received by the Eligible
Persons on the maturity date shall be calculated by multiplying
the number of ordinary shares of CIFH notionally subject to ELDA by the
lower of:

1. the result obtained by subtracting the ELDA price per share from
the closing price of the ordinary share of CIFH as stated in the
daily quotations sheet of the Stock Exchange on the maturity date;
and

2. HK$3.00.

The Eligible Persons are not entitled to receive any payment pursuant to
the ELDA if the closing price of the ordinary share of CIFH stated in the
daily quotations sheet of the Stock Exchange on the maturity date falls
below the ELDA price. No ordinary shares of CIFH will be allotted or
transferred to the Eligible Persons upon the maturity of the ELDA.

The detailed terms of the ELDA offered to the Eligible Persons are as
follows:

R-BFEAFE+=-HA=+—H

ELDA ELDAF i & B9 o {5 B %
BkkE SRERTEREE
ELDA price Number of ordinary shares
per share of CIFH notionally
®¥EH (&% () subject to ELDA
Offer date (HKS) as at 31 December 2005
2004F 48 16H 2.55 3,925,398
16 April 2004
20054 3 24H 2.00 6,051,530
24 March 2005
4B -
Total: 9,976,928

ELDAR) R FEENBEITAR » ThaE®R
AREBHABEENTRRIESEF -
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The fair value of the ELDA is limited to HK$3.00, which is the maximum
cash benefit to be received by the Eligible Persons on the maturity date.
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39. LARR o (& 4 (&) 39. Share-based Payments (contd)
EExXH Employee expenses
—ETLEF —ETENEF
2005 2004
EETR BT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
(a) MIRHEERBIRB RS (a) Equity settled share-based transactions
20034 B % T oY BE AR & Share options granted in 2003 1,557 1,695
MR 2004%F B & T 09 B8 AR 1 Share options granted in 2004 2,870 1,946
F20054F B % T oY B AR & Share options granted in 2005 779 -
R RIEB KRN A H Total expense recognized as employee costs
(Bt 10(a)) (note 10(a)) 5,206 3,641
—ETREF —TTNEF
2005 2004
EETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
(L) LREEFERES (b) Cash settled share-based transactions
7420044 E % F #IELDA ELDA granted in 2004 4,236 4,221
720054 £ % T HIELDA ELDA granted in 2005 4,793 -
NBReENZSHSEE Total carrying amount of cash-settled transaction
# 42 Bk & (P9 FE10(a)) liabilities (note 10(a)) 9,029 4,221
40. & 40. Share Capital
EERSBITERE Authorised and issued share capital
x1T
The Bank
—EFTLEF —TTNF
2005 2004
EETR BT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
EERA Authorised:
T % EE 7 1 17T #) E 3E 3% 5,000,000,000/% 5,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 5,000,000 5,000,000
EBRTRHEERE : Issued and fully paid:
B1A1A At 1 January:
TR E EE ¥ 1T H) & B AL 3,083,341,176/% 3,083,341,176 (2004: 2,393,341,176)
(20044F : 2,393,341,1760%) ordinary shares of HK$1 each 3,083,341 2,393,341
BT - & (2004F : GREE Issue of shares: Nil (2004: 690,000,000 - 690,000
& #5170 /9 3 i 1% 690,000,0000% ) ordinary shares of HK$1 each)
M12A318 - At 31 December:
&R EE 1T R & B AL 3,083,341,176/% 3,083,341,176 (2004: 3,083,341,176)
(20044 : 3,083,341,1760%) ordinary shares of HK$1 each 3,083,341 3,083,341
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41. Reserves

(i) =&H (i) The Group
ERRATRE#ER
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank
HithE
EftfE
B hitE Other AF BRERE
BRpEE BAHEE —REE  Exchange property EEEE HiAHE Share {REiEH
Share Capital  General differences revaluation Fairvalue  Hedging option  Retained aE
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
ERETT BETR BETn BETn E¥Tn ABETR B¥Tn BEtn BRTn B¥Tn
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
200451710 At 1 January 2004 282,930 6,589 100,000 (711) 11,945 - - - 2143381 2,544,134
BEMER Exchange difference
=8 on translation - - - 253 - - - - - 253
RERM ARG Equity settled share-
5 (ER) based transactions
(restated) - - - - - - - 3,640 - 3,640
REFEF (EHR)  Profit for the year
(restated) - - - - - - - - 817,064 817,064
BER QRS Dividends declared
TEERE and paid in respect
of the current year - - - - - - - - (463,600)  (463,600)
720045124318 At 31 December 2004
(%) (restated) 282,930 6,589 100,000 (458) 11,945 - - 3,640 2,496,845 2,901,491
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M. il @ 41. Reserves (contd)
(i) *&EH &) (i) The Group (cont'd)
EERATRE#ER
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank
Rt
EfiftE
Bt Other AF BERERE
BipiE BAHE —REE  Exchange property (EEME HidvbE Share REiH
Share Capital  General differences revaluation Fairvalue  Hedging option  Retained k]
premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
ABTn A%Tn AEBTn AETn AETn ARTn ARTn A¥Tn ARt AETn
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000
20056 1A 1A At 1 January 2005
- WATER - as previously
reported 282,930 6,589 100,000 (458) 11,945 - - - 2,496,177 2,897,183
-HERERE ~ prior period
S adjustments
in respect of
- (BRIBRS
EH)E 2R - HKFRS 2 - - - - - - - 3,640 668 4,308
B TAEE  Asrestated,
NiEsHE before opening
balance adjustments 282,930 6,589 100,000 (458) 11,945 - - 3,640 2,496,845 2,901,491
- (BAGER)
#3239 - HKAS 32 & 39 - - - - - 368,612 (7,725) - 115,267 476,154
ER - BEHYD As restated, after
RHAR opening balance 282,930 6,589 100,000 (458) 11,945 368,612 (7,725) 3,640 2,612,112 3,377,645
adjustments
RELERER Revaluation surplus,
EAREp net of
deferred tax - - - - 14,091 - - - - 14,091
HEREL Transfer to retained
ERBREA profits
upon disposal - - - - (12,180) - - - 12,180 -
BREMEHR Exchange difference
=8 on translation - - - 3,407 - - - - - 3,407
HEBEDNA%  Release on disposal of
ne an associate - - - 627 - - - - - 627
INREERFRBRS  Eouity settled share-
5 based transactions - - - - - - - 5,207 - 5,207
NEHEES Available-for-sale
securities
- AFEEZEY - changein fair value - - - - - (59,442) - - - (59442
- BEHE ~ deferred tax - - - - - 10403 - - - 10,403
Bemeym Cash flow hedge
- AFEEZE - effective portion
WERDS of changes in
fair value - - - - - - 9,364 - - 9,364
- RBEHE - deferred tax - - - - - - (1,639) - - (1,639
KEE R Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 1,047,043 1,047,083
EEIR Dividends declared
REERE in respect
of the current year - - - - - - - - (570,253)  (570,253)
120056128318 At31December 2005 282,930 6,589 100,000 3,576 13,856 319,573 - 8,847 3,101,082 3,836,453
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AM. % o 41. Reserves (cont'd)

(i) 1T (&) (ii) The Bank (cont’d)
FERATRRRR
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank
Hibhx
EfhfiE
. Eif#  ohe AT BREER
BipitfE BRHE -—-REE Exchange property EfEfE HivfE Share {REiFH
Share Capital  General differences revaluation Fairvalue  Hedging option  Retained @
premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total

AETT EETT BNTr AETR ERTR ENTn ARTR ARTR ERTn BRTn
HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

200481818 At1January 2004

manE R as previously reported 282,930 2,903 100,000 18 11,945 - - - 1,827,188 2,224,984
BEMER Exchange difference
£ on translation - - - (18) - - - - - (18)
IREEMABKHD  Equity settled share-
5 (ER) based transactions
(restated) - - - - - - - 3,628 - 3,628
REFRF (ER)  Profit for the year
(restated) - - - - - - - - 710,135 770,135
BERREE Dividends declared
TEERE and paid in respect
of the current year - - - - - - - - (463,600)  (463,600)

72004121310 At 31 December 2004
(B#) (restated) 282,930 2903 100,000 - 1945 - - 3628 2133723 2,535,129
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M. BEE @ 41. Reserves (contd)
(i) &1T (ii) The Bank
BERATREER
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank
Rt
B
Bt Other AF BRERR
RiyiE B&EHE —REHE Exchange property BEEE HikE Share  RBHH
Share Capital  General differences revaluation Fairvalue  Hedging option  Retained k]
premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
ABTn A%Tn A¥Tn AE¥Tn AETRn AETn ARt ¥t EETRn ANTR
HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
200551418 At 1 January 2005
- WATER - as previously
reported 282,930 2,903 100,000 - 11,945 - - - 2,133,006 2,530,784
- HERERE ~ prior period
B adjustments
in respect of
- (BAYBHRE
EEDE2E - HKRS2 - - - - - - - 3,628 11 4,345
B TAEE Asrestated,
GRfE before opening
balance adjustments 282,930 2,903 100,000 - 11,945 - - 3,628 2,133,723 2,535,129
- (BEgER)
£32139% - HKAS 32 &39 - - - - - 368,612 (7,725) - 332,304 693,191
ER - BEHYD As restated, after
RHAR opening balance 282,930 2,903 100,000 - 11,945 368,612 (7,725) 3,628 2,466,027 3,228,320
adjustments
REERER Revaluation surplus,
EARp net of
deferred tax - - - - 14,091 - - - - 14,091
HEREHZ Transfer to retained
REEMN profits upon
disposal - - - - (12,180) - - - 12,180 -
BREMEHR Exchange difference
=5 on translation - - - - - - - - - -
HEBEDNA%  Release on disposal of
nek an associate - - - - - - - - - -
INREERFERSR  Eouity settled share-
5 based transactions - - - - - - - 5,185 - 5,185
NEHEES Available-for-sale
securities
- AFEEZEY - changein fair value - - - - - (59475) - - - (59475)
- BERE ~ deferred tax - - - - - 10,409 - - - 10,409
Bemeym Cash flow hedge
- AFEEZEE - effective portion
WERDS of changes in
fair value - - - - - - 9,364 - - 9,364
- BEHE ~ deferred tax - - - - - - (1,639) - - (1,639)
REFRT Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 1,072,800 1,072,800
EER Dividends declared
TEERE in respect
of the current year - - - - - - - - (570,253)  (570,253)
12005612318 At31December 2005 282,930 2,903 100,000 - 13,856 319,546 - 8813 2,980,754 3,708,802
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41. Reserves (cont'd)
(iii) Nature and purpose of reserves

(a)

(b)

(©

(d

(e)

()

)

Share premium
The application of the share premium account is governed by section

48B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Exchange differences reserve

The exchange differerces reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial statements of
foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the

accounting policies set out in note 2(r).

Other property revaluation reserve
The other property revaluation reserve is not available for distribution
to shareholders because it does not constitute realised profits within

the meaning of section 79B(2) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair
value of available-for-sale securities held at the balance sheet date and
is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies in note 2(g).

Hedging reserve

The hedging reserve comprises the effective portion of the cumulative
net change in the fair value of hedging instruments used in cash flow
hedges pending subsequent recognition of the hedged cash flow in
accordance with the accounting policies adopted for cash flow hedges
in note 2(i).

Share option reserve

The share option reserve comprises the fair value of the actual or
estimated number of unexercised share options granted to employees
of the Bank recognised in accordance with the accounting policy adopted
for share based payment in note 2(p)ii).

Retained profits

In accordance with the HKMA guideline “Impact of the New Hong
Kong Accounting Standards on Authorised Institutions’ Capital Base
and Regulatory Reporting”, the Group has earmarked a “Regulatory
Reserve” of HK$233,800,000 (2004: Nil) from retained profits as at

31 December 2005.
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Notes on the Financial Statements

M. fEE =) 41. Reserves (contd)
(iv) &9 9 iR (iv) Distributability of reserve
RZZEERF+-_A=Z+—H a#HHRT At 31 December 2005, the aggregate amount of reserves available for
R 1T B R A 7 1 42 BE A 5 85 2,846,954,0007T distribution to equity shareholders of the Bank was HK$2,846,954,000
(ZZ2ZWF (ER) - B¥2,233,723,0007T) ° (2004 (restated): HK$2,233,723,000).
42. B EX 42. Loan Capital
ARE
The Group
—ETRE —TTNEF
2005 2004
EETRT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEZRE Subordinated notes 4,352,351 4,275,896
BEEBRIIREEN T —FELARHET The notes represents 7.625% per annum subordinated notes with face
FEETE%NWEREZEE - HEERES3E value of US$300 million issued on 5 July 2001 and 9.125% per annum
T UARRZEE _FRA-+=BTFE perpetual subordinated notes with face value of US$250 million issued
KON %HKAKRERZR  HEERESD on 23 May 2002. The notes were issued by CKWB (Cayman Islands)
2587 c REEBSRIBATRAE-HHH Ltd and CKWH-UT?2 Ltd respectively, two separate single purpose wholly-
W 8 & & B Ff /8 2 5] CKWB (Cayman Islands) owned subsidiaries of the Bank and qualify as tier 2 capital. The Bank
Ltd &2 CKWH-UT2 Ltd8 17 R FI/EE —RE K unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees all amounts payable under
ATEEFRGHHERTEFFHENEEZRDY the notes. The 7.625% per annum subordinated notes will mature on
FrE N @ BEIEHER - FEET. 625%9’\]{%1 5 July 2011 whereas the 9.125% per annum perpetual subordinated
EBERR_ZTE——FLARRAIE  MFEE notes will be callable by CKWH-UT2 Ltd. in 2012.

9.125% MK AL ERIBEBNR -Z i%&CKWH-
UT2 LtdiE @] -
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43. B RFEEFHEHEE

43. Cash and Cash Equivalents

AEE
The Group
—ETLEF —TTNEF
2005 2004
BT BETT
HK$°000 HK$'000

)y HERERERANES

(i) Components of cash and cash equivalents

EReEBEEXTEEE in the consolidated cash flow statement
e RERT Cash and balances with banks and other
REMEmEEN ST financial institutions 990,454 1,451,400
ERTT &E & BRI S 1 17 3K Placements with banks and other
(BRERHBE3EARER) financial institutions with original maturity
within three months 4,704,691 6,565,590
HAEESHERE Held-to-maturity investments:
Bl % (AR R EIH B Treasury bills with original maturity
3EANEE) within three months 148,201 -
5,843,346 8,016,990

(i) BERaBEEABRRZYERER

(i) Reconciliation with the consolidated
balance sheet

e RERITREAM Cash and balances with banks and other
EREEN ST financial institutions 990,454 1,451,400
ERITREAM S REE Placements with banks and other financial
817 3K institutions 5,214,691 6,774,246
FAEZEAEE = Held-to-maturity investments — Treasury bills 247,669 398,823
/m\ S EABERMEE Amount shown in the consolidated balance sheet 6,452,814 8,624,469
JREHA H B @318 A Less: Amounts with an original maturity of
Eﬁ Eog= over three months (609,468) (607,479)
FEHRERmERANR S Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated
;ReEEIER cash flow statement 5,843,346 8,016,990

4. HERBOMEE
DA BE R B G AR

44. Assets Subject to Sale and Repurchase Transactions

The following assets and liabilities are subject to sale and repurchase

transactions:
FEERFKAT

The Group and the Bank
—EThE —TTNEF
2005 ) 2004
BETRT BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
ERAREZ2I R EREH Included in held-to-maturity investments 2,205,403 2,909,158
B AR SHARESERS Included in trading assets 462,254 -
2,667,657 2,909,158

uﬂ)\Efﬁ TREMEFEEED Included in deposits and balances of banks and
R REFREAT other financial institutions 2,665,226 3,113,297
—ZTREFHR  ANNUAL REPORT 2005 159



Bt 35 AR Y =

Not

es on the Financial Statements

45. R{EIRIF & & 45. Assets Pledged as Security
UTEECRERASBENEM : The following assets have been pledged as security for own liabilities:
*EEH w17
The Group The Bank
—¥TLnE —EEMF —g¥%1nE —ZTWEF
2005 2004 2005 2004
BETT BT T BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
ERNEE Assets pledged:
Be RERITREA Cash and balances with banks
CRBENET and other financial institutions 3,729 441 1,355 208
FEZRIMKE Held-to-maturity investments 77,528 77,714 77,528 77,714
81,257 78,155 78,883 77,922
RZZEZRF+TA=+—0 FAEERNEER As at 31 December 2005, the assets pledged represented statutory

FEFPTXEEEERE PEARRITMEMS
BMEERBIEEFR

RZZEZOFE+-A=+—H AEEANEER
EEMTXEENERRNPERARBITOEE

N

46.

(a)

160

o

EXRAEANEXS
BEM SRR L BD REOZ S REHI -
ARBETTUTEAMEALRS °

HEREEAFTHRS

REER  AEBEHEAFRTEFEETHE
FEANLETTZERS - ERRHeREER
BEXLERAZEGFR 2HEBEEGR - FRR
TRGMINER S - BERXHHNENTEE IR
REBLETRZHNREBHMESNEME - L&
RUEGEAKEEMR ST REPOEFER -
EERR - BURFIEREREREIET -

46.

(a)

deposits pledged to the Office of the Comptroller of Currency in the
USA, to the People’s Bank of China in the PRC and the Monetary
Authority of Macao.

As at 31 December 2004, the assets pledged represented statutory
deposits pledged to the Office of the Comptroller of Currency in the
USA and the People’s Bank of China in the PRC.

Material Related Party Transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group entered into the following material
related party transactions.

Transactions with group companies

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with
related parties, in the ordinary course of its banking business including,
inter alia, lending, the acceptance and placement of inter-bank deposits,
participation in loan syndicates, correspondent banking transactions and
foreign exchange transactions. The contracts were priced based on
relevant market rates at the time of each transaction, and were under
the same terms as those available to other counterparties and customers
of the Group. In the opinion of the directors, these transactions were
conducted on normal commercial terms.

PIEFERITAR AR CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



46. EXFAEANTER S @) 46. Material Related Party Transactions (cont'd)
(a) HEBEATNRS (&) (a) Transactions with group companies (cont'd)
RFEEAR BEAMRXZINOBBERREEAH The amount of related-party transactions during the year and
HERITE outstanding balances at the end of the year are set out below:
&8
The Group
RRERAT BEREERAT
Ultimate holding Immediate holding BRHEAS BEAT
company company Fellow subsidiaries Associates
“ETLE _TETNF ZFFAE —_TTNF ZBFRE —_TTNF ZFFRE —TTNF
2005 . 2004 2005 . 2004 2005 . 2004 2005 2004
BRI AT BETR AT #EETn A%t E¥Tn AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HEBA Interest income - 3 - - 5,431 3915 5,835 1,245
MEX I Interest expense (57190 (3412 (1,215 (8,165)  (43480) (14,065  (11,820) (658)
g ON Other operating income - - - 420 200 73 16,799 15,624
e Operating expenses - ) - 2735 (1391  (1398)  (7.515) (219
HENA3NALSFE  Forthe year ended 31 December (5,719) (3,418) (1,215) (10,480) (39,240) (11,475) 3,299 15,992
ERED ! Lending activities:
W1A1H At 1 January - - - - 218,609 612,858 134,187 9,341
W12A318 At 31 December - - - - 152,264 218,609 200,000 134,187
FEETHLE Average for the year - - - - 256379 235227 171,171 31,843
H it AR IE Other receivables:
R1A1H At 1 January - - - 147 13,529 4,260 211 1,11
R128318 At 31 December - - 1 - 4,800 13,529 2,385 21
KEETHEE Average for the year - - - - 6,111 6,658 37,057 676
BEXER: Acceptance of deposits:
R1A1H At 1 January 190,667 529,348 54,602 1,405,783 1,257,545 1,269,015 1,383,378 580,988
W12A8318 At 31 December 72,392 190,667 75,583 54,602 2,515,483 1,257,545 876,868 1,383,378
AEETHEE Average for the year 229389 420469 66079 710618 1785465 1411636 1,089,156 855957
H it FE AR Other payables:
R1A1H At 1 January 9 16 252,603 219,713 10,826 11,479 20 1,397
W128318 At 31 December - 9 177 252,603 12,066 10,826 885 20
KEETYEE Average for the year 40 34 177,563 140,893 11,494 10,838 34 66
A BRI A B R R AT RRAE R E R - No impairment allowances was made in respect of the above loans to

“ZTRFFEH  ANNUAL REPORT 2005

and placements with related parties.

161



Notes on the Financial Statements

46. EXFAEANER 5 (@)
(a) HEBASIHXS ()

46. Material Related Party Transactions (conta)
(a) Transactions with group companies (cont’d)

1T
The Bank
RRERAT EERRAT
Ultimate holding ~ Immediate holding R Z K BAF BEAT
company company Fellow subsidiaries Associates

“RTEE CTTNG ZRBEE CTTNSF ZBREE —TTNF ZRFREF —TTNF
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
ERFR ENTT ERFR ENTT EEBFR ARTr ERFR AXTx
HK$'000  HK$'000 = HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000

FEBA Interest income - 3 - - 5,431 3915 5,835 1,245
FEZH Interest expense (5,719) (3,412) (1,215) (8,165)  (43,480)  (14,065)  (11,820) (658)
HpGElA Other operating income - - - - 200 73 16,799 15,624
mETH Operating expenses - (9) - (2,735) (1,390) (1,393) (7,515) (219)
HZ12A31ALLFE  For the year ended 31 December (5,719) (3,418) (1,215) (10,900) (39,239) (11,470) 3,299 15,992
ERED ! Lending activities:
W1A1H At 1 January - - - - 218,590 241,073 134,187 9,341
M12A318 At 31 December - - - - 115,460 218,590 200,000 134,187
AEEFHEE Average for the year - - - - 221,063 221444 TN 31,843
Hit rEgARIE Other receivables:
W1A1E At 1 January - - - - 13,529 4,260 211 1,111
M12A318 At 31 December - - - - 4,793 13,529 2,385 211
AEEFHEE Average for the year - - - - 6,105 6,658 37,057 676
BXER: Acceptance of deposits:
W1A1H At 1 January 190,667 529,348 54,602 1405783 1,257,545 1,269,015 1,383,378 580,988
M12A318 At 31 December 72,392 190,667 75,583 54,602 2,515,483 1,257,545 876,868 1,383,378
AEEFHEE Average for the year 229389 420,469 66,079 710,618 1,785465 1411636 1,089,156 855,957
H it AR Other payables:
W1A1R At 1 January 9 16 252,603 219,713 10,826 11,479 20 1,397
R128318 At 31 December - 9 177 252,603 12,066 10,826 855 20
KEETHEE Average for the year 40 34 177,563 140,893 11,494 10,838 34 66
Wi il E AT ERRFRELRE No impairment allowances was made in respect of the above loans to
B o and placements with related parties.
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46. EXFEANEXR S (@)
(b) TEEBAENE

REBASME (BEMEAREENT
ATEFNFELENTETERSFHEENR

46
(b)

Material Related Party Transactions (cont'd)
Key management personnel remuneration
Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts paid

to the Bank’s directors as disclosed in note 11 and certain of the highest

BE) T paid employee, is as follows:
FEERFKAT

The Group and the Bank
—ETRE —TTNEF
2005 ) 2004
BETRT BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
2 HA e B 13 A Short-term employee benefits 42,692 43,202
Bt B3k 12 48 A Post-employment benefits 2,293 2,417
RIEHE S Termination benefits - 754
LA R 1 18 Share-based payments 2,627 2,138
47,612 48,511

(c)

& @EE BEEE TARA (HE10) -

TREEASEEME

REER  ATRAATREZRATNEIEE
BABRBEEFAMBRENRE KA REER
RRESRAPENARRREERE - FEM
EREAFBEBBEPRME  WEBLUOAA
ek (Efm) LA MEEETIELRRZHH

A BAER -

(9]

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (note 10).

Credit facilities to key management personnel

During the year, the Bank provided credit facilities to key management
personnel of the Bank and its holding company and their close family
members and companies controlled or significantly influenced by them.
The credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of business
and on substantially the same terms as for comparable transactions
with persons of a similar standing or, where applicable, with other

employees.

FEERFKAT

The Group and the Bank
—ETRE —TEZmE
2005 ) 2004
BETRT BB T
HK$°000 HK$'000
R1A1B 8 & & Balance at 1 January 3,604 11,301
M12A318 As at 31 December 17,750 3,604
&= AR BT Maximun amount during the year 24,516 21,061
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46. EXFAEANTER S @) 46 Material Related Party Transactions (cont'd)
(d) ITBAEER (d) Loan to officers
RATIRIBEE B (R AHED) 216 1BIEH B ITERA Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to section 161B of the
EMERWMT : Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:
—ETRE —TTNEF
2005 2004
BETRT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
M12A31TH ARITRES Aggregate amount of relevant loans made
EBERE BT by the Bank outstanding at 31 December 2,082 2,010
RNEERRTTIRM Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans made
BREEXR by the Bank outstanding during the year 3,037 2,630

R-TTRE+-F=+—8  WEIWAK
BRFIS - IDRE BB L B RIR AR -

47. R E PG E B
A2 EBASENRR KEHERNEE
FiEd tHREFHASRIEEENEZZR

- EEAR: ARPARZUTFRERETA
HMEEREEREMSIBNENLX  BEA
HRR -

— HBEK Rl Ex
Y ER -

- RBEhERE  AEEEXEDH
BEITEMNREE  REEFERERR
(EEFEM) LEATEZNERETS

HERAESRRERIEFAREREES

—  EERERR ETETHEREFES
T E 3 B B Ak MR AT
EEOER -

$’§@%‘JETﬂl%%ﬂﬁfﬁﬁéﬁﬂﬁ”ﬁﬁ%%@
B REEEHRRREERES - RiBEBA]SE
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47.

There was no interest due but unpaid nor any provision made against
these loans at 31 December 2005.

Financial Risk Management

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to and its
management and control of risks, in particular, the primary risks
associated with its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk: loss resulting from client or counterparty default and

arises on credit exposure in all forms, including settlement risk.

- Market risk: exposure to market variables such as interest rates,

exchange rates and equity markets.

- Liquidity and funding risk: the Group is unable to meet its payment
obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing basis,
to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed
commitments.

- Operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-adherence
to systems and procedures or from frauds resulting in financial or
reputation loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and analyse
these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor
the risks and limits continually by means of reliable and up-to-date
management and information systems. The Group continually modifies
and enhances its risk management policies and systems to reflect
changes in markets, products and best practice risk management
processes. The internal auditors also perform regular audits to ensure

compliance with the policies and procedures.

PIEFERITAR AR CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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47. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)

(a)

(b)

Credit risk management

Credit risk is managed by a regular analysis of the current and potential
risk of loss arising from a customer’s or counterparty’s inability to meet
financial obligations. The Bank is exposed to credit risk through its
lending, trading and capital markets activities. The Bank defines the
credit exposure to a customer as the amount of maximum potential
loss arising from all these activities. These exposures include both on-
and off-balance sheet transactions, including unfunded lending
commitments such as loan commitments, letters of credit and financial
guarantees.

Credit risk management is effected by monitoring implementation of
adopted credit policies that determine the borrower’s creditworthiness,
credit risks classification, loan application procedure and procedures
for lending decisions making. The Bank applies the same credit policy
in respect of contingent liabilities as in respect of financial instruments
recorded on the balance sheet, based on loan approval procedures, use
of limits to reduce risk and monitoring. Credit risk is also minimized by
obtaining collateral in the form of pledged assets and guarantees from
borrowers and third parties.

The Bank'’s credit risk management practices are designed to preserve
the independence and integrity of the risk assessment process. The
Bank assesses credit risk based upon the risk profile of the borrower,
the source of repayment and the nature of the underlying collateral
after giving consideration to current events and market developments.
Credit risk is also managed at portfolio levels in terms of product, industry
and geography to manage concentration risk.

Credit risk concentration of respective financial assets is disclosed in
notes 19 to 22 and 24 to 26.

Market risk management

The Bank’s short-term trading positions and long-term strategic
businesses inherit market risk exposures from the movements of foreign
exchange rates, interest rates, equity prices and commodity prices. To
identify and control various market risk exposures, the Bank’s Credit
and Risk Management Committee (“CRMC"), Asset and Liability
Committee (“ALCO") and its delegated sub-committees set up a
hierarchy of limits and a series of risk measurements. Hierarchy limits
are composed of policy, business and transaction limits. Each hierarchy
level has a series of risk measurements like profit and loss limits, position
limits and sensitivity limits to alert and trigger adequate actions of
different management levels for specific market risk control.
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(b) HIBAKREE &) (b)
RITHREDRERTERSE ESR
BERBRBEAEREMSRBAF LI -

Financial Risk Management (cont'd)
Market risk management (cont’d)
The Bank's Treasury is the centre point to take on and manage market

risk exposures within the prescribed hierarchy, product and specific risk
limits.
[E & BB T B TS AR E

HHEEE Market Risk Management as the unit under Risk Management Group is

AR RERMISEAR - BRTSRR responsible for the daily monitoring and reporting functions of market
SEHEERE  WEZEZEH - risk exposures to ensure that the Bank’s market risk exposures are within
the prescribed limits and are managed properly.
SN E 7 fiz Currency risk

ATOHNERBIREIEREE  BER
2 INERHREREINDITNHE QA
EE - MENEEERRBVAEER
BEZEEMRE -

HRERIMNERRIT

The Bank'’s foreign exchange risk stems from taking foreign exchange
position, commercial dealing, investment in foreign currency securities,
operations of overseas branches and subsidiaries. All foreign exchange
positions are subject to exposure limits approved by ALCO.

Significant foreign currency exposures at the balance sheet date were
as follows:

x50
The Group
“EELE “EEME
2005 2004

EX ARE  Hipgx k] EX ARE  HHER k]

HERESTT Equivalentin HKS'000  USdollars  Renminbi Other Total US dollars Renminbi Other Total
REAE Spot assets 27,583,413 850,714 5,440,145 33874272 28,183,590 350,736 4,974,552 33,508,878
AEAfR Spot liabilities (29,820,124)  (540,794)  (5,080,855) (35,441,773) (29,468,720) (118,758)  (4,652,022) (34,239,500)
Forward purchases 16,617,043 104,658 3,758,734 20,480,435 7,309,008 - 2629869 9938877
Forward sales (13,674,662)  (104,573)  (4,122,558) (17,901,793)  (5,848312) - (2943565  (8,791,877)

Net options position (179) - 179 - 693 - (693) -

R/(B)8F%E  Netlong/short) position 705,491 310,005 (4355 1,011,141 176,259 231,978 8,141 416,378

A
The Bank
k-t - “ZTME
2005 2004

EX ARE  HipE% k] EX ARE  HBER k]

HERERTT Equivalentin HK$'000  USdollars  Renminbi Other Total US dollars Renminbi Other Total
BEARE Spot assets 21,731,744 472,630 5440145 33,650,519 27,901,793 333,423 4974552 33,209,768
REaE Spot liabilities (29,999,410)  (261,674)  (5,080,855) (35,341,939) (29,296,858) (178910)  (4,652,022)  (34,127,790)
EHEA Forward purchases 16,617,043 104658 3,758,734 20,480,435 7,309,008 - 2629869 9938877
RHEH Forward sales (13,674,662)  (104,573)  (4,122,558) (17,901,793)  (5,848,312) - (2943565  (8,791,877)
HERTE Net options position (179) - 179 - 693 - (693) -
R/(F)BFE  Netlong/short) position 680,536 211,041 (4,355) 887,222 66,324 154,513 8,141 228,978

R FEIRREXNERETEFE -

The net option position is calculation using the model user approach.
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47. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)
(b) Market risk management (cont'd)

Interest rate risk

The Bank’s ALCO oversees all interest rate risk arising from the interest
rate profile of the Bank’s assets and liabilities. This interest rate risk
comprises of maturity gaps, basis risk among different interest rate
benchmarks, yield curve movements, interest rate re-pricing risk and
embedded options if any. ALCO reviews interest rate risk of the banking
book through gap mismatch reports, sensitivity analysis and various
stress testing. To mitigate interest rate risk, the Bank has used interest
rate derivatives, mainly interest rate swaps, to hedge both assets and
liabilities such as available-for-sale securities (AFS) and non-trading
liabilities (NTL). The Bank has adopted hedge accounting principles to
further mitigate interest rate risk by offsetting the fair value changes
between the AFS/NTL securities and the corresponding hedging
derivative instruments.

The following table indicates the range of effective average interest
rates for the year ended 31 December for monetary financial
instruments:

AERERKTT
The Group and the Bank

—EEEE TIng

2005 2004
BOE BOX
% %
&aE Assets
ReRERTREAMSFKE Cash and balances with banks and other financial
WEETF  RIERITR institutions & placements with banks and other
B mEENTR financial institutions 0-4.40 0-2.17
BS5RE HPRARKEMEKEA Trade bills, advances to customers and other accounts 0-38.40 0-38.40
FE (MsE) Securities (Note) 0-7.71 0-6.79
B Liabilities
TERIT R E A & BRI 117 30 Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
&%ﬁ 7 institutions 0-4.34 0-1.82
BERPER Deposits from customers 0-7.35 0-6.63
ERTHERE BBTEBIESHFR Certificates of deposit issued, debt securities issued
BBER and loan capital 0.27 - 8.08 0.15-6.12

—ETRF  JRBEESREAEEE
BE -

ZTENF  HEHFRE - %ﬁ??]ﬁﬂ
BEREEFES -

“ZTRFFEH  ANNUAL REPORT 2005

Note: Securities include:

2005: Available-for-sale securities and held-to-maturity investments.

2004: Other investment in securities, held-to-maturity investments and
investment securities.
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47. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(b) Market risk management (cont'd)
Interest rate risk (cont’d)
Trading assets, trading liabilities and financial instruments designated
at fair value through profit and loss are not included in the above table
because the net income from these financial instruments comprises all
gains and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued coupon)
together with interest income and expenses and dividend income.

The following table indicate the expected next repricing dates (or
maturity dates whichever are earlier) for the interest bearing assets and
liabilities at the balance sheet date.

F5H
The Group
—ETLE
2005
3EAA
(BfEEH)
3monthsor 3fHFE1E 1EFE5E S5&ELLE ¥t
4% less (include 3 months to 1 year to Over Non-interest
Total overdue) 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BT BT BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
B RAERT Cash and balances with
REMEFEE  banks and other
gy financial institutions 990,454 - - - - 990,454
ERIT R EA Placements with banks and
SREENTTI  other finandial institutions 5,214,691 5,157,491 57,200 - - =
6,205,145 5,157,491 57,200 - - 990,454
2525 Trade bills 406,364 281,559 124,805 - - -
RIBBERE Trading assets 6,199,473 1,933,197 12,574 602,017 77,318 3,574,367
?5?%3@3@@&?& Securities designated at fair
AR B value through profit
BENE or loss 1,117,542 - 227,164 808,188 82,190 -
B # TJX& Advances to customers and
HiBR1E other accounts 43,617,341 37,568,804 3,350,754 445,252 309,234 1,943,297
AHHERES Available-for-sale securities 5,864,658 - - 4,013,971 1,767,051 83,636
HEZERHIEE  Held-to-maturity investments 17,194,283 1,572,191 5,711,538 8,433,382 1,471,644 5,528
FtEEE Non-interest bearing assets 1,172,330 - - - - 1,172,330
HELH Total assets 81,777,136 46,513,242 9,484,035 14,302,810 3,707,437 7,769,612
Bf& Liabilities
RITREMEF  Deposits and balances of
KENTR banks and other
N #ETF financial institutions 4,157,446 3,816,248 15,000 - - 326,198
%3 PR Deposits from customers 54,786,566 52,204,863 831,864 160,833 - 1,589,006
RIBEE 1 Trading liabilities 661,137 217,904 - - - 443,233
2817 T FNE Certificates of deposit issued 7,467,961 5,017,915 495,660 1,954,386 - -
B TT i“% E%  Debt securities issued 2,245,435 = = 2,245,435 = =
SRR Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,186,446 - 197,000 - - 989,446
B ﬁ VN Loan capital 4,352,351 - 2,335,961 - 2,016,390 -
EfEAH Total liabilities 74,857,342 61,256,930 3,875,485 4,360,654 2,016,390 3,347,883

BE-BEEE  Asset-liability gap

(14,743,688) 5,608,550 9,942,156 1,691,047
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47. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)
(b) Market risk management (cont’d)

Tl & R (&) Interest rate risk (cont’d)
rEE
The Group
—ZETMF
2004
3@ AR
(BEaH)
3monthsor  3fE A &E14F 1 B55F SEAE FETE
% less(include 3 months to 1 year to Over  Non-interest
~ Total overdue) 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BB BETFT BB BB BETFT BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
Be MERI TR Cash and balances with
Hih e mgsE banks and other
FpepEa financial institutions 1,451,400 - - - - 1,451,400
EIRIT R EA Placements with banks and
SREENTE  other financial institutions 6,774,246 6,715,590 58,656 - - -
8,225,646 6,715,590 58,656 - - 1,451,400
H52E Trade bills 246,081 234,660 11,421 - - -
HBEAERE Other investment in securities 3,579,709 1,277,661 311,449 5,311 4,064 1,981,224
BERFK Advances to customers and
Hi 8RB other accounts 42,603,199 37,576,823 2,926,661 382,551 329,547 1,387,617
HAEZHHEE  Held-to-maturity investments 23,934,054 2,722,756 5,473,374 11,277,409 4,414,604 45,911
BEESR Investment securities 39,841 - - - - 39,841
FEEEE Non-interest bearing assets 1,664,422 - - - - 1,664,422
HELH Total assets 80,292,952 48,527,490 8,781,561 11,665,271 4,748,215 6,570,415
Bf& Liabilities
RITREMEF  Deposits and balances of
KENTR banks and other
K& 7F financial institutions 3,555,852 3,470,174 - - - 85,678
BEPER Deposits from customers 55,648,955 53,164,310 1,125,563 62,470 - 1,296,612
BETERE Certificates of deposit issued 6,959,690 5,302,640 1,507,050 150,000 - -
BETEBES  Debt securities issued 2,322,798 - - 2,322,798 - -
FEFEEE Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,544,929 - - - - 1,544,929
B E AR Loan capital 4,275,896 - - 2,332,307 1,943,589 -
BfREH Total liabilities 74,308,120 61,937,124 2,632,613 4,867,575 1,943,589 2,927,219
BE-BEZE Asset- liability gap (13,409,634) 6,148,948 6,797,696 2,804,626
—TTHEER  ANNUAL REPORT 2005 169
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47. SRR ERE @) 47. Financial Risk Management (contd)
(b) TZEAMRER (&) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
Tl 3 2] B (42) Interest rate risk (cont’d)
1T
The Bank
—EELE
2005
3EA A
(BEEd) 3EAE1E 15 E5F
3 months or Over Over 5%k ¥tR
#%8 less (include 3 months to 1 year to Over Non-interest
Total overdue) 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing

EETT E®FRT  E%TR BRTR 2 BRTR  ENTR
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000

BE Assets
fﬁ% K 7ERTT R Cash and balances with
H ﬁ B E banks and other

B 4 financial institutions 689,982 - - - - 689,982
R1T &ﬁ Placements with banks and

SREEER other financial institutions 5,131,591 5,074,391 57,200 - = =

5,821,573 5,074,391 57,200 - - 689,982

BHRE Trade bills 406,364 281,559 124,805 - - -
REHBBEE Trading assets 6,199,473 1,933,197 12,574 602,017 77,318 3,574,367
JEEAMIBIEL  Securities designated at

DA B A fair value through

EBEMNESR profit or loss 1,117,542 - 227,164 808,188 82,190 =
BERFK Advances to customers and

Hi 8RB other accounts 40,628,176 34,783,158 3,244,751 383,393 309,234 1,907,640
A EE S Available-for-sale securities 5,863,031 = = 4,013,971 1,767,051 82,009
BEZEFHEE  Held-to-maturity investments 17,194,283 1,572,192 5,711,538 8,433,382 1,471,644 5,527
FEBREE Non-interest bearing assets 4,450,535 = = = = 4,450,535
HBELH Total assets 81,680,977 43,644,497 9,378,032 14,240,951 3,707,437 10,710,060
Bf& Liabilities
RITRE M S B Deposits and balances of

BERNTR banks and other

& 7 financial institutions 4,157,446 3,816,248 15,000 - - 326,198
B T_ b7 Deposits from customers 54,705,140 52,123,437 831,864 160,833 - 1,589,006
RHBEEE Trading liabilities 661,137 217,904 - - - 443,233
BRETERE Certificates of deposit issued 7,467,961 5,017,915 495,660 1,954,386 = =
BETEBKES  Debt securities issued 2,245,435 = - 2,245,435 = =
FEEEE Non-interest bearing liabilities 5,651,715 = = = = 5,651,715
EEEE Total liabilities 74,888,834 61,175,504 1,342,524 4,360,654 - 8,010,152
BE-BEZE Asset-liability gap (17,531,007) 8,035,508 9,880,297 3,707,437
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Interest rate risk (cont’d)

47. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)
(b) Market risk management (cont’d)

Interest rate risk (cont’d)

N
The Bank
—TEME
2004
3@ AR
(BiEaH) 3EAZ1F 14 Z54F
3 months or Over Over 54+ FETE
#%  less(include 3 months to 1 year to Over  Non-interest
~ Total overdue) 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BETT BT BETT BET T BT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
Be MERI TR Cash and balances with
Hi & mikiE banks and other
MEET financial institutions 1,428,854 - - - - 1,428,854
RIT R E A Placements with banks and
SREETR other financial institutions 6,772,742 6,715,590 57,152 - - -
8,201,596 6,715,590 57,152 - - 1,428,854
BIER Trade bills 246,081 234,660 11,421 - - -
Hin®E 5 R E Other investment in securities 3,578,107 1,277,661 311,449 5,311 4,064 1,979,622
EEREZK Advances to customers and
HipBR1E other accounts 40,053,375 35,178,804 2,846,937 321,002 329,454 1,377,178
BEZEBRE  Heldto-maturity investments 23,934,054 2,722,756 5473374 11277409 4,414,604 45,911
REE Investment securities 35,751 - - - - 35,751
FAEEE Non-interest bearing assets 4,321,422 - - - - 4,321,422
HELH Total assets 80,370,386 46,129,471 8,700,333 11,603,722 4,748,122 9,188,738
Bf& Liabilities
RITRE M S B Deposits and balances of
KENTR banks and other
R #ETF financial institutions 3,555,852 3,470,174 - - - 85,678
BEPER Deposits from customers 55,545,046 53,139,707 1,046,257 62,470 - 1,296,612
BRITERE Certificates of deposit issued 6,959,690 5,302,640 1,507,050 150,000 - -
B#ITEMKES  Debt securities issued 2,322,798 - - 2,322,798 - -
FFEEaRE Non-interest bearing liabilities 6,368,530 - - - - 6,368,530
=Rk Total liabilities 74,751,916 61,912,521 2,553,307 2,535,268 - 7,750,820
BE-BEEWE Asset-liability gap (15,783,050) 6,147,026 9,068,454 4,748,122
(c) REBNE£REIGERE () Liquidity risk management

AT —BRESM

PERLE - NENEFTE

HISNEIR S T/RAIEM - R TETEELXR
EON - TEEMETEN - RITHE &K
RENSZENERRELS  BERAEB
BozE_fms LBEMEERBES
AOTMEB2ECERE  BBETRAER
BRBMGRENESHIR -

“ZTRFFEH  ANNUAL REPORT 2005

The Bank always maintains high liquidity ratio in order to meet
unexpected increase of customer demand on cash. Apart from
compliance with statutory ratio requirement, stress tests are being
performed regularly. The Bank invests its surplus fund in a portfolio of
mainly high-grade securities, which can generate liquidity if necessary
either through re-purchase arrangement or out-right selling in the
secondary market. The Bank is also active in wholesale funding by
issuing long-term certificate of deposit so as to secure stable source of
funding.
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47. SRIEEEE @ 47. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)
(c) RBELRAMRER (&) () Liquidity risk management (cont'd)

RiEer NE A A&7 ) & ERBIESHT

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

NTHHASTRERBEREERESNRHA
B ER T HIf -

The following maturity profile is based on the guideline on the remaining
period at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

+5H
The Group
—%%5%
2005
EAME EAME 1N
WA EE g E5F
3 months 1 year 5 years
BN (R orless but or less or less SENE
@3  Repayable notrepayable  butover  butover Over HEHBEH
Total ondemand ondemand 3 months 1year 5 years Undated
BETT BETn AETn  BETr  #ETr  BETn BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
ReRERTR Cash and balances with banks and
Hit e MEBERNETR other financial institutions 990,454 990,454 = = = = =
ERITREMR Placements with banks and other
SREENER financial institutions 5,214,691 - 5157,491 57,200 - = =
U LS Trade bills 406,364 - 275,102 131,262 - - -
RHMBEE Trading assets 6,199,473 228,144 - 12,574 2,209,584 402,947 3,346,224
REARBERNRE Securities designated at fair value
ATEENES through profit or loss 1,117,542 = - 227,165 808,187 82,190 =
RPBAR Advances to customers and
EtiRE other accounts 43,617,341 1,439,841 4,101,392 6,135,882 15,259,293 14,700,716 1,980,217
M LEES Available-for-sale securities 5,864,658 - - - 4017971 1,767,051 79,636
BREIEEE Held-to-maturity investments 17,194,283 - 640,998 5774696 8802617 1,969,999 5973
EXHBHAE Undated assets 1,172,330 - - - - - 1,172,330
EEGE Total assets 81,777,136 2,658,439 10,174,983 12,338,779 31,097,652 18,922,903 6,584,380
afk Liabilities
FIREMSRBEER Deposits and balances of banks and
ERLER other financial institutions 4,157,446 326,198 3,816,248 15,000 - - -
ZPEH Deposits from customers 54,786,566 12,311,061 40,814,896 1,429,019 231,590 - -
R5EEAE Trading liabilities 661,137 443,233 217,904 = = = =
BEAERE Certificates of deposit issued 7,467,961 - 368,968 1,856,231 5,242,762 - -
BRIEBES Debt securities issued 2,245,435 = = - 2,245435 = =
EXHEHEE Undated liabilities 1,186,446 - - - - - 1,186,446
EBER Loan capital 4,352,351 - - - - 4352351 -
BfRIEH Total liabilities 74857342 13,080,492 45218016 3300250  7,719787 4352351 1,186,446
BE-BREE Asset - liability gap (10,422,053) (35,043033) 9038529 23,377,865 14,570,552
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47. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)
(c) Liquidity risk management (cont'd)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont’d)

pix-3
The Group
(2%)
(restated)
—TIME
2004
AARE  MEAMLE 18 F
EENBEE Z1F Z5%
3 months 1 year 5 years
EEE or less but or less or less SELAE
% Repayable not repayable but over but over Over EFHAH
Total  ondemand  ondemand 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated
BRI BRI BETT BRI BBTT BETT BBTT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
BERERTR Cash and balances with banks and other
At e plENER financial institutions 1451400 1,451,400 - - - - -
RITREM Placements with banks and other
CRERNER financial institutions 6,774,246 - 671559 58,656 - - -
EUES Trade bills 246,081 - 231,963 14,118 - - -
RHBBEE Trading assets - - - - - - -
EEsRE Qther investments securities 3,579,709 - 351 50581 1,232,649 314904 1,981,224
XP#IR Advances to customers and
HiplRA other accounts 42,603,199 1,531,097 3,804,515 6,241,444 16,414,021 12,940,980 1,671,142
RERHARE Held-to-maturity investments 23,934,054 - 1265909 5778954 11715008 5128272 45911
REES Investment securities 39,841 - - - - 4,000 35,841
BIRALEE Undated assets 1,664,422 - - - - - 1,664,422
SESE Total assets 80,292,952 2,982,497 12018328 12,143,753 29,361,678 18,388,156 5,398,540
Bf Liabilities
FIREMSREER Deposits and balances of banks and
FRRER other financial institutions 3,555,852 85,678 3470174 - - - -
RPER Deposits from customers 55,648,955 22,140,026 32,205,640 1,085,817 217472 - -
BEENE Certificates of deposit issued 6,959,690 - 674999 1279926 5,004,765 - -
BRENEEES Debt securities issued 2,322,798 - - - 232,798 - -
BEIHBEHERE Undated liabilities 1,544,929 - - - - - 1,544,929
EHER Loan capital 4,275,896 - - - - 42758% -
BREE Total liabilities 74,308,120 22,225,704 36,350,813 2,365,743 7,545,035 4,275,896 1,544,929
BE-BREN Asset - liability gap (19243207) (24332485 9778010 21,816,643 14,112,260
—ZTREFHR  ANNUAL REPORT 2005 173



Notes on the Financial Statements

A7. ERAEPEEE &)
(c) REELBEIGER (&)
RESTHHABA M EERE B (E)

47. Financial Risk Management (contd)
(c) Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont’d)

X
The Bank
—¥%1E
2005

3EAME EAML 1£IE
BRBE RS g 58

3 months 1 year 5 years
BIES{EE  orlessbut or less or less SELLE
@3  Repayable notrepayable  butover butover Over HEHBEH
Total ondemand ondemand 3 months 1year 5 years Undated

BRTn  EMTn 0 ERTR EETR ERTR  BRTR ERTR
HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK§'000  HKS'000

aE Assets
ReRERTR Cash and balances with banks and

HteRgENEs other financial institutions 689,982 689,982 = = = = =
ERITREMR Placements with banks and other

SREENER financial institutions 5,131,591 - 5,074,391 57,200 - = =
U LS Trade bills 406,364 - 275,102 131,262 - - -
RHRBEE Trading assets 6,199,473 228,144 - 12,574 2,209,584 402,947 3,346,224
REARBERURE Securities designated at fair value

ATEERNES through profit or loss 1,117,542 = - 227,165 808,187 82,190 =
RPBAR Advances to customers and

HfiRE other accounts 40,628,176 1,439,061 3,952,220 5824510 14,262,597 13,210,190 1,939,598
M LEES Available-for-sale securities 5,863,031 - - - 4017971 1,767,051 78,009
BEZHHRE Held-to-maturity investments 17,194,283 = 640,998 577469  82802,617 1,969,999 5,973
EXHBHAE Undated assets 4,450,535 - - - - - 4,450,535
BESE Total assets 81680977 2357187 9,942,711 12,027,407 30,100,956 17,432,377 9,820,339
B Liabilities
FIREMSRBEER Deposits and balances of banks and

ERLER other financial institutions 4,157,446 326,198 3,816,248 15,000 - - -
ZPEH Deposits from customers 54,705,140 12,311,061 40,733,487 1,429,002 231,590 - -
R5EEAE Trading liabilities 661,137 443,233 217,904 = = = =
BEAERE Certificates of deposit issued 7,467,961 - 368,968 1,856,231 5,242,762 - -
BRIEBES Debt securities issued 2,245,435 = = - 2,245435 = =
EXHEHEE Undated liabilities 5,651,715 - - - - - 5651715
BfRIEH Total liabilities 74,888,834 13,080,492 45136607 3300233 7,719,787 - 5651715
BE-BREE Asset - liability gap (10,723,305 (35,193,896) 8,727,174 22,381,169 17,432,377
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47. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)
(c) Liquidity risk management (cont'd)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont’d)

M7
The Bank
(2%)
(restated)
—TIME
2004
AME  MEAME 120 £
EENBEE Z1F Z5%
3 months 1 year 5 years
EEE or less but or less or less SELAE
% Repayable not repayable but over but over Over EFHAH
Total  ondemand  ondemand 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated
ABTT  ABTn  BETx ABTT  EBTn  BETx BBTT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
BERERTR Cash and short-term funds
HteRgENEs other financial institutions 1428854 1428854 - - - - -
ERITREM Placements with banks and other
SREBNER financial institutions 6,772,742 - 671559 57,152 - - -
EUES: Trade bills 246,081 - 231,963 14,118 - - -
EnEsRA Other investments securities 3,578,107 - 351 50,581 1,232,649 314904 1,979,622
RPBAR Advances to customers and
Ht R H other accounts 40,053,375 1,528,407 3,707,344 5900914 15534917 11,716,629 1,605,164
FETHHBRA Held-to-maturity securities 23,934,054 - 1265909 577895 11715008 5128272 45911
LEES Investment securities 35,751 - - - - 4,000 31,751
EXHBHAE Undated assets 4321422 - - - - - 4321422
BESE Total assets 80,370,386 2,957,261 11,921,157 11,801,719 28,482,574 17,163,805 8,043,870
B Liabilities
BOREMEREED Deposits and balances of banks and
ERRER other financial institutions 3,555,852 85678 3,470,174 - - - -
EPER Deposits from customers 55,545,046 22,140,026 32,181,037 1,006,511 217472 - -
BREOTERE Certificates of deposit issued 6,959,690 - 674999 1279926 5,004,765 - -
BRIEBES Debt securities issued 2,322,798 - - - 232,798 - -
BAPALHERE Undated liabilities 6,368,530 - - - - - 6368530
EREE Total liabilities 74751916 22,225,704 36,326,210 2,286,437 7,545,035 - 6,368,530
BE-BREN Asset - liability gap (19,268443)  (24,405,053) 9515282 20,937,539 17,163,805
—ZTREFHR  ANNUAL REPORT 2005 175



Bt 35 AR Y =

Notes on the Financial Statements

47.
(d)
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47. Financial Risk Management (contd)

(d)

Operational risk management

The Group manages its operational risk through the Management
Committee at the Group level and the Operations & Control Committee
at the Bank level. The Management Committee ensures that all the
subsidiaries are operating properly and managed in accordance with
pre-set risk policies and procedures of the respective subsidiaries. The
Operations & Control Committee comprises the Chief Operating Officer
as the chairman and other senior staff from various business lines and
support functions. One of its key responsibilities is to periodically review,
update, and test as necessary the operational policies, procedures and
contingency plans of the Bank.

Operational risk is the risk of losses which the Bank may incur as a
result of inadequate or failed processes, technology, infrastructure,
personnel or from external events. Operational risk is not new to banks.
Significant operational risk events in recent years have highlighted the
need to manage operational risk more effectively by taking a broader
and more comprehensive view. Technology and operational issues
remain critically important, but other areas, which could lead to

operational losses, must be managed as well.

The Bank currently manages operational risk through a number of ways,
such as:

- Operations and technology polices and manuals are developed
and reviewed annually to ensure processes are adequately
considered and defined.

- Human resources policy and practices are established to define
and encourage proper staff behavior, and that staff are qualified
and trained for their roles.

- New products and services are evaluated to ensure that staff,
processes, and technology can adequately support prior to
launching.

- Disaster recovery and business continuity plans are set up and
tested annually for major events such as major failure of data
centre caused by fire or other events; loss of operating site and
sudden and massive customer withdrawal due to market rumors
or other reasons.
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48. AFEEEH

(a)

(b)

AFEEHMGE

WA GHEAFEENREE N ERURNT
SHE EXLSRMIA(LERER 7
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48. Fair Value Information

(a)

(b)

Estimation of fair values

Where available, the most suitable measure for fair value is the quoted
and observable market prices. In the absence of such quoted and
observable market prices for most financial instruments, and in particular
for loans, deposits and unlisted derivatives, the fair values are estimated
based on a range of methodologies and assumptions regarding risk
characteristics of various financial instruments, discount rates, estimates
of future cash flows, future expected loss experience and other factors.
Changes in the uncertainties and assumptions could materially affect
these estimates and the resulting fair value estimates.

Fair value

All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at amounts
not materially different from their fair values as at 31 December 2005
and 2004 unless otherwise stated.

(i) Financial assets
The Group’s financial assets mainly include cash, placements with
banks and other financial institutions, loans and advances to
customers, investments and financial derivative instruments.

The fair values of placements with banks and other financial
institutions are mainly priced at market interest rates and mature
within one year. Accordingly, the carrying values approximate
the fair values.

The fair values of loans and advances to customers, taking into
account the relevant market interest rates and being mostly priced
at floating rates close to the market interest rates which are mainly
repriced within 3 months, equal their carrying amounts.

Trading assets, securities designated at fair value through profit
or loss and available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value in
the financial statements. The fair value of held-to-maturity
investments approximate their carrying amounts.

(i) Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities mainly include deposits and
balances of banks and other financial institutions, deposits from
customers, certificates of deposit issued, debt securities issued
and loan capital issued. The carrying values of financial liabilities
approximate their fair values as at 31 December 2005, except
that the fair values of loan capital issued as at the balance sheet
date was HK$4,613 million, which is higher than their carrying
value of HK$4,352 million.
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49. fTETH 49. Derivatives
(a) FTEIAMNERSE (a) Notional amounts of derivatives

TETARHERE -HAZAEAEELEY
MEERETEEENMBALH -

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on the value

of one or more underlying assets or indices.

NTRASEEEFZNMEATENERSE The following is a summary of the notional amounts of each significant

ME - type of derivatives entered into by the Group:
FRERETT
The Group and the Bank
—ETRE ZZTTOWF
2005 2004
X5 ¥ i Fok R 5 Eap B
Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging ~ Total
BT BT BETT BT BET T BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEaH Exchange rate contracts
BRER5 Forwards 18,941,850 - 18,941,850 2,637,254 - 2,637,254
RS Swaps 11,521,138 - 11,521,138 7,447,460 3,504,209 10,951,669
g A Options purchased 91,471 - 91,471 241,068 - 241,068
B H Options written 84,553 - 84,553 238,249 - 238,249
FEELH Interest rate contracts
RHIR 5 & Forwards and futures 3,032,254 - 3,032,254 427,590 - 427,590
HERS
BHRZ 5 Swaps 6,897,921 12,074,747 18,972,668 3,570,070 11,615,697 15,185,767
B A Hj g Options purchased 1,298,984 - 1,298,984 1,671,487 - 1,671,487
ag:tik Options written 1,298,984 - 1,298,984 1,849,231 - 1,849,231
Bz &H Equity contracts
EUN:iL Options purchased - - - - 1,083 1,083
B Options written - - - - 1,083 1,083
43,167,155 12,074,747 55,241,902 18,082,409 15,122,072 33,204,481

WAL #3225 i AN S B R ARATAESMNE © R K
FHHET -  BETANEREBERENART
BENX S UERAREHE -

The above transactions are undertaken by the Group and the Bank in
the foreign exchange, interest rate and equity markets. The notional
amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions

outstanding and do not represent amounts at risk.
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R-BTREF+=A=+— ARIEE AEEH
ZHETR  BHA(EERER) 3%
Rz e -

RZZBZENF+ A =+—BHRIEEREEH
ZUIHETARBEEERAGERERE - A1
(BEEHEL)FEIRE TS FHER A T8
FREMER o

Derivatives used for hedging purpose as at 31 December 2005 were
representing hedging instruments that were qualified for hedge
accounting under HKAS 39.

Derivatives used for hedging purpose as at 31 December 2004 were
representing all derivatives that had an asset and liability management
relationship. The conditions for using hedge accounting under HKAS 39

are not allowed to be applied retrospectively.
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9. FTHEI AR )

49, Derivatives (cont'd)

(b) TTETHNATEEREERIGMESE (b) Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of derivatives
FEERKT
The Group and the Bank
—ETRE —EEmE
2005 2004

EERME FERRK
AFEE MELE REEEY MESE
Fair value Credit risk Fair value* Credit risk
aE BfE  weighted BE afE weighted
Assets  Liabilities amount Assets Liabilities amount
BETT #BETR BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FIETETA Interest rate derivatives 157,286 387,765 74,175 268,774 383,276 105,037
EXHTETA Currency derivatives 70,858 55,468 85,145 119,554 127,623 66,096
Hppr£ETA Other derivatives - - - 90 - 46
228,144 443,233 159,320 388,418 510,899 171,179

* CEEMENATHEAREE-TTRF A
—EMERHT -

FEERBMESBREIZBESGRITEEND
BREATRLELEROMER=ENSE - I
RRE RSB — BRI R B BB R © sk
BB ENMEENERINEHRO%E100%T5%
MEER ~ FIR P HALTE T EASL8IH0%E50%
T o

METREERAGBZAFEEREERRL
B WEAMABEFBETHNTENRS
B e

“ZTRFFEH  ANNUAL REPORT 2005

*  The fair values information for 2004 were representing 1 January 2005 restated
figures.

Credit risk-weighted amount refers to the amount as computed in
accordance with the Third Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance on capital adequacy and depends on the status of the
counterparty and the maturity characteristics. The risk weights used
range from 0% to 100% for contingent liabilities and commitments,
and from 0% to 50% for exchange rate, interest rate and other
derivatives contracts.

The fair values of derivative assets and liabilities and credit risk weighted

amount of the off-balance sheet exposures do not take into account
the effects of bilateral netting arrangements.
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49. FTETI R @) 49. Derivatives (contd)
(c) ExTEHHPITAMHTETITAMAEEE (c) Fair value of derivatives designated as hedging instruments
The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held for
T RAEBRAITEEFEHRRENITE hedging purposes by product type entered into by the Group and the
TAMNATEEHRE : Bank:
AEERETT
The Group and the Bank
ZERTRE
2005
&E B f§
Assets Liabilities
EETT EETRT
HK$'000 HK$’000
FMEEL Interest rate contracts 104,174 214,693
DB E T Fair value hedges
NEEBEHPFZREAERES TEE R X The fair value hedges are principally consisted of interest rate swaps
BESBERTISAEEE M LR B e F = that are used to protect against changes in the fair value of certain
= o fixed-rate assets or liabilities due to movements in the market interest
rates.
(dy FTEITHMEGTEH (d) Remaining life of derivatives

TREHASEREAMINER BREE
AMS TEENEAE JADNITETARR
SR -

The following tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts of

derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping based on the

remaining periods to settlement at the balance sheet date.

AEERKTT
The Group and the Bank
—ETRE
2005
BTEHNERSE
Notional amounts with remaining life of
1L EES5E
Fok o] 1EH T Over 1 year 5L E
Total 1 year or less to 5 years Over 5 years
BETRT EETRT BETRT EETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
MEPFTETHR Interest rate derivatives 24,602,890 8,169,222 12,905,087 3,528,581
JEXR{TAET A Currency derivatives 30,639,012 30,561,012 - 78,000
55,241,902 38,730,234 12,905,087 3,606,581
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49. FTET R ) 49. Derivatives (contd)

(d FTETAMGTES & (d) Remaining life of derivatives (cont’d)
K& E R AT
The Group and the Bank
—EENEF
2004
BRIFHOREDRE
Notional amounts with remaining life of
19F A EESF
LR TFHRAT Over 1 year S5 LA E
Total 1 year or less to 5 years Over 5 years
BT T BB T BT T BB T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEHTET A Interest rate derivatives 19,134,075 1,566,462 12,008,947 5,558,666
EEHTET AR Currency derivatives 14,068,240 13,803,903 - 264,337
BREAESITETA Equity/index derivatives 2,166 2,166 - -
33,204,481 15,372,531 12,008,947 5,823,003
50. A HEERKIE 50. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
(a) RIEENHFTABRKIE (a) Contingent liabilities and commitments to extend credit
LTREHEIZENFABRAENEGHNEE The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each
M - significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments:
xEEH w17
The Group The Bank
—TEEE —TEZmE —ETRE —TEZmE
2005 2004 2005 2004
BETRT BT T EETRT BB T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
HEEERER Direct credit substitutes 958,516 943,362 958,516 943,362
HEZHHMKABIEE  Trade-related contingencies 1,058,462 1,165,944 1,058,462 1,165,944
H R Other commitments:
— REEBAE - with an original maturity of
1 AT 3, under 1 year or which
A A R 1 B are unconditionally
cancellable 12,846,765 10,576,584 12,785,540 10,570,047
— RE|EA — with an original maturity
FE1FHA E of 1 year and over 350,146 588,078 350,146 588,078
15,213,889 13,273,968 15,152,664 13,267,431
EERRINESSE Credit risk-weighted amounts 991,061 1,072,223 991,061 1,072,223
FEEBENAEREEERBENTIRE 08 Contingent liabilities and commitments are credit-related instruments
A T (EHE IR B ER R ARE o which include acceptance, letters of credit, guarantees and commitments
FRMAREA FHEAEEEHEREEE Y to extend credit. The risk involved is essentially the same as the credit
EHEERRER - fHSBEEREAODH risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers. The contractual
AR R TEAERRNSE - & amounts represent the amounts at risk should the contract be fully

drawn upon and the client default. As the facilities may expire without

P EEEAESEDRESAE  MeNeHE
WIEHARKRRE RE - ARFEEERB M
BEENRRIMNEBRO%E100% T % ©

being drawn upon, the contract amounts do not represent expected
future cash flows. The risk weights used in the computation of credit
risk-weighted amounts range from 0% to 100%.
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50. L FEBERERE @

(b) BAXKIE
R+-A=+—BEBARBT S ERERT
XKL BERENRBEBOERRENT

(b)

50.

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (cont'd)
Capital commitments
Capital commitments for purchase of equipment outstanding at

31 December not provided for in the financial statements were as follows:

AEERFTT
The Group and the Bank
—ETLEF —ETENEF
2005 - 2004
EETR BT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
ERERTL : Authorised and contracted for:
BEFRETEEE Fixed assets 16,610 8,534
E,?Qt&{ FHESH Authorised but not contracted for:
ERETEEE Fixed assets 1,352 -
17,962 8,534
(c) HERIE (c) Lease commitments
R+ZA=+—H REBETABRREEHER At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments under non-
REMNOSERSBBLOT cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:
AEH x1T
The Group The Bank
—E¥TLE —ETME —E¥TLF —ETME
2005 - 2004 2005 2004
BETT BT T EETR BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000
M RUTHRE Properties leases expiring
HEHW
1F R Within 1 year 67,520 30,720 67,323 30,527
19 254 After 1 year but within 5 years 139,371 48,553 139,371 48,553
54F 1% After 5 years 80,852 22,455 80,852 22,455
287,743 101,728 287,546 101,535
B RUTHE Equipment leases expiring
HEHW
1F R Within 1 year 739 847 739 847
159 £ 5 After 1 year but within 5 years 2,943 5,655 2,943 5,655
54F 1% After 5 years - 1,029 - 1,029
3,682 7,531 3,682 7,531
AEERATRALEHENSXNAGBZEY The Group and the Bank leases a number of properties and items of
ENEE - BEMERFHENRVEER R equipment under operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial
ABMZENE AR EGREN S EEER period of two to four years, with an option to renew the lease when all
LNEREAT SRS EHRE - terms are renegotiated. None of the leases includes contingent rentals.
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50. B

(d)

51.

52.

53.

54.

ZEEBERKIE @

HEERE
AEBEAENBARISERAKEAEER
EESHARARVBBEEATLE -

FREEHEBHEEIR
RZZBEERF+—A=1+H  AEEEREZ

1 18 B8 357 R IE E S b TOAB AL - 148 - 2@
M3 AEMRIEE M T SEAEN - L4
KRB BB 128,200,000 HE - Hig - RZZ
TZHFE+-AZH  AKEHEHEXREE
HEBET c RZEZXRNFRANAB ([FEKHE
H])  ZWEMTHREE o BLUIEHE - 495
# 46,000,000 LB EBE_TEF+ A
=t BFERZAEEREZRAER -

St iEE
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50.

(d)

51.

52.

53.

54.

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (contd)
Contingencies
The Group and its subsidiaries are not involved in any legal actions that

would be material to the financial position of the Group.

Non-adjusting Post Balance Sheet Events

On 30 November 2005, the Group accepted a tender to sell Unit 9A on
G/F, all units on 1/F, 2/F and 3/F and 8 car parking spaces on LG/F of
Eastern Central Plaza at 3 Yiu Hing Road for a total consideration of
$128.2 million. Subsequently, the Group entered into a Memorandum
of Agreement for sale and purchase with the purchaser on 2 December
2005. The sale of the Property will be completed on 9 May 2006 (the
“Completion Date”). As a result of the sale, a loss of approximately of
$46 million for the sale will be recognised in the Group's income

statement for the financial year ending 31 December 2006.

Trust Activities

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals,
trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and
income arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements,

as they are not assets of the Group.

Comparative Figures
Certain comparative figures have been adjusted or reclassified as a result
of the changes in accounting policies. Further details are disclosed in

note 3.

Ultimate Holding Company

At 31 December 2005, the directors consider the immediate holding
company to be CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited which is
incorporated in Hong Kong, and the ultimate holding company to be

CITIC Group which is incorporated in the People’s Republic of China.
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55. Accounting Estimates and Judgements

(a)

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of these financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses for the years presented. Changes in assumptions may
have a significant impact on the financial statements in the periods
where the assumptions are changed. The application of assumptions
and estimates means that any selection of different assumptions would
cause the Group's reporting to differ. The Group believes that the
assumptions that have been made are appropriate and that the financial
statements therefore present the financial position and results fairly, in
all material respects.

Management discussed with the Audit Committee the development,
selection and disclosure of the Group’s significant accounting policies

and estimates and the application of these policies and estimates.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Notes 30 and 39 contain information about the assumptions and their
risk factors relating to goodwill impairment, fair value of share options

granted. Other key sources of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

() Impairment losses

Loans and advances

Loans portfolios are reviewed periodically to access whether
impairment losses exist. The Group makes judgements as to
whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio is
impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated future
cash flows. Objective evidence for impairment includes observable
data that the payments status of borrowers in a group has
adversely changed. It may also include observable data in local or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in
the Group. If management has determined, based on their
judgement, that objective evidence of impairment exists, expected
future cash flows are estimated based on historical loss experience
for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those of the
Group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of the
current observable data. Management reviews the methodology
and assumptions used in estimating future cash flows regularly to
reduce any difference between loss estimates and actual loss

experience.
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55. Accounting Estimates and Judgements (cont'd)
(a) Key sources of estimation uncertainty (cont'd)

(i)

(ii)

Impairment losses (cont’d)

Available-for-sale securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale securities are impaired
when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value below its cost. The determination of when a decline in fair
value below cost is not recoverable within a reasonable time period
is judgemental by nature, so profit and loss could be affected by

differences in this judgement.

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics of
the financial instruments and relevant market information. Where
available, quoted market prices are used. If a quoted price is not
available on a recognized stock exchange or from a broker or
dealer for non-exchange traded financial instruments or from a
readily available latest trading price, the fair value is estimated

using present value or other valuation techniques.

All valuation models are validated before they are used as a basis
for financial reporting. Wherever possible, the Group compares
valuations derived from models with quoted prices of similar
financial instruments, and with actual values when realised, in

order to further validate and calibrate the models.

These techniques involve uncertainties and are significantly
affected by the assumptions used and judgements made regarding
risk characteristics of various financial instruments, discount rate,
estimates of future cash flows, future expected loss experience
and other factors. Changes in assumptions could significantly
affect these estimates and the resulting fair values. Derived fair
value estimates cannot necessarily be substantiated by comparison
to independent markets and, in many cases, could be realized in

an immediate sale of the instruments.
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55.

(b)

Accounting Estimates and Judgements (conta)
Critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s
accounting policies

Certain critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s

accounting policies are described below.

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity and where the Group has a
positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-to-maturity
investments. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates its intention
and ability to hold such investments till maturity. If the Group fails to
hold these investments to maturity other than for certain specific
circumstances, the Group will have to reclassify the entire portfolio of
held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale, as such class is deemed

to have been tainted.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured at
fair value instead of at amortised cost.
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56. Possible Impact of Amendments, New Standards
and Interpretations Issued but not Yet Effective
for the Annual Accounting Year Ended
31 December 2005
Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has
issued the following amendments, new standards and interpretations
which are not yet effective for the accounting year ended 31 December

2005 and which have not been adopted in these financial statements:

RUTHHS 2&
sz st HIEE
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

(ERMBREENFSH  [BERLFEEDER]

HKFRS 6, Exploration for evaluation of mineral resources

(B8 (ABEFBRELNREZER))FLY  [EE - ELHREEEEE

HK(IFRIC) 4, Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

(BE (AR BREENZIEZER))E5%
Wﬂt@f’ﬁ ERERREEECEEEENWERN]

HK(IFRIC) 5, Rights to interests arising from decommissioning, restoration and environmental
rehabilitation funds

(BB (HABEFBREENREZES))F65
[2EEFET S - ENEXERETFREMELENAE]

HK(IFRIC) 6, Liabilities arising from participating in a specific market — Waste electrical and
electronic equipment

HCEBEHEANDF 19 [BRERAN - BHEAE  SBEFHIRFEIFELNE

Amendments to HKAS 19, Employee benefits — Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Plans and Disclosures

H(EBGFREANFE395% [T A BRMA 2 ELMER
- TE EUEIW*BX%E’JfﬁﬁmixTFPX m:f
NFEEENEE
- E\M‘%?‘%ﬁé\ 7
Amendments to HKAS 39, Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement:
— Cash flow hedge accounting of forecast intragroup transactions
— The fair value option
— Financial guarantee contracts

E 20054 & B (R B (BR]) B w4 LAT@EE'H’EtH B &
— (EBFTERDE 15 Fﬁﬂ*&i ?E 2]
— (EBGTER)FE275% £ i8] 7l A1 7% # 2k
- <<§?§Eﬂ%i&%ﬁﬁﬂ>>%3%ﬁ % &l
Amendments, as a consequence of the Hong Kong Companies
(Amendment) Ordinance 2005, to:
— HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements
— HKAS 27, Consolidated and separate financial statements
— HKFRS 3, Business combinations

(BEFBRELEADETSR - (2T A @ KE)

HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: disclosures

HC(ERGFEIDE R [MBHREOE®R  EXRKEIELAEE]
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements:
Capital disclosure

20065F 1A 1H
1 January 2006

200651 A 1H
1 January 2006
20065F 1A 1H

1 January 2006

200651 H1H
1 January 2006

20061 H1H
1 January 2006

20061 H1H
20065 1A 1H
20061 H1H

1 January 2006
1 January 2006
1 January 2006

20065F 1A 1H
20061 H1H
20065F 1A 1H

1 January 2006
1 January 2006
1 January 2006

20071H1H
1 January 2007

2007F 1A 1H

1 January 2007
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56. Possible Impact of Amendments, New Standards

and Interpretations Issued but not Yet Effective
for the Annual Accounting Year Ended
31 December 2005 (cont'd)

In addition, the Hong Kong Companies (Amendment) Ordinance 2005
came into effect on 1 December 2005 and would be first applicable to
the Group’s financial statements for the period beginning 1 January
2006.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact
of these amendments, new standards and new interpretations is
expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded
that:

- HKFRS 7 requires more detailed qualitative and quantitative
disclosures, primarily in respect of fair values and risk management.
The adoption of this standard is therefore only expected to affect
the level of the detail of the disclosures, and is not expected to
have any financial impact nor result in any changes to the Group’s

accounting policies.

- The adoption of HKFRS 6 and HK(IFRIC) 5 and the amendments
to HKAS 1, HKAS 27 and HKFRS 3 made as result of the Hong
Kong Companies (Amendment) Ordinance 2005 are not applicable
to any of the Group’s operations and that the adoption of the
rest of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group’s

results of operations and financial position.

57. Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the
Board of Directors on 9 March 2006.
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BE-ZZRF+-A=+—H BREHFIHIAOEE REL)

at 31 December 2005 (expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(A) BEXFERILERRERILE

(A) Capital Adequacy and Liquidity Ratios

—ETLEF —TTNEF

2005 2004

(E#)

(restated)

RNECTHEERT B X Unadjusted capital adequacy ratio 16.44% 16.51%

KABREARF R X Adjusted capital adequacy ratio 15.66% 16.03%
HZE12A31BLFE Average liquidity ratio for the year

FHRBE L E ended 31 December 51.07% 47.91%

AERBREAT L ERZRBEEESHERR ([

ERREEBNMARE  BATREETH
BARAMAHER YHFABRBRITER

YK R = EAERTE -

BRABEF TR EREELEANTIBAR -
TRREEREGH(RTBRRERENE
) IE3| Bk G ABERTE AR A B
HAEHE -

FHORDESHERBELEERREERNMAR
EBRATRETHBRARNGHELE  FE

HEBBCGRITEGRID MR MEEELFE -
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The unadjusted capital adequacy ratio is computed on the consolidated
basis covering the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries as required by the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority ( the “HKMA") for its regulatory
purposes, and is in accordance with the Third Schedule to the Hong

Kong Banking Ordinance.

The adjusted capital adequacy ratio which takes into account market
risks as at the balance sheet date is computed in accordance with the
Guideline, “Maintenance of Adequate Capital Against Market Risks”
issued by the HKMA and on the same consolidated basis as for

unadjusted capital adequacy ratio.

The average liquidity is computed on the consolidated basis covering
the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries as required by the HKMA for its
regulatory purposes, and is in accordance with the Fourth Schedule to

the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.
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(B) IR AIBIE E AR (B) Capital Base after Deductions
—ETLEF —ETENEF
2005 2004
(E#)
(restated)
EETR BT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
BLEF Core capital
BT ERA Paid up ordinary share capital 3,083,341 3,083,341
fis £ mfﬁ Share premium 282,930 282,930
& Reserves 2,811,120 2,519,803
BOEXREE Total core capital 6,177,391 5,886,074
AREMEEX Eligible supplementary capital
T R TR Reserves on revaluation of land and
ERE ] interests in land - 8,362
#t ﬁﬁh BHEERZREEFD Reserves on revaluation of holding of
BEEMME N HEE securities not held for trading purposes 332,076 -
AEEENSA REREER Collective impairment allowances for
E TR impaired assets and regulatory reserve 528,790 -
\%Eﬁfﬁﬁéﬁ General provisions for doubtful debts - 521,837
KA & TE 15 B Perpetual subordinated debt 2,016,390 1,943,589
EHRERE Term subordinated debt 467,192 932,923
AN EREE Total eligible supplementary capital 3,344,448 3,406,711
MREIER A SRR Total capital base before deductions 9,521,839 9,292,785
EERERAIE Deductions from total capital base (12,156) (135,860)
MNBRBIEEEERER Total capital base after deductions 9,509,683 9,156,925
190 FRIEEERITEIEAT  CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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(C) Segmental Information
Segment information is represented in respect of the Group’s business
and geographical segments. Business segment information is chosen
as the primary reporting format as the directors consider that this is

more relevant to the Group’s internal financial reporting.

(i) Business segments
The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and
related financial services. The Group comprises the following main

business segments:

Retail banking business: It mainly comprises deposit account
services, residential mortgage, other
consumer lendings, credit card services

and finance leases.

Wholesale banking It mainly comprises trade financing,

business: syndicated loans and other corporate
lendings.

Treasury: It covers provision of foreign exchange

services, money market activities,
management of investment securities
and central cash management.

Fund Investment: [t mainly comprises all fund investments
made by the Bank that are managed

by external fund managers.

Unallocated: [t mainly comprises the Bank’s premises
and any items which cannot be
reasonably allocated to specific business

segments.
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(C) mER&EH &)

(C) Segmental Information (cont'a)

(i) ¥EBoE &) (i) Business segments (cont’d)
MAOFERM S - ALWARNDERIRE For the purpose of segment reporting, the allocation of operating
NEEEEEEERRE MRS R income reflects the benefits of funding resources allocated to the
EBoE L - business segments based on internal funds transfer pricing
mechanism.
PR 9 BL R ARIR & 16 0 H E B KA Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the
REBEESEEBRTEXEBEHE - respective business segments and apportionment of overheads
mMERRITYHEEENMERSE RN on a reasonable basis to the business segments. Rental charges
[ROBEB] 2D BELLWRARNREHE at market rate for usage of bank premises are reflected as inter-
BE D HELEZEAF - segment income for the “unallocated” segment and inter-segment
expenses for the respective business segments.
F£E
The Group
2005
RERIT BERT EeRE
Wholesale Retail Fund  RPEREH 58
banking banking Treasury  Investment  Unallocated Consolidated
EETT EETT BRI BRI it it
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FMBMA Net interest income 525,857 487,304 237,921 (165,583) 15453 1,100,952
Emg A Other operating income 171,695 319,067 55,788 229,363 22,785 798,698
‘?E‘l&)\ﬁgﬁ Total operating income 697,552 806,371 293,709 63,780 38,238 1,899,650
mExh Operating expenses (105,382) (377,478) (51,568) = (514,962)  (1,049,390)
BB AT Inter-segment expenses (133,960) (242,670) (39,711) - 416,31 -
458,210 186,223 202,430 63,780 (60,383) 850,260
ERRBTAE Impairment losses written back
BRI on loans and advances 32,570 3,753 = = 47,056 83,379
FERIHAR Impairment losses
A HEES on held-to-maturity investments
REBRER and available-for-sale securities (2.918) 351 - - - (2,567)
NERESEER Impairment losses on properties - - - - (354) (354)
REBEDR Impairment losses written back 29,652 4,104 = = 46,702 80,458
gg;ﬁf“ ) Operating profit 487,862 190,327 202,430 63,780 (13,681) 930,718
HEETEER Net profit on disposal of
BanaaEan fixed assets and associates (424) (5,168) - - 231,939 226,347
REMEERFHA Revaluation gain on - - - - 2,140 2,140
o investment properties
FriEB 2 DRIEFIBEE  Share of profits less losses of associates - - - - (10,501) (10,501)
AEEHART Profit before taxation 487,438 185,159 202,430 63,780 209,897 1,148,704
#E Income Tax - - - - (101,661)  (101,661)
REERT Profit for the year 487,438 185,159 202,430 63,780 108236 1,047,043
FEERE Depreciation for the year 5,370 19,349 972 - 91,109 116,800
HpEE Segment assets 24,511,498 21,740,932 26,858,703 5,117,980 3,548,023 81,777,136
HPERE Segment liabilities 23,867,496 36,374,520 12,607,782 - 2,007,544 74,857,342
FEEREEMBARMT  Capital expenditure incurred
during the year 8,131 31,328 1,806 - 11,972 53,237
192 RISEEERITAMAT  CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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(C) Segmental Information (cont'a)

(i) Business segments (cont’d)

i3
The Group
2004
(E%)
(restated)
rERT TERA ) EoRE
Wholesale Retail BE fnd  RAEEH &A
_banking _ banking Treasury Investment Unallocated  Consolidated
BB BETT BETT BETT BETT AETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ERSHA Net interest income 546,615 620,826 282,278 (2,765) 9,399 1,456,353
RS ON Other operating income 161,622 273,743 19,493 112,096 34,040 600,994
GRYA\BE Total operating income 708,237 894,569 301,771 109,331 B340 2,057,347
gE% i Operating expenses (89,085) (354,638) (48,683) - (519,150)  (1,011,556)
PEBIH Inter-segment expenses (144,595) (261,511) (43,583) - 449,689 -
474,557 278,420 209,505 109,331 (26,022) 1,045,791
REREE Charge for bad and doubtful debts (131,065) an - - 30,053 (100,540)
BEEINES Provision written back
EROE on held-to-maturity investments 9,602 80 - - - 9,682
BEREBBER Impairment loss on goodwil - - - - (9,502) (9,502)
WEEE (B /@8 Impairment losses (charged)/written back (121,463) 552 - - 20,551 (100,360)
gBny Operating profit 353,094 278972 209,505 109,331 (5471) 945431
HERTEENFET Net profit on disposal of fixed assets 77 (909) (31) - 20,618 19,755
BAMZEEIMA Revaluation gain on investment properties - - - - 7,555 7,555
FrEB 2 DRIEFIBEE  Share of profits less losses of associates - - - - (4,139) (4,139)
AEERARA Profit before taxation 353,171 278,063 209,474 109,331 18563 968,602
HIE Income Tax - - - - (151,538) (151,538)
FEERH Profit for the year 353,171 278,063 209,474 109,331 (132,975) 817,064
FERHE Depreciation for the year 3,463 21,598 1,500 - 122,509 149,070
rEEHE Amortization of goodwill
e for the year - - - - 1,056 1,056
PHEE Segment assets 26,786,588 19,067,753 28,832,283 2,939,626 2475252 80,101,502
BEATER Interest in associates - - - - 191,450 191,450
26,786,588 19,067,753 28,832,283 2,939,626 2,666,702 80,292,952
HMPER Segment liabilities 21,678,021 37,395,844 14,588,308 - 645,947 74,308,120
FEFHEEMBEAMY  Capital expenditure incurred
during the year 18,140 18,437 1,355 - 24,852 62,784
—TTHEER  ANNUAL REPORT 2005 193
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(C) »EEH (&) (C) Segmental Information (contd)
(i) BMEES (ii) By geographical areas
—E2RE 2005
AEHE
The Group
SHERE
N Rk ik
BERE mEA Contingent
il * MEE Total Operating liabilities and
Profit* Total assets liabilities income  commitments
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B Hong Kong 1,090,860 80,517,670 73,811,863 1,806,693 14,514,746
H Mainland China 27,455 2,055,745 1,381,716 36,041 71,978
x USA 31,938 1,739,976 1,683,668 56,463 613,328
Hih Others (1,549) 612,632 614,181 453 13,837
B A EEIEE Less: Inter-segment items - (3,148,887) (2,634,086) - -
1,148,704 81,777,136 74,857,342 1,899,650 15,213,889
—EETMF 2004
RE
The Group
maE HEEE
St il > Total R
Profit* liabilities KON Contingent
(E#) BEE (E#) Operating liabilities and
(restated) Total assets (restated) income commitments
BETFT BETFT BETFT BETFT BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
e Hong Kong 955,656 79,714,104 73,707,820 2,005,741 12,921,806
s Mainland China 10,161 685,891 320,877 15,928 -
E3 USA 13,343 1,705,849 1,676,359 44,946 352,162
HAth Others - 466,479 466,479 - -
o EbEIE R Less: Inter-segment items (10,558) (2,279,371) (1,863,415) (9,268) -
968,602 80,292,952 74,308,120 2,057,347 13,273,968
LR SMZERZRENE QR The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of
MBARZDITHEZ XM 2T A the principal operations of the subsidiaries or branches of its
gl e subsidiaries.
* EREBOBANGF * Profit from ordinary activities before taxation
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(C) »EEH (&) (C) Segmental Information (contd)

(i) RWEES (&) (i) By geographical areas (cont'd)
F£@E
The Group
—EETLE —EEME
2005 2004
SR BHEN
R RBFTEHER

EF®F®  Overdue EEER XFP2X Overdue Non-
Advancesto loansand Impaired Advances to loans and performing
customers  advances loans  customers advances loans
BTx BEITT BETR BTt B%Tz BETrx
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK'000

& Hong Kong 34,276,715 233,908 267,297 34,026,118 928,361 850,237
H Mainland China 6,429,148 465,307 465,307 5,731,095 530,062 530,062
E3 USA 743,396 - - 663,834 - -
Hi Others 1,096,655 - 71,288 1,627,189 363 363

42,545,914 699,215 803,892 42,048,236 1,458,786 1,380,662

LaiESTHER BRI S —FFE The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of
WElS  BRERDEREAN - HERZS the counterparties after taking into account the transfer of risk.
7 ARIEBIR 6 — 75 1 R 1) (B L B For a claim guaranteed by a party situated in a country different
HEEERAFOBEREES o RIToEM from the counterparty, risk will be transferred to the country of
©RVEE D TTREREE R Rl EE 2 2B ED AT the guarantor.

EERNEERST

BHEREREAHBE=@EAMNER - Overdue loans and advances are loans that have been overdue

more than three months.

B E TR A B R R EUR E A Impaired loans are individually assessed loans with objective
RIFF BB - evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

TRABERZEMNERBAELRIANRDF Non-performing advances to customers are those advances on
IEETBHIEK - which interest is being placed in suspense or on which interest

accrual has ceased.
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(D) BEAERE8R (D) Overdue Advances to Customers
X&EH
The Group
—ETLE —ETMEF
2005 2004
BETT B9 E BT ERr S
HK$'000 %* HK$'000 % *
MR EX The gross amount of advances
MEC mERE - has been overdue for periods of:
— 3B EZE6M@HA - 6months or less but over 3 months 40,244 0.09 90,905 0.22
— 6AAULEE1E — 1 year or less but over 6 months 82,213 0.19 213,538 0.51
— 1FRE — over 1 year 576,758 1.36 1,154,343 2.74
FEEE Total 699,215 1.64 1,458,786 3.47
BT @ E R Secured overdue advances 640,526 1,095,739
AR e BB R Unsecured overdue advances 58,689 363,047
699,215 1,458,786
BEBIKFBMEEZ Market value of collateral held
EHmmE against the secured
overdue advances 1,014,444 1,231,918
18 51 R0 18 B 1 Individual impairment allowance made 58,707
Rk AR Specific provisions made 317,788
* (REPERREEE * Based on total advances to customers
E@:ggﬁi‘f' A=+—BRkZ=ZZET@EF There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions
+ZA=+—H  AEEVESHRBER=@A which were overdue for over 3 months as at 31 December 2005 and
R 1 &,H@% B B o 31 December 2004,
(E) Hihi@ S & (E) Other Overdue Assets
&R
The Group
—ETRE —ETMF
2005 2004
BETT BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
BoZERBAED BEE - The gross amount of trade bills
which has been overdue for:
— 3R LEE6MEA — 6 months or less but over 3 months = 2,565
— 6AANEE1F — 1 year or less but over 6 months 2,725 -
2,725 2,565
RBEZIABESFCaHE Held-to-maturity securities
which have been overdue for:
— 1FRE — over 1 year 15,510 15,549

196 FEEERTAR AT CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



(F) EEER

(F) Rescheduled Loans

x&EEH
The Group
—E¥TLF —EEmE
2005 2004
BT B E

BEET  EHE
HK$°000 %* HK$°000 %*

EBER Rescheduled loans

25,077 0.06 226,093 0.54

* ERPRREENE

ERARTIEERAR R RN E =k Emae Hmn
HERMEETRBERERRAMNBR - &
LB RTRVE R H AR EM 5 X 3E— KRB
EER  FFEEBRCHGRERBHEB=
[l A 30 5 MY 5E (D)FE 3R mo s B A 3K -

o
=

R-ZEZERF+_A=+—HERZ-ZZEZWOF+
ZA=Zt—H AEETESENRITREM
SR -

(G) MEI&E

* Based on total advances to customers

Rescheduled advances are those advances which have been restructured
or renegotiated because of a deterioration in the financial position of
the borrower, or the inability of the borrower to meet the original
repayment schedule and for which the revised repayment terms are
non-commercial to the Group. Rescheduled advances to customers are
stated net of any advances that have subsequently become overdue for
over 3 months and reported as overdue advances in note (D).

There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions which
were rescheduled as at 31 December 2005 and 31 December 2004.

(G) Repossessed Assets

AEH
The Group
—ETLE —ETMF
2005 2004
BETIT BT T
HK$000 HK$'000
ERFABZFP RN Included in advances to customers
K EH A BRI H and other accounts 192,128 231,572
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(H) BBI5EH# (H) Cross-border Claims
BREREHNZEEERBERLETERTRR Cross-border claims are on-balance sheet exposures of counterparties
ﬁ—ﬁﬁ&ﬁé SR —AMEMGENRS S — AR based on the location of the counterparties after taking into account

c HEZ G TRMBEREN —FEHERD the transfer of risk. For a claim guaranteed by a party situated in a
%%ﬂﬁﬁ HEERERAHBEREKES © 1730 country different from the counterparty, risk will be transferred to the
Hih @B o T ERRRAEE KA country of the guarantor. For a claim on the branch of a bank or other
EEZRNRES - ERERZELEREE10% financial institution, the risk will be transferred to the country where its
A ERERIBIR S @ AR T head office is situated. Claims on individual countries or areas, after

risk transfer, amounting to 10% or more of the aggregate cross-border

claims are shown as follows:

RITRHEHAM
SRIME oEHE
Banks and Public

other financial sector Hith FLE]

institutions entities Others Total

BETRT BETRT BETRT BETR

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

20055 2005

EB AN K& Asia and Pacific excluding Hong Kong 7,553,502 441,975 7,534,359 15,529,836

Horh M of which Australia 3,000,177 763 70,118 3,071,058

H e of which Mainland China 2,425,439 391,052 6,801,933 9,618,424

mEEL e Caribbean - - 4,208,681 4,208,681

EhHESHE of which Cayman Islands = = 3,575,271 3,575,271

Py Western Europe 11,118,604 1,791 4,861,642 15,982,037

Hepk of which France 1,257,160 - 812,763 2,069,923

He 1 of which Germany 1,423,132 - 113,916 1,537,048

H o T of which Netherlands 1,061,821 = 821,618 1,883,439

HepRE of which United Kingdom 2,492,175 623 1,224,905 3,717,703

20044 2004

BEBNINEKRE Asia and Pacific excluding Hong Kong 6,765,626 201,643 7,245,927 14,213,196

H s of which Australia 3,373,719 1,128 61,338 3,436,185

Hepr of which Mainland China 2,196,755 199,858 6,405,791 8,802,404

PHER Western Europe 13,717,333 3,008 4,276,585 17,996,926

Hhoxk of which France 2,281,061 - 806,261 3,087,322

HrfEE of which Germany 2,519,414 - 410,682 2,930,096

Hen i of which Netherlands 1,249,111 - 720,948 1,970,059

Hrpz of which United Kingdom 3,608,631 953 1,023,518 4,633,102

n L¥ES () Corporate Governance

REBHINRIFTESEEEERKT  EAFE The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance
AREFMBEZENEELHAFTELERBEMY and has complied, in all material respects, throughout the year with the
EEREFMR MBI RBENREER) module on “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorized
FR&E BV R TE © Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the HKMA.
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(J) EEZEETE
ATEFRERINTHESY :
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(i)

(iii)
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(J) Board Committees
The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Bank has established the

following committees:

0}

(i)

(iii)

Audit Committee

The committee, being an independent body, assists the Board in
monitoring compliance with the policies, procedures, and internal
and statutory regulations. It also assists the Board in providing
independent review of the effectiveness of the Bank’s financial
reporting process and internal control systems. The committee
comprises four Directors of the Bank, three of which are
Independent Non-executive Directors.

Executive Personnel Committee

The committee provides oversight of the appointment and
removal, remuneration, and succession plan of the Bank's senior
executives. It also assists the Board in selecting and recommending
candidates for vacancy on the Board. The committee comprises
four Directors of the Bank.

Credit & Risk Management Committee

The committee oversees the Bank’s risk management strategy,
policies and mechanism. The risks concerned primarily include
credit, market, interest rate, liquidity, operational, reputation, legal
and strategic risks. The committee carries out its oversight function
on the Bank’s risk management through various committees at
the Bank’s management level, including: Credit Committee, Non
Performing Loan Committee (“NPL Committee”), Asset & Liability
Committee (“ALCO") and Operations & Control Committee. The
committee comprises six Directors of the Bank.
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(K) Risk Management

The Bank manages various types of risks mainly through the Risk

Management Group under the close supervision of the board-level Credit
and Risk Management Committee (“CRMC"). The CRMC defines and
delegates risk approval authorities to different risk committees including
the Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO"), the Credit Committee and
the Non-Performing Loan (“NPL") Committee which comprises the Chief
Executive Officer, the Chief Credit and Risk Officer, business heads and

other senior management. The Bank continually modifies and enhances

its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets,

products and best practice requirements.

The Group manages the following main types of risks:

0]

Credit risk management

Credit risk is managed by regular analyses of the current and
potential risk of loss arising from a customer’s or counterparty’s
inability to meet financial obligations. The Bank is exposed to
credit risk through its lending, trading and capital markets activities.
The Bank defines the credit exposure to a customer as the amount
of maximum potential loss arising from all these activities. These
exposures include both on- and off-balance sheet transactions,
including unfunded lending commitments such as loan
commitments, letters of credit and financial guarantees.

Credit risk management is effected by monitoring implementation
of adopted credit policies that determine the borrower'’s
creditworthiness, credit risks classification, loan application
procedure and procedures for making lending decisions. The Bank
applies the same credit policy in respect of contingent liabilities as
in respect of financial instruments recorded on the balance sheet,
based on loan approval procedures, use of limits to reduce risk
and monitoring. Credit risk is also minimised by obtaining collateral
in the form of pledged assets and guarantees from borrowers
and third parties.
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(K) BpEER @) (K) Risk Management (contd)

0]

(i)

EERIGER (&) (i) Credit risk management (cont'd)
ROINBEEERBRBERIETL - H The Bank’s credit risk management practices are designed to
B B2 HE R B B 7T B A2 A B S MR e preserve the independence and integrity of the risk assessment
B o AT —REBERANRRSE process. The Bank assesses credit risk based upon the risk profile
BRRBRRERGEN  NETEER of the borrower, the source of repayment and the nature of the
R R IRFR D E R ERFERAMN underlying collateral after giving consideration to current events
HENEGNTESHER - RTTIRE and market developments. Credit risk is also managed at portfolio
BEEAGHNEENER ﬁ%&iﬁlﬁﬁ’ﬁ levels in terms of product, industry and geography to manage
HRIEEE ﬁ?ﬁﬁ/\iﬁ’] 2, B © A concentration risk.
BRERROBHES -
RENEEEMER (i) Liquidity risk management
AEERBEBRRDESLE - BKA The Group always maintains a high liquidity ratio in order to meet
LURMRAIBRP 2 T e ReFR - unexpected increases in customer demand on cash. In 2005, the
E_ZEZT0F  ARENTEHRBHESL Group’s average liquidity ratio was 51.07% (2004: 47.91%). Apart
EAB51.07% (R ZZEZWNF B47.91%) © from compliance to statutory ratio requirement, stress tests are
BRAEMBEE R RKNMEBITEAE ZRBE performed regularly. The Group invests its surplus funds in a
LRGN - REBETAE EBEE AR - portfolio of high-grade securities, which can generate liquidity if
Bt AEEERTEHUHORDES necessary either through re-purchase arrangements or out-right
EIE - LRI BEITERAENRE &%ﬁ selling in the secondary market. The Group is also active in
MEREHG L TESFLBET = wholesale funding by issuing long-term certificates of deposit so
MR E: RZZEERF+= ﬂ as to secure a stable source of funding. The total amount of
ST —HAKBEEBRTZFEREREE certificates of deposit issued by the Group was HK$7.47 billion,
tHEELETET  HEFRFE12.01% ° constituting 12.01% of its total deposits as at 31 December 2005.

The Group's Average Monthly L|qu|d|ty Ratio for 2005
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(i) FiISERER

AT 2R 58 N RBRKEBAZH
MIGRARKEINE « X - AEFLERE
ERNED - BT ERREHEHET SR
b AiTzRBRERBZER  BEBR
ZEEhREARECZZES  BUTE
BRBESERBER - FIIRREREER -
RRSHREHBE  AKLRXSREHE
B BRREHAE — R ZRBEWE R/
BERE XSBREVELRERES
RARBREEEEEZEETY - AEE
FEZmSRRE -

AT EMRAETSRERNT O - I
R - Em L ENEREEA
EEmSER -

Rl ERAPIET 2mIS5RAREEE - A
EBHERERRETSERSEE - BEAX
TRAR 2 iR ERRRE AR
BREEZER -

RZZZERFEBRNTENEE - AT
BRNERZBERSBUAESIEEBER
BAEEER -BE-_TTAF+ A
=t+—HIE ATREEEAERRR 2 E
EIEEWA KT E BE68,0007T ¢ 4
BETERA AT B B E1,025,0007T ©
TEBEAATHEFERMNERAEBZS
=

(K) Risk Management (cont'd)
(iii) Market Risk Management

The Bank’s short-term trading positions and long-term strategic
businesses inherit market risk exposures from the movements of
foreign exchange rates, interest rates, equity prices and commodity
prices. To identify and control various market risk exposures, the
Bank’s CRMC, ALCO and its delegated sub-committees set up a
hierarchy of limits and a series of risk measurements. Hierarchy
limits are composed of policy, business and transaction limits. Each
hierarchy level has a series of risk measurements like profit and
loss limits, position limits and sensitivity limits to alert and trigger
adequate actions at different management levels for specific
market risk control.

The Bank’s Treasury is the central point to take on and manage
market risk exposures within the prescribed hierarchy, product

and specific risk limits.

Market Risk Management as the unit under the Risk Management
Group is responsible for the daily monitoring and reporting
functions of market risk exposures to ensure that the Bank's market

risk exposures are within the prescribed limits and are managed

properly.

In adopting the new accounting standards in 2005, the Bank’s
trading profit and loss in interest rate risk will include accrued
interests. For the year ended 31 December 2005, the average
daily mark-to-market profit & loss from the Bank’s trading activities
in interest rate risk was a gain of HK$68,000. The average daily
mark-to-market revenue was HK$1,025,000. The graph below
shows the histogram of the Bank’s daily mark-to-market revenues.
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(K) BaER ») (K) Risk Management (contd)

(iii) HIZEPEERE (&) (iii) Market Risk Management (cont'd)
CEBE_SERFT_A=+—HL Figure: Daily distribution of mark-to-market revenues for the year
FEMEBHERNERSHE - ended 31 December 2005.

—ERAFYRMBXRTEMERAEL S GE
Daily Distribution of Mark-to-Market Revenue for the Year of 2005
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HEBATR mAEHRARAEEK From the graph above, the maximum daily gain mark-to-market
8,101,000t kK E HE B A B revenue was HK$8,101,000 and the maximum daily loss was
10,522,0007T ° bA248 R 2 B ERIER A HK$10,522,000. Out of the 248 trading days for the period,
HBEOKREBER - EHMHER 2 & there were 80 days with mark-to-market loss. The most frequent
® R &AM EHE&FIE A 500,000 results were daily mark-to-market revenues between HK$500,000
Z % %1,000,0007T 2 fE - HHIE28K © and HK$ 1,000,000 with the highest occurrence of 28 days.
(ivy EXTEERE (iv) Capital adequacy management
ARATHYBUR B 455 — (B [E i) & R AR The Bank has structured and maintains a strong capital base to
IR ARITHEBERE - IE?—F{:}E:&E’Qéﬁ support the development of the Bank’s businesses and to meet
FERLE o i BT EE(AATHE TR - ANTTR statutory capital adequacy ratios. As disclosed in note (A) above,
ZEERF+T AT —HREARR the Bank’s unadjusted capital adequacy ratio and adjusted capital
KABEARFTETLENDRA16.44% K adequacy ratio were 16.44% and 15.66% respectively as at
15.66% ' & mPEE &KL % - 31 December 2005, well above the statutory minimum ratios.
$ THE 2 BIREEE EHPIPTARENR The Bank allocates its capital to various banking activities
RO THETENER - RESERN depending on the risk taken by each business division. Certain
%E)E ETHBHRBARAXSERER financial subsidiaries, as specified by the Hong Kong Monetary
ERBEHITENEE - Authority (“"HKMA"), are subject to the HKMA's capital

requirements for its requlatory supervision purposes.
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(v)

(vi)

(vii)
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(K) Risk Management (cont'd)

(v)

(vi)

Foreign currency risk management

The Bank’s foreign exchange risk stems from taking foreign
exchange positions, commercial dealings, investments in foreign
currency securities and operations of overseas branches and
subsidiaries. All foreign exchange positions are subject to exposure
limits approved by ALCO. The average daily foreign exchange
trading profit and loss for the year ended 31 December 2005 was
a gain of HK$6,000.

Interest rate risk management

The Bank's ALCO oversees all interest rate risks arising from the
interest rate profile of the Bank’s assets and liabilities. These
interest rate risks comprise of maturity gaps, basis risk among
different interest rate benchmarks, yield curve movements, interest
rate re-pricing risk and embedded options, if any. ALCO reviews
the interest rate risks of the banking book through gap mismatch
reports, sensitivity analyses and various stress testings. To mitigate
interest rate risks, the Bank has used interest rate derivatives, mainly
interest rate swaps, to hedge both assets and liabilities such as
available-for-sale securities (AFS) and non-trading liabilities (NTL).
The Bank has adopted hedge accounting principles to further
mitigate interest rate risks by offsetting the fair value changes
between the AFS/NTL securities and the corresponding hedging
derivative instruments.

(vii) Other trading and investment activities

The Bank has invested part of its excess liquidity into external
funds to enhance its return. The average daily mark-to-market
revenue from these funds HK$933,000.

The Bank’s derivative positions stem from transactions with
customers as well as its own position-taking and hedging. The
Bank’s derivative transactions mainly include interest rate swaps,
futures, forwards and options in foreign exchange. Most derivative
positions are booked under the trading book, from which daily

mark-to-market and risk monitoring are performed.

The Bank's involvement in option derivatives is mainly to cater to
structured products to meet customer demand.
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(viii) EFSBERBETE

(K) Risk Management (conta)
(viii) Operational risk management
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The Bank manages its operational risk through the Operations
and Control Committee (“OCC") that comprises the Chief
Operating Officer as the chairman and other senior staff from
various business lines and support functions. One of its key
responsibilities is to periodically review, update, and test as
necessary the operational policies, procedures and contingency

plans of the Bank.

Operational risk is the risk of losses which the Bank may incur as
a result of inadequate or failed processes, technology,
infrastructure, personnel or from external events. Operational
risk is not new to banks. Significant operational risk events in
recent years have highlighted the need to manage operational
risk more effectively by taking a broader and more comprehensive
view. Technology and operational issues remain critically
important, but other areas, which could lead to operational losses,
must be managed as well.

The Bank currently manages its operational risk through a number

of ways:

- Operations and technology polices and manuals are
developed and reviewed annually to ensure processes are

adequately considered and defined.

- Human resources policies and practices are established to
define and encourage proper staff behaviour, and to ensure
that staff are qualified and trained for their roles.

- New products and services are evaluated to ensure that staff,
processes, and technology can adequately support prior to

launching.
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(K) Risk Management (cont'd)
(viii) Operational risk management (cont’d)

(ix)

(x)

- Disaster recovery and business continuity plans are set up
and tested annually for major events such as major failure
of data centre caused by fire or other events; loss of
operating site and sudden and massive customer withdrawal
due to market rumors or other reasons.

Legal risk management

The Bank remains abreast of all legal and regulatory requirements
applicable to its governance and operations, and continuously
seeks to develop its people, to enhance its systems and processes
to create awareness and to implement necessary change. Policies
and procedures remain under constant review. Continuous
training of our people in the areas of the Bank’s policies and
procedures as well as applicable laws, rules and regulations
remained key to the management of the Bank’s legal risks in 2005,
as in previous years, and will continue to be vital in 2006.

Our Legal and Compliance Department (“LCD") has been a key
partner in the business, providing legal and compliance advice
and support to all parts of the Bank. In 2005, LCD was involved
in all new product and new business launches, strategically
important transactions and commercial agreements, outsourcing
transactions, the relocation and consolidation of the back office
operations to Somerset House in Taikoo Place as well as day-to-
day matters arising from a business that is diverse both
geographically and in scope. In 2006 we will continue to support

LCD as a critical mission-important function of the Bank.

Strategic and reputational risks management

In order to keep pace with the ever-evolving operating and
regulatory environment of the Bank, senior management places
a high priority on ensuring that our business and operational
strategies are appropriately defined and executed in a professional
and time-relevant manner. Great care is taken to protect our
reputation and maximise our brand equity. The Management
Committee of the Bank meets regularly to monitor and manage
the Bank's strategic and reputational risks, and is responsible for
enforcing high-level policies approved by the Board to identify
and assess such risks, as well as to improve controls.
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